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A good half of
A the art of living
IS resilience.
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From the invincible bones of the soldiers that fell

| will scape a heaven on sculptures of hell!

And the streets shall echo with clamor of laughter
The cacophonies of the toads will to nights stir

We will turn the tables in our favor...

We will wear the stars on sleeves of our shirts!

We for sure step in untested waters

And the tempests like serpents will pull us beneath
Clinging to little island dots that we find

We will pull the skies and mount up on its seats.
And many years hence when we look back

Oh! how we postured on tides crest and went safely ashore
We will wonder if we are made of something more?
More than the earth, air, fire, sky and ether...

We are made up of little atoms of hope...

As a part of its

#StayProtectedWithPositivity
campaign during lockdown in India,
Mallcom invited people to showcase

their artistic talents and we were
overwhelmed with responses.
To showcase resilience and hope,
all the paintings and poems that -
you see in the covers of the report ire
crowdsourced from that campaign!

Courtesy:
Kashitra Pal & Madhuri Chadha
Anamika Chakraborty & Niharika Thakur

-
T



malicom ;

CONTENTS

Table of Contents

Corporate Information 2
Introduction 4
From Chairman’s Desk e 16
Director's Report e r—————— 18
Management Discussion and Analysis = .o 43
Report on Corporate Governance = iicccrreerrrn e rrnn e 48
Five Years Financial Statement e 67

Standalone Financial Statements

Independent Auditors Report 67
Balance Sheet e r—————— 72
Statement of Profitand Loss e 73
Cash Flow Statement 74
Statements on Change of Equity e 75
Notes on Financial Statement 76

Consolidate Financial Statements

Independent Auditors Report e 104
Balance Sheet  ———— 110
Statement of Profitand Loss e 111
Cash Flow Statement e 112
Statements on Change of Equity e 113

Notes on Financial Statements e 114




ANNUAL REPORT

2020-2021

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall
Mr. Giriraj Mall

Mr. Arindam Bose
Mr. R. P. Singh

Dr. Barsha Khattry
Dr. Hiamnshu Rai

Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

Auditors

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

Registered Office

Corporate Identity Number

Works

Bankers

Chairman, Managing Director & CEO
Executive Director

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director
Non- Executive Independent Director
Non- Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Independent Director

Shyam Sundar Agrawal
Shuvanki Purakayastha

S. K. Singhania & Co.
19A, Jawaharlal Nehru Road,
Kolkata -700 087

Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

3A Auckland Place,7th Floor

Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata - 700017
Ph-(033) 2280 6616 /17 / 18;
Fax-(033) 2280 6619
Email-nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
Website: www.nichetechpl.com

Mallcom Tower, EN-12, Sector-V,
Salt Lake City, Kolkata -700091

L51109WB1983PLC037008

1) Plot No.1665 & 1666, Zone-9
Kolkata Leather Complex,
Bantala, 24 Parganas (South]

2] 34B & C, C.N. Roy Road
Kolkata - 700039

3] Plot No. 35 & 36, Sector-1,
FSEZ, Falta, 24 Parganas (South)

4) Plot No.32, Sector-3A,
Integrated Industrial Estate,
Haridwar, Uttrakhand

Citibank N.A.
Standard Chartered Bank
RBL Bank Limited




v




ANNUAL REPORT

2020-2021

ABOUT MALLCOM

Mallcom India Limited is India’s leading personal protective equipment (PPE] brand. Building 12 state of the art full
integrated manufacturing facilities in its 38 years of existence, Mallcom is a pioneer in head-to-toe protection with
products such as helmets, face masks, nitrile gloves, leather gloves, workwear, and safety shoes.

Leather gloves export to IPO of Mallcom in Set up first production Only Indian company Takes energy Production
Europe. Mallcom Calcutta and Delhi unit outside WB with full PPE range by & conservation as CSR expension to
introduced to PPE Stock exchange in Haridwar, Introducing Above Neck jecti
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Headquartered in Kolkata, our manufacturing
units are spread across 3 states in India -
West Bengal, Uttarakhand, and Gujarat.
While our products are being served
by over 80 distributors in
Asia, MENA, and SDAC region
and to over 1,000 importers
across 50 countries

around the world.

West Bengal

Gujrat

Uttarakhand




A
malicom p ——

With quality as our utmost strategic imperative, all
our facilities are compliant to ISO, SA, SEDEX, and
Fair Wear and consist of 21st century lab rotaries
compliant to European, Indian, and American
norms.

The complexity in Mallcom’s operations can be
seen by its smooth handling of four major raw
materials, namely Leather, Textile, Plastic
(HDPE/LDPE), and Chemical (NBR]. The ease with

12M which Mallcom can handle these diversified raw
Leather materials shows its strength in annual capacities
Gloves for its product categories:

CLIN

COMMITMENT OWNERSHIP INTEGRITY

With over 300 years of experience in Mallcom’s leadership
team, it can be clearly seen that we are committed to
invest in future leaders of the company. Having close to
2,500 workforces, Mallcom has designed more than 20
policies for the welfare of its human resources. Our team
is guided by its core values of Commitment, Ownership,
and Integrity commonly also known as COIN.

Mallcom

36.4%

India

24.8%

Mallcom also encourages diversity and is known to
be an equal opportunity provider which is reflected
in its female workforce participation.

Participation of women in workforce
(Source: UNGC, 2020)

—%
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COVID RESPONSE

People Measures

Being in the business of keeping people safe in their workplaces, one of our first responses towards COVID was to ensure
the safety and well-being of our biggest asset — people. We ensured and kept ensuring that our people come through this
ordeal with the highest morale and a sense of belonging.

We took a host of measures such as providing a COVID insurance of INR 1 Lakh per employee, providing flexible working
hours, and continuous IT support to those working from home.

We believe in honouring our commitment to all the stakeholders and especially during a time of need, therefore, during
the lockdown and pandemic there was no deduction of salary or layoffs. In fact, salaries were disbursed within the 3rd day
of each month and increments were made as per schedule for FY 2021-22. Furthermore, paid COVID leaves of 7-14 days
were granted to employees for them or their immediate family members testing positive, and the company sponsored
travel arrangements for those facing troubles.

Additionally, we recognised the need of strong mental health and conducted various online sessions from time to time to
keep the workforce motivated and overcome psychological hardships.

To get back on our feet, we highly encouraged all our workforce getting
vaccinated as the first opportunity and did not shy from organising
multiple free vaccination drives for our workforce and their

dependents in association with multiple industry
bodies and hospitals. Such drives helped

vaccinate 83% of our permanent
employees with single dose by
14th June and the plan is to fully
vaccinate by 15th August 2021 to
mark our day of independence.
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COVID INSURANCE
OF INR 1 LAKH PER
EMPLOYEE
[ ]

NO DEDUCTION OF
SALARY OR
LAYOFFS
[ ]

HELPED
VACCINATE 83% OF
OUR PERMANENT
EMPLOYEES




Business Measures

Being the leader in industrial personal protective
equipment (PPE) space, we had to adapt to the needs of
the society and diversify into medical PPE when the
time came, and so we did.

Belonging to the essential products category, in our
face mask and coverall facility we temporarily stationed
30 and 100 brave employees respectively with
end-to-end food and lodging arrangements to ensure
smooth operation.

Even with all the hurdles, our talented team was
undeterred and was able to add new products such as
surgical mask, sealed disposable coveralls, shoe
covers, and head covers to our product offerings aimed
at frontline workers. We did not stop here, as per our
ethos, we ensured that these products were tested and
certified within 90 days of development. With an overall
investment of INR 40 lakhs, we were able to develop and
certify the following:

INR 240 Lakhs
4X Capacity

FACE MASK

DISPOSABLE
COVERALL

INR 45 Lakhs
1.6X Capacity

INR 40 Lakhs
90 Days

CERTIFICATION

Respiratory Half Mask

EN -14683 BIS 16289
Type ll &IIR 5T

EN -149

Surgical Mask

Social Measures

Class FFP1, FFP2 and FFP3

BIS 17423

BIS 9473
=5

Disposable Coverall

N
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DONATING INR 10 LAKHS
TO PM CARE FUND
[

DONATING FACE MASKS
AND DISPOSABLE PPE
COVERALLS TO MOHFW,
WEST BENGAL AND
DELHI GURUDWARA
(SAMA) FOR OXYGEN
LANGAR

Mallcom being a socially aware and environmentally responsible organisation realised
that this battle cannot be fought alone and therefore made significant donations in cash
and kind to other organisations. Some notable mentions are donating INR 10 Lakhs to
PM Care Fund and face masks and disposable PPE coveralls to moHFW, West Bengal
and Delhi Gurudwara (SAMA] For Oxygen Langar.

Leading from the 1st wave to 2nd, Mallcom has been on a relentless effort to create
awareness about the importance, precautions, and Dos and Don’ts about the virus
through ongoing presentations, seminars, posters, marketing, and consumer education.

Along with this, all the facilities have been equipped with COVID friendly measures
including but not limited to social distancing norms, frequent sanitization, and
continuous masking.

(7 s
7
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PRODUCT LAUNCHES

Cut-resistant Seamless Nitrile Glove with Dyneema® fibre

Mallcom has launched world’s strongest hand protective gear made of Dyneema® fibre. Innovative Cutting-Edge
Solutions now comes in the form of Mallcom Nitrile Glove Range. NBR coats on Cut-resistant seamless liners that are
made of Dyneema® fibre. These Nitrile Gloves are uniformly coated with Acro-Nitrile Butadiene Rubber, also
commercially known as Nitrile Rubber, that helps in taking care of major stress points which are certified with EN
388:2016 + A1:2018: Revised Standard.

30% lighter

weight and Consistent

cut resistance

versus gloves

made of generic
PE Fibre

o Improved
thinner gloves
than generic

PE fibre gloves

dexterity
and grip

Dyneema® Diamond Technology enables the optimal balance
of weight, comfort, performance, and value in cut

resistant gloves. In addition, cut resistant hand
protection is part of DSM's bio-based
product offering, reducing overall
carbon emissions and reliance on
fossil fuels during the
manufacturing process without
compromising overall glove
performance.
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Sport Safety Shoe

Mallcom launched sport safety shoes namely Freddie, paying a tribute to the rockstar Freddie Mercury. These shoes have
high tear and tensile strength with upper material protecting toes from falling objects and from being crushed.

Freddie shoes are poly urethane direct injected double density sole shoes with TPU shock absorber. The shoes mainly are
adapted to modern design with bright colours with special shock-absorbing systems, non-metallic composite toecap, no
metal parts, light and flexible, microfiber, knitted or crocheted fabrics, breathable and comfortable.

V-bed knit uppers New Marking requirements

B Double-face knitting
Rid starting

B Tubular structure
M Local knitting

W Safety rows
Cutting area

Cut along the solid line b

and rotate

-

Breathable
knitted upper

Shock
absorbent
Oliver mould

Direct injected
Aesthetically
designed
bicoloured PU sole

Tear strength
is 2.8x times
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Polyurethane Rainwear

Mallcom protects from all kinds of weather conditions and keeps you safe through our lightweight and the portable
waterproof rain. We keep you from getting wet by our PU coated jacket and trouser rainwear with reflective silver piping -
Stratus & Nimbus.

Our gears are perfect for daily work, fishing, hiking, camping, cycling, mills, road construction, mining, shipyards,
forestry, utilities, hunting, food processing etc. with the prefect rainwear size with comfort fit. We are confident to tell you
that you will be in love with this rain gear.

Our emergency rain gear adopts through front closure by zipper and secured with flap and Velcro, detachable hood with
draw string adjuster, elasticated pull-on pant with adjustable Velcro on leg bottom, which is safe, convenient, and easy to
wear and take off. One size fits most people, both men and women. The edge of Mallcom rainwear over others are-Our
protective raingear seams tested positive for water resistance under European norms, lightweight rainwear with
non-sticky properties enhancing comfort, DMF free product ensures protection of skin from carcinogenic materials.

PU Coating Keeps
the Garment free
of Cracks During Storage.

Premium quality
seam comes with
6 months Guarantee

Provides protection
against any form of
precipitation.

Breathable fabric
ensures continuous
ventilation of sweat

@

Reflective piping
reduces chances of
accidents.
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Lightweight Safety Helmet

Mallcom's new lightweight and durable helmet - Jasper while meeting a wide range of standard performance
requirements are also available with a choice of ratchet or zip adjustment for adaptability. Our helmet is compatible with
a wide range of safety products and metal working accessories (such as eye wear, earmuff] to provide the complete
solution for your application. These UV resistant HDPE Safety helmets conformed for use at temperatures ranging from
10C to 50 C.

Mallcom helmets are made of HDPE shell material with plastic and textile harness lining having 2 bands with 4
attachment points zip adjustment head measurement 52 to 60 cm. There a chin strap adjustment and sweat band option
available.

Ratchet
Attachment

Slot for ear
defender

Zip
attachment

Light &
Comfortable
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DIGITIZATION

In the cutting age of technology, we have realized that we can master the challenges faced by our organization only
through easy share of data and a managing a synchronization between all internal and external activities. This is
achievable only through adopting the new technologies into the organizational functions and processes.

Therefore, we digitized key processes across our organization makes it more agile and streamlined, freeing up our
talented individuals to focus less on manual tasks.

Microsoft Office 365

We subscribed to 0365 for all internal and external communications including real-time collaborating, chat with
co-workers, managing schedules, and converting offline to online meetings during this pandemic. Our whole
organizations now can work more efficiently by accessing files anywhere and storing huge data all the files in the cloud
securely. Making employees active on Yammer has created a happy and healthy atmosphere within all.

Salesforce

We have also armed our sales team with easy bi-directional flow of information between market and business with
easy-to-use software namely Salesforce for virtual selling, enablement, forecasting, and planning — regardless of their
location.

Salesforce has helped us in managing contacts, opportunities,
process automation, tracking our sales leads, customer

cases, as well as manage marketing campaigns,
contracts, orders, etc. We have manged to

get our salespeople to get real-time
business, insights with accurate
sales forecasts, and customizable,

reports and dashboards.
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Oracle ERP

Mallcom has also equipped its workforce with customised Oracle ERP software to automate complete back-office
operations including financial management, supply chain management, project management, accounting, procurement,
and syncing with other digital platforms.

Savior

Mallcom is an employee centric organization that focusses on the wellbeing and their productivity. Hence, we have
introduced a HR management system - Saviour to handle attendance, vacation requests, leaves, and helps supervisors
and HR to manage leave balance etc. saving time and enabling cross-functional reporting.

Savior allow access to only authorized persons whose data is uploaded in the Readers. It has a strong leave management
& online leave request and approval that automatically sends email to the approval authority for leave request.

Saviour has helped us eliminates paperwork, removes manual interventions and improving communication, legal
compliance. It also ensures that the salaries get disbursed on time and efficiently.

Mallcom Website

We launched our website to invigorate the digital presence of Mallcom. It is developed on open architecture to have further
scope to integrate another platform in future. We have also supported our website with easy-to-use CMS for product
updates, news upload, content changes, option to show hide certain features about a product enhancing the scope of
better engagement with customers.

Our website has helped us to generate huge customer enquiries through the enquiry form with product customisation
facility through parametric selection. We also have a special login for dealers to access restricted documents.

Mallcom Mobile Application

Mallcom has expanded its digital reach by their own dedicated mobile application for both Android and Apple — be it the
corner coffee shop or a construction site, you can access our range of products from head to toe based on industry or
hazard. You can customise products of our brand, locate dealers, download brochures, and choose to send an inquiry.
Also, for our admirers and job seekers, to know more about Mallcom’s production prowess, its news and events, financials
and job openings. People can also create a profile to get your interest specific notifications, build a list of favourite
products, chat with our representatives for inquiries or feedback, download and track technical data sheets.

Our Apps helps consumers to

A

View full range
- of products with
~ TDS and MDS

.

Lookup for
dealers, register
as vendors,

" and contact
Wallcom '

Get USA Create prh
notification for show interest

marketing, in pdroduc&s
and mar

| events, product

\ " favourite
\aunch i \products
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Sports

In a country of 1.3 billion, India is yet to achieve its potential in terms of sports. Mallcom took the route of sponsoring
athlete’s training since then because of their uncanny ability to motivate themselves and people around them. We never
took CSR as textbook philanthropy. We considered this as a project - a programme - with an objective - with a start and
end point and a well-defined goal. One can fairly say this a well-managed full-fledged athlete management programme.
Though it is good for a sportsperson to get aid in early stage of training, it hardly comes that way.

Mallcom, as a responsible corporate entity understands the needs for promoting education, growth, and development of
children from lower socio-economic section of society and has also contributed to promote Olympic and Paralympic
Sports since during the financial year 2017-2018. The need of an hour is built a culture or sport friendly society in India
and Mallcom share the emotion to put its contribution in making Indian healthy and of course, safe.

Mehuli Ghosh

We also expanded our CSR activities to organize and manage
full-fledged athlete management programme. We extended our
support to an ace shooter, Mehuli Ghosh to become a successful
Olympian badminton player.

Mehuli qualified for Commonwealth Games 2018, at the XXI
Commonwealth Games held at Gold Coast, Australia where she
won silver in Women's 10m Air Rifle after a shoot-off with Martina
Veloso. In 2019, she won gold at the South Asian Games in Nepal.
She has been awarded the title of "Female Young Athlete of the
Year” award at the SportStar Aces Awards in 2020.

> Mehuli Ghosh
10m Air Rifle
World #6, India #1
1 x Youth Olympics Silver
1 x CWG Gold
2 x World Cup Bronze

Manasi Joshi

Mallcom has been assisting World Rank 2 Para-Badminton player,
Manasi Joshi in her journey to conquer the badminton court with her
infallible spirit inspiring many like her.

Manasi who has been an inspiration for many young girls was chosen to
be felicitated by the brand by welcoming her to BARBIE SHEROES family
last year. She has been duly recognised by several organisations for her
efforts. Some of the awards include Time of India Sports Award for the
best para-athlete, BBC Indian Sportswoman of the Year, and National
Award for Best Sportsperson with a disability, TIME Next Gen Leader
and has made it to the list of Self-made women of Forbes India 2020.

Manasi Joshi
Para-Badminton
World #2

World Championships
2019 - Gold

2017 - Bronze

2015 - Silver

Asian Para Games
2018 - Bronze




Actual Spent
INR 122.5 Lakhs

Prescribed Budget
INR 92 Lakhs

.

Mallcom CSR (2016-2021)

Last 5 Years Prescribed vs Actual Spend
on CSR by Mallcom
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Girl Child Education - Project Asha Kiran

At Mallcom, we believe empowering women is the first
step towards making India self-sufficient India. We are
proud to launch ‘Asha Kiran’ - an initiative by Mallcom’s
Chairman to support education of girl child to help them
be the light of tomorrow.

On 'National Girl Child Day" January 24, 2021, KD Mall
Charitable Trust made more efforts to spread education
among girls and with the aim to cover “At least one girl
child from a family.” Under the initiative of ‘Asha Kiran’
scheme, daily wagers living in lesser privileged areas
whose total income is less than Rs. 25,000 are eligible to
get "Asha Kiran” sponsorship for their girl children. The
validity period of sponsorship will be for each academic
year and will be renewed every year.

malicom > ——
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FROM THE CHAIRMAN'S DESK

Drer bedoved shoreosmers.

It is the first time in the 38 years of existence of the company that | am personally writing to all of you.
Well, this is just another example of how times are changing, and we need to adapt not only as an organisation but
also as individuals.

Firstly, | hope and pray that you and your loved ones are safe. The world has spoken enough about the wrath of
COVID, from the economic devastations to the social consequences and the psychological impacts. However, |
would like to take this opportunity to laud the unputdownable spirit of mankind. Our generation has shown
immense resilience against the unknown and this could have only had happened because of some visionaries,
some brave hearts, and some leaders. All this combined has given us a ray of hope towards a new beginning and

a changed future.
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And this is exactly the ethos of Mallcom. Starting a business in Personal Protective
Equipment (PPE] in 1983 in India was a borderline crazy idea. it was nearly impossible
for foreign importers to believe that India has moved from a simple agrarian economy to a manufacturing
economy that too producing goods for the safety of international workers. However, our strategy was clear and
concise — we are in it for long term. Adding that with immense resilience and hope has made us what we are

today. We were in this domain when nobody else was in India.

We were not just in the field of safety, we focussed on ultimate quality when all cared less. Four decades of
investment in processes, upskilling, and innovation have led Mallcom to become a known player in the field of
PPE in India and globally. Currently, along with sustained focus on quality internally, we are experiencing a
pleasant push from customers as well as legislation towards meeting international standards and producing
best-in-class goods.

Mallcom has always been bullish on Bharat and hence have set up 12 fully integrated manufacturing facilities
along with in-house laboratories with equipment meeting all international standards. Ouraim s to bring
the highest quality products to every worker and encourage for a safer
environment.

The COVID 19 pandemic has given immense inorganic growth to our industry, and we are poised to capitalise on
this opportunity. This is our moment to step up and take calculated risks, and we will not back out with all the

trust shown to us by all the shareowners.

At Mallcom, we had been preparing the launchpad for lift-off through our continued investment in capital,
manpower and machinery. Our values of commitment, integrity, and ownership help us
prioritise our focus towards - people, product, and profit in that order.

Furthermore, we have also been improving our services through digitisation, logistics, and branding by being
available for our stakeholders at any given point of time, monitoring our goods from sourcing to delivery at real
time basis, and ensuring that buyers and users think of something larger than life when investing in our

products.

Mallcom has been off to a great start in this new decade, and it is our duty to keep the momentum going with

your support. There is only one way to go from here and we will not let you down.
Wishing all of you good health and safety always!

Jai Hind!

Ajay Kumar Mall
Chairman, Managing Director & CEO
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Thirty-Seventh Annual Report on the business and operation of the Company

together with Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ending March 31st 2021.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Zin Lakhs
Consolidated Standalone

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Total Revenue 32,010.57 28,814.95 32,940.85 28,814.95
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 3,745.48 2,377.24 3,404.57 2,307.33
Provision for Tax 914.28 641.81 852.33 634.25
Profit After Tax (PAT] 2,826.81 1,888.43 2,552.24 1,826.07
Other Compreensive Income (Net of Tax] 2.62 3.51 2.62 3.51
Total Comprehensive Income 2,829.44 1,891.94 2,554.86 1,829.58
for the period
Appropriations
Transfer to General Reserve 2,500.00 1,600.00 2,500.00 1,600.00
Surplus carried to the next 183.97 (248.46) 111.60 181.54
year's account
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OVERVIEW OF COMPANY PERFORMANCE Revenue Growth Over Time
During the financial year 2021:

The standalone revenue of the company increased
14.32 % to Rs. 32,940.85 Laks compared to Rs. 35,000
28,814.95 Lakhs in 2019-20.

The standalone and consolidated profit after tax 30,000
for the current year was Rs. 2,552.24 Lakhs and

Rs. 2,826.81 Lakhs respectively as against Rs. 1,826.07 25,000
Lakhs and Rs. 1,888.43 Lakhs respectively for the
previous year.

+21%

5%

20,000 —

The consolidated revenue of the company for the
year was Rs. 32,010.57 Lakhs as against Rs.
28,814.95 Lakhs for the previous year.

15,000 —

Amount in Lakh (INR)

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up equity share capital as at March 31st,
2021 was Rs. 624.00 Lakh. During the year under 5,000
review, the company has not issued shares with

10,000 —

differential voting rights nor has granted any

stock options or sweat equity. 2016-17  2017-18  2018-19  2019-20  2020-21

TRANSFER TO RESERVE
The company has transferred an amount of Rs. 2,500

Lakh to the general reserve for the financial year ended
March 31st, 2021.
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DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 1%th
June, 2021, has recommended payment of Rs. 3/-
(Rupees Three only) (30%) per equity share of the face
value of Rs.10 [Rupees Ten only) each as final dividend
for the financial year ended 371st March, 2021. The
payment of final dividend is subject to the approval of the
shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Company. The dividend if approved by the
shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
shall be paid to those shareholders, whose names
appear in the Register of Members as on Book Closure
Date.

Total dividend of 30% for the financial year 2020-2021
would absorb Rs. 187.20 Lakh.

EBIDTA and Net Profit Growth

In view of the changes made under the Income-tax Act, i

1961, by the Finance Act, 2020, dividends paid or i
distributed by the Company shall be taxable in the hands e 318_19 2019-20 2020-21

of the Shareholders. The Company shall, accordingly, 2017-18

2016-17
make the payment of the final dividend after deduction of
tax at source B esinTA [ Net Profit

Amount in Lakh (INR)

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
Pursuant to the provision of Section 124(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, dividend which remains unpaid
or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the

date of its transfer to unpaid/ unclaimed
dividend account is required to be transferred

by the Company to Investor Education and

Protection Fund (IEPF), established by

the Central Government under the
provisions of  Section 125  of
Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of
Section 124(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013, your Company has
transferred Rs. 21,758/~ during
the year to the Investor Education
and  Protection Fund. This
amount was lying unclaimed/
unpaid with the Company for a
period of 7 (Seven] years after
declaration of Final Dividend for
the Financial Year ended 2012-13.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY.
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the
financial year to which this financial statements relate and the date of this Report.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in the nature of business of the company. Your Company continues to be one of the leading
Personal Protective Equipment Manufacturer in the country.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company has two wholly owned subsidiary companies namely Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pvt. Ltd.[VSFT), Best Safety
Private Limited (BSPL) and another subsidiary, Mallcom Safety Pvt. Ltd. (MSPL). The Company reqularly monitors the
performance of these companies.

During the year under review, Mallcom Safety Pvt. Ltd., erstwhile wholly owned subsidiary of the Mallcom (India) Ltd., has
issued 20,00,000 equity shares on preferential allotment basis. Out of which 14,99,900 equity shares were issued to M/s.
AB Holdings Ltd. and remaining 500,100 equity shares were issued to Mallcom (India) Ltd. Post this allotment, Mallcom
(India) Ltd.'s shareholding in MSPL stands at 50.003%.

Further, during the financial year 2020-2021, Mallcom (India) Ltd. acquired 100% equity stake in Best Safety Pvt. Ltd.
Consequent to the acquisition, M/s. Best Safety Pvt. Ltd. became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

The Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the period ended 31st March, 2021, includes the Profit and Loss Account for
the subsidiaries for the complete Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021. The Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company including all subsidiaries duly audited by the statutory auditors are presented in the Annual Report. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared in strict

compliance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards and
whereable applicable, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, as
prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India.

A Report on Performance and Financial
Position of each of the Subsidiaries in
Form AOC—1, is annexed herewith as
Annexure — A of this report. The annual
accounts of the subsidiary
companies and the related detailed
information  shall be made
available to Shareholders of the
Company upon request and it

shall also be made available on

the website of the Company at
www.mallcom.in.

The policy for determining
material subsidiaries as
approved may be accessed from
the Company website at the
www.mallcom.in. under the “Codes
& Policies” tab.
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of Association of the
company, Mr. Arindam Bose [DIN 05202786), Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment for the
consideration of the Members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the yaear, Mr. Arindam Bose (DIN: 05202786) (Non-Executive Non-Independent) and Mr. Gaurav Kumar
Choudhary [DIN:01729690) (Non-Executive Independent) were appointed as Directors of the Company by the Members at
the 36th Annual General Meeting. Further on 20th January, 2021 Mr. Gaurav Kumar Choudhary tendered his resignation
as Independent Director of the Company due to his other professional commitments. The Board places its thanks for his
support and guidance during his tenure.

The Board, upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, w.e.f. 19th October, 2020,
appointed as Additional Director, Dr. Himanshu Rai (DIN: 07039217) (Non-Executive Independent] to hold office till the
ensuing AGM. The Board recommends his appointment as Independent Director for the approval by the Shareholders of
the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received consent in writing from Dr. Rai in Form
DIR-2 and intimation in Form DIR-8 to the effect that they are not disqualified u/s 164(2) to act as Directors. Further, the
Company has also received declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as laid down under section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015.

All Independent directors have given declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(b) of SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015. In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors of the Company possess the attributes of
integrity, expertise and experience as required.

On recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and subject to the approval of the Members and the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, the Board appointed Mr. Giriraj Kumar Mall
(DIN 01043022), erstwhile non-executive director of the
Company, as an executive director of the Company w.e.f
19th June, 2021. Considering the opinion of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the
wealth of experience and expertise of Mr. Giriraj
Kumar Mall, the Board recommends his
appointment as Executive Director for the
approval by the Shareholders of the
Company at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

During the year under review, no
other changes took place in the
Board of Directors.

A Certificate  of Non Dis-
qualification of Directors,
pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 obtained from
M/s. Rakhi Dasqupta and
Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries has been annexed as
Annexure - D of this report.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPOSIBILITY STATEMENT EBIDTA and Net Profit % to Revenue
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of

. . o : 12.21
Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that: 10.08 11.59
a]  Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended e 738

March 31st, 2021 the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

bl They have selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reason able and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the company for the year;

c)] They have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

d)  They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e] They have laid down internal financial controls to be
followed by the company that are adequate and were
operating effectively.

[ EBIDTA % to revenue

[l Net Profit it % to revenue

f]  They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of the applicable laws and these are
adequate and are operating effectively.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

During the year under review, 6 (Six) meetings
of the Board of Directors were held. The
details of the meetings of the Board of
Directors of the Company held and
attended by the Directors during the
financial year 2020-21 are given in
the Corporate Governance Report
which forms part of this Annual
Report.

The maximum interval between
any two meetings did not exceed
120 days, as prescribed by the
Act.

The Company has complied with
Secretarial Standards issued by
the  Institute  of  Company
Secretaries of

India on Meetings of the Board of
Directors and General Meetings;
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COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Board of Directors in consonance with the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee [NRC) has
adopted a terms of reference which, inter alia, deals with the manner of selection of Director and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company. The NRC recommends appointment of Director, Chief Executive Officer and Manager based on
their qualifications, expertise, positive attributes and independence in accordance with prescribed provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under. The NRC is responsible for identifying and recommending persons
who are qualified to become directors or part of senior management of the Company. Remuneration Policy for the
members of the Board and Executive Management has been framed, the said policies earmark the principles of
remuneration and ensure a well balanced and performance related compensation package taking into account
shareholders’ interest, industry practices and relevant corporate regulations in India. The Nomination and Remuneration
Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at www.mallcom.in under the “Codes & Policies” tab.

BOARD EVALUATION

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, the formal annual evaluation was carried out for the Board's own performance, its
committee & Individual directors. Board Evaluation provides an opportunity to remind directors of the importance of group
dynamics and effective board and committee processes in fulfilling board and committee responsibilities. The evaluation
sets the standards of performance and improves the culture of collective action by Board. It also improves teamwork by
creating better understating of Board dynamics, board-management relations and thinking as a group within the board.
The manner and detail in which evaluation was carried out is stated in the Corporate Governance Report which is annexed
and forms a part of this report.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All  Independent Directors are familiarized with the

operations and functioning of the Company. The details
of the training and familiarization program are
provided in the Corporate Governance Report.




CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company’s code of conduct is based on principle that business
should be conducted in a professional manner with honesty and
integrity and thereby enhancing the reputation of the Company. The
Code ensures lawful and ethical conduct in all affairs and dealings of
the Company. The Company’s Policy on Code of Conduct is available on
the website of the Company at www.mallcom.in under the “Codes &
Policies” tab.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

As on 31st March, 2021, the Board has 4 (Four) committees: Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 19th June, 2021
reconstituted the memberships of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. A detailed
note on the composition of the Board and its committees, including its
terms of reference is provided in the Corporate Governance Report.
The composition and terms of reference of all the Committee(s) of the
Board of Directors of the Company is in line with the provisions of the
Act and Listing Regulations.

During the year, all recommendations made by the committees were
approved by the Board.

ANNUAL RETURN
The Annual Return of the Company as on 31st March, 2027 in
Form MGT - 7 in accordance with Section 92(3) of the Act
read with the Companies [(Management and
Administration] Rules, 2014, is available on the
website of the Company www.mallcom.in.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies [(Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 the members of the
Company in its 36th Annual General
Meeting approved the re-appointment of

M/s. S. K. Singhania & Co, Chartered
Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors

of the Company for a further period of

5 years to hold office until the
conclusion of the ensuing 41st

Annual General Meeting.

The Report given by M/s. S. K.
Singhania & Co, Chartered
Accountants, on the financial
statements of the Company for the
financial year 2020-21 forms part of
this Annual Report. There is no
qualification, reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer in their Report.
During the year under review, the
Auditors had not reported any matter
under Section 143 (12) of the Act.

malicom > ——

Book Value (INR Per Share)

206.30

167.36
140.45




ANNUAL REPORT

2020-2021

DISCLOSURE ON MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The Company made and maintained the Cost Records
under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of
2013] for the Financial Year 2020-21.

Debt Equity Ratio (Times)

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel] Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company had appointed M/s.
Rakhi Dasgupta & Associates, Company Secretaries in
practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the financial year 2020-21. The Secretarial
Audit report forms part of this Report as Annexure - B.
The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any 2016-17
qualification, reservation and adverse remark.

2017-18

A Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial year

ended 31st March, 2021 on compliance of all 2018-19

applicable SEBI Requlations and circulars/ guidelines

issued thereunder, was obtained from M/s. Rakhi 2019-20

Dasgupta & Associates, Secretarial Auditors, and duly

submitted to BSE Ltd. 2020-21

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY
THE COMPANY

The Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments
covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule V of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing  Obligation  and  Disclosure
Requirements] Regulation, 2015 are given
in the notes to the Financial
Statements.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with Related Parties Earnings Per Share
for the year under review were on arm’s length

basis and in the ordinary course of business and 45
the provision of Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder are not
attracted. Thus, disclosure in form AOC—2 in

terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
is not required. Further, there are no material
related party transactions during the year under

review with the Promoters, Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel. The Company’s policy on
Related Party Transaction is available on the

website of the Company at www.mallcom.in
under the "Codes & Policies” tab.

The details of related party disclosure under the
relevant accounting standard from part of the
notes to the financial statement provided in the
Annual Report.

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

DEPOSIT
During the financial year under review, the
company did not accept any deposit covered
under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies [Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

r——""‘""—
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2021, the Company incurred CSR Expenditure of Rs. 31.51 Lakhs. The CSR
initiatives of the Company were under the thrust area of health & hygiene, girl child education and promotion of Olympic
Sports and training of Sportsperson. The CSR Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company under the
heading “Codes & Policies” at www.mallcom.in.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its Notification(s) dated 22nd January, 2021, notified the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy] Amendment Rules, 2021, which, inter alia, provides for the revised format of annual report for
publishing the CSR activities undertaken during the financial year ended 31st March, 2021. The other changes pursuant
to said Notification(s) under the CSR provisions, have been briefly highlighted in the annual report of the Company’'s CSR
activities for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021. The Company’s CSR statement and report on the CSR activities
undertaken during the financial year ended 31st March, 2021, in accordance with Section 135 of the Act and Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is set out in Annexure - C to this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis forms part of this annual report and is annexed to this Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to adopt good corporate governance practices. The report on Corporate Governance for the
financial year ended March 31st 2021, as per Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms a part of this Annual Report. The requisite Certificate from Practicing
Company Secretary for confirming the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to the Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management has always been an integral part of the
corporate strategy which complements the organizations
capabilities  with  business opportunities, robust
planning and  execution.  structured  risk
management system permits the management to
take calibrated risks, which provides a holistic
view of the business, wherein risks are
identified in a structured manner from Top
down to Bottom up approach. A key factor
in sustainable value is the risk that the
company is willing to take and its ability

to manage them effectively In line with

new regulatory requirements, the
Company has framed a Risk
Management Policy to identify the
key risk areas, monitor and report
compliance and  effectiveness
Appropriate actions pursuant to
the Policy from time to time are
taken to mitigate adverse impact of
various Risks which may adversely
affect the performance of the
Company. The Risk Management
Policy of the Company may be
accessed on the Company’s website
www.mallcom.in under the “Codes &
Policies” tab.
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ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS Retained Profit

The Company has robust Internal Financial
Controls Systems in place commensurate with the
size and nature of its business, which facilitates
orderly and efficient conduct of its business
including adherence to Company’s policies,
safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records and timely preparation of
reliable financial information. The internal control
system ensures compliance with all applicable laws
and regulations and facilitates the optimum
utilization of available resources and protects the
interests of all stakeholders. The internal control
systems are monitored and evaluated by the
internal auditors and their audit reports are
reviewed by the Audit Commitee of the Board at
periodic intervals. The details of the internal control
system and adequacy are covered in Management Amount in Lakh (INR)
Discussion and Analysis Report.

201617 929.44

2017-18  982.49

2018-19 1408.37
2019-20 1826.07
2020-21 7557 .74

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company a Whistle blower policy in place whereby a
forum is available for all Employee[s], business
associate(s] engaged with the Company who can
report any fraud, irregularity, wrong doing and
unethical behaviour. The Policy provides that
the Company investigate such reported
matters in an impartial manner and take
appropriate action to ensure that
requisite standards of confidentiality,
professional and ethical conduct
are always upheld. Any complaint
received under policy is put
forward to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee. The Whistle
Blower Policy may be accessed

on the Company's website
www.mallcom.in  under  the
“Codes & Policies” tab.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

At Mallcom, our constant endeavour is to establish
strong systems and processes that will enable
increased employee engagement, drive right
performance behaviours and build capabilities to
support organizational growth. We consider our
employees as the most valuable resource and

Growth of Shareholder's Funds

ensure strategic alignment of Human Resource 2020-21

practices to business priorities and objectives. The %
Company routinely organises workshops and 2019-20 )
seminars focussed on creating a harmonious work

environment, promoting ethical practices and 2018-19

strengthening the drive for high level performance.

The company does not have any employee of the 2017-18

category as specified in Rule 5(2) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 2016-17

Personnel) Rules, 2014. Disclosure pertaining to
remuneration and other details as required under
Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rules 5 (1] of the Companies (Appointment Amount in Lakh (INR)
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel]

Rules, 2014 are provided in Annexure - E

0 2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000 10,000 12,000 14,000

CREDIT RATING

During the year under review, ICRA Limited has upgraded the
long-term rating for the Company's Bank Facilities to
[ICRA] A- from [ICRA] BBB+ with a ‘Stable’ outlook.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL
HARRASMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPALCE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL), ACT, 2013.
As per the requirement of the Act, the
”,!'- == ‘ Company has in place a policy on

D=y
protection of women employees at

) PresTO" . the workplace and for prevention
MARTINDALE ABRASION CUM PILLING TESTER J | and redressal of complaints. The

a Policy may be accessed on the

prevention of sexual harassment of
women which provides for the

B Company’s website
. www.mallcom.in under  the
“Codes & Policies” tab. During
the year no complaints were

received.




CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ASORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The information on conservation of
energy, technology absorption and
foreign exchange earnings and outgo
stipulated under Section 134(3)(m] of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8
of the Companies [(Accounts] Rules,
2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure
—F

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER
PASSED BY THE REGULATION

There were no significant and material
order passed by the Regulators or Courts
or Tribunal during the year impacting the
going concern status and the operations
of the Company in future.

malicom p ——

Reserves & Surplus Growth

0.00

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

Amount in Lakh (INR)
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CoviD 19

In view of the lockdown imposed across the country due to the COVID-19 pandemic, manufacturing operations of the
Company across all its locations were suspended temporarily during March and April-2020, in compliance with the
directives/orders issued by the relevant authorities. The Company has made an assessment of the recoverability and
carrying values of its assets comprising property, plant and equipment, inventories, receivables and other current /
non-current assets as of 31st March, 2021 and on the basis of evaluation, has concluded that no material adjustments are
required in the financial results. The Company is taking all the necessary steps and precautionary measures to ensure
smooth functioning of its operations and to ensure the safety and well-being of all its employees. Given the criticalities
associated with nature, condition and duration of COVID-19, the impact assessment on the Company’'s financial
statements will be continuously made and provided for as required.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wishes to place on record their sincere appreciation to employee at all level for their hard work, dedication
and commitment towards Company's operations and performance. Your Directors also wish to place on record their
gratitude for the valuable assistance and co—operation extended to the Company by the Central Government, State
Governments, banks, institutions, investors and customers.

Date: 19th June, 2021 For and behalf of the Board

Place: Kolkata Ajay Kumar Mall
Chairman, Managing Director & CEO
(DIN: 00470184)
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Annexure A

Form AOC-1
{Pursugnt to Sectlon 129 (3] (1) read with role 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures.
Part A" - Subsidiaries

SL. No. Particulars Details Details Details
1 Mame of the subsidiary  [Mallcem Safety Pyl Ltd.| Mallcom YSFT Gloves Pyt Lid.] Best Safety Pyt, Lid,
i Repcriing period for the 2020-2029 2020-20M 2020-2021
subsidiary concerned, if
different from the
holding company's
reporting period
3 Reporting Currency And INR INR INR |
Exchange Rate As (n
The Last Date
& | Share Capital 9.00.00,000 4,80,40,000 2.32,03.500
5 Reserves &‘SurpLus 7,58.44.478 5,94,4B.440 3,02,33.783 |
4 Total Lizbilities 2B,74.957 8.41 51,712 9319227 ]
7 Total assets 10,87,21.438 19.25,40157 6,27 56510
B Investment
¢ | Turnaover 15,82.845 12,88,24,302 14,30,90215
10 | Profitf [loss| before taxation 11,5697 1.27.47193 1,88,212
1 Provision for taxation 2,79.671 80,471,952 i1.26,822)
12 | Profit/lloss) after taxation 8,77.326 2.67,05,241 315,004
13 | Proposed dividend
14 | % ef sharehelding ROG03 109 e}
Notes:
1. Mames of subsidiaries which are yet fo commence operations : Not Applicable.
2, MNames of subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sold during the year : Not Applicable.
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo. 302206E
Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall
Partner Chairman & Managing Oirector Director
Membership Mo 52722 DI - 004708 (DI o1 043022!
Place: Kolkata S.5.Agrawal S. Purakayastha
Ciata: 1 9™ June, 20249 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
(ACS - 42302
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Annexure B

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021
{Bursuant to section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.% of the Companies [Agpointment and

Remuneration Parsonnel] Rules, 2074]

To,
The Members,
MALLCOM (INDIA] LIMITED,

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance
of applicahte statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Malleom (Indial Limites
[hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
hasis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my Opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's, Mallcom [Indial
Limited, books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and
also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
2gents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
compary has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31 * March, 2021, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Campany
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

| have exarnined the books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by Mallcom
[India] Limited |"The Company”] for the financial year
ended on 31 March, 2021, according to the provisions of-

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 [the Act] and the rules
made thereunder;

(V)

{(vi)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Beard of india
Act, 1992 ['SEBI Act'):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Boarg of India
[Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers| Regulations,2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Boaro of India
[Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

1902,

(¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India
[Issue of Capital and Oisclosure
Requirements| Regulations,2009; NOT

APFLICABLE

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
[Employee Staock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Schemel
Guidelires, 1929, NOT APPLICABLE

(d)

{e) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India
[Issue and Listing of Jebt Securities)

Regulations,2008; NOT APPLICABLE
(f)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
[Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents| Regulations, 1993 regarding the

Companies Act and dealing with client;

{(g)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
[Delisting of Equity Shares] Regulations,
2009:NOT APPLICABLE and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Boara of India
[Buyback of Securities] Regulations, 1908,

NOT APPLICABLE

(i} The Securities and Exchange Boarg of India
[Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements! Regulation, 2015, [hereinafter
referred toas as "Listing Regulation, 20157,

Secretarial Standards 1 & 2 as issued by the [nsiitufe
of Company Secretaries of India;

{ii) The Securities Contracts [Regulaticn] Act, 1956
i'SCRA'| and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Requlaticns ano
Bye-laws Framed thereunder;

(iv) Fuoreign Exchange Management Act, 199¢ and the
rules and regulations made thereunder to extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Inwestrmenrt and External Commercial borrowings:

VT
{ 34 )
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|, having regard to the complianca System existing in the
Company and on the basis of my examination of the
decurnents and records maintained in pursuance thereof,
report that the company has complied with the following
.aws applicable specifically to the company:

1: Factories Act, 1048
2, The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

3. The Employee’'s Compercation Act,1923 [Earlier
known as Workmen's Compensation Act,1993]

& The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellansous
Act, 1952

5. The Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948

&, Employees State insurance [Generall Regulatians,
1950 and Employees” State Insurance (Central]
Rules, 1950

7. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Rules made
thereunder

8. The Industrial Disputes Act, 1648

=3 The Maternity Benefit Act, 1941 and subsequent
amendments thereof

10, Egual Remuneration Act, 1876

11.  Sexua. Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Pranibition and Redressal] Act, 2013
and Sexual Harassment of Women at Warkplace
(Pravention, Prohibition and Redressall Rules, 2013

12,  Competition Act, 2002

13, Envirenment Protection Act, 1988 and Ervirenment
Protection Rules, 1284

14,  The dir Prevention & Control of Pollution] Act, 1981
and Rules made thereunder

15.  The Water [Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act,
1974 and Rules made thereunder

Management’'s Responsibility:

i Maintenance of secretarial record is the
responsibility of the management of the compbany,
My responsibility 1s to express an opinion on the
basis of my Secretarial Audit based on the
secretarial records provided to me by the
management;

2, | have followed the appropriate Audit Practices and

the processes to obtain a reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the content of the records.
The verification was done on test-check basis to
ensure that the facts are correctly reflected an the
records.

3. | have not verified the correctness and the
gppropriateness of financal records gnd Books of
Account of the company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management
Representation about the Compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events,

b The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and
other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. My examination
was Umited to the verification of procedure on test
basis,

&, The Secretarial Audit report is neithar an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Recommendations:

| report that, during the year under review, the Compary
has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines and Standards mentionhed above.

| further report that, there were no events [ actions in
pursuance of;-

2 The Securities and Exchange Beard of India [Issue
and Listing of Debt Securities) Requlations, 2008;
and

bl The Securities and Exchange Beard of India

[Delisting of Equity Shares] Requlations, 2009

c) The Securities and exchange Beard of Indiz (lssue
of Capital and Disclosure Requirements|

Regqulations, 2018, reguiring coinpliznce therecf by the
Company during the audit pericd.

| further report that, the Boara of Directors of the Company
is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Lirectors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The changes [if any| in the compasition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried outin compliance with the provisions
ofthe Act.

Adequate noftice is given to all directors to schedule the

&)
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Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent al least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seexing and abtaining further information and
clarfications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Az per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and
signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were
Urranimous and no dissenting views have been recorded,

| further report that, based on the information orovided
and the representation made by the Company and also on
the review of the compliance certificates / reports taken
on record by the Board of Direciors of the Company, in my
cpinian, there are adequate systerns and processes in the

Date-1 9th June, 2021
Place: Kolkata

Campany commehsurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
zpplicable laws, rules, regulations ano guidelines.

| further report that, based on the information proyv:ided
by the Company during the period under review ang also
ot the review of quarterly compliance reports by the
Company Secretary taken on record by the Board of
Lirectors of the Company, In my opinion, adeguate systems
and procasses and control mechanism exist in the Company
to monitor and ensure compliance with aoplicable general
laws.

| further report that, during the Audit Period under review,
the Company has not incurred any specific event/ action
that can have a major bearing on the Company's atfairs in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc:

For Rakhi Dasgupta & Associates
Compaty Secretaries

CS Rakhi Dasgupta

Froprietor: M/s. Rakni Dasgupta & Associates
ALCS Mo. 28739

CP Mo.: 20354

UDIN: A028732C0005712211
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Annexure C

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

{Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 Read with Companies
[Corporate Social Responsibility Policy], Rules, 2014]

A brief outline of the company's CSR Policy

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act. 20713, as amended read with the Notification
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated
the 22nd of January, 2021 and the rules made
thereunder, the Comoany has framed its CSR Palicy
to carry out its CSR activities in accordance with
Schedule VIl of the Act. The Company s one of the
pioneers of the Personal Protective Eguipment
industry in India. Through the values and principles
inherent within the Group, the Company strives to
positively impact the community by prometing
inctusive growth in the areas of education,
healthcare, sposts, environmental sustainability
and conservation etc. Alang with sustained econoimic
performance, ervironmental and social stewardship
is also a key factor for holist'c business growth.
Corparate Social Responsibility is strongly
cornected with the principles of sustainzbility, As
acorporate citizen receiving various benefits out of
society, it is our co-extensive responsibility to pay
back in return to the pecople, society and the
environment for inciusive growth of the society
where we aperates, Company aims to continue its
efferts to buildenits tradition of social responsibility
to empower people and deepen its social
engagements,

The (SR initiztives of the Company aim towards
inclusive development of the communities largely
arounag the vicin'ty of its plants and registered office
and at the same time ensure environmenial
protection through a range of structursd
interventions in the arezsef [i] promoting education,
growth and developrment of children from lower
socie- economic section of society i) promotion of
Health, Safety ang Sanitisation [fii] pramotion of
Olympic Soorts,

The Corporate Social Respaonsibility [CSR]
Committee nas formulated and recommended to

5l

the Board, this Corporate Sccial Responsibility
Policy [CSR Pelicy) indicating the activities to be
undertaken by the Company, which has been
approved by the Board. The revises TSR Palicy may
be accessed on the Company's website
waw.mallcom.in,

The compesition of the CSR Committee:

The C5R Committee of the Board of Directors
oversees the [5R undertakings to ensure that the
CSF objectives are met. The SR Committes
Comprises of;-

M. Ajay Kumar Mall , Marnaging Director - Chairman

Mr, Girirg] Mumar Mall, Non-Executive Director
Membear

Or. Barsha Khatiry, Mor-Executive Independent
Director - Member

Web-Link where Composition of CSR Committes,
CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board
are disclosed on the website of the Company:

The reguisite details rmay be accessed on the
Company’s website www.mallcom.in under the head
"Codes & Policies”

Details of impact assessment of CSR projects
carried out in pursuance of sub rule (3] of rule 8
of the companies [corporate social responsibility
policyl rules, 2014:

Mot Applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in
pursuance of sub rule [3) of rule 7 of the companies
[corporate social responsibility policy] rules, 2014
and amount required for set off for the financial
year, if any:

Mit

Average Met Profit of the company for the last three
Financial Year and prescribed CSR expenditure:

Rs. 1,405.64 Lakhs

malicom »——
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[Rs.in Lakhs!
5l No. | Particulars Amounts
7[4] | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 2811
7Bl | Surslus arising aut of the CSR projects or programmes ar activities af the previaus financial years: -
7IC} | Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any =
710) | Total CSR cbligation for tne financial year 2811

B [A). CS5R amount spent or unspent for the financial year 2020 - 2021: Total Amount spent 's Rs. 31.51 Lakhs

B [Bl. Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year 2020 - 2021: Mil
8 [C). Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year 2020 - 2021:

(s, I Lakhs]
sk Mame of the. ltem from Local Location of the project. Ampunt Mode of | Mode of Implementation -
No. Praject. the list of area spent  |implementa-| Through Implementing

: activities in [Yes/ State District for the | tion Direct Agency
Schedule Nol. project | ([Yes/Nol ™y ng CSR
Vil to the Registration
Act Number
1 | Training & Promotion | Clympics - - - 2101 e - -
of Jiympics Sports via | Sparts
Pata Badmintan
dth.ete Ms, Manasi
lashi
2 | Educationof Girl Child | Childheod Ves West Beagal| Kolkata 142 Mo Kararn: Dan A
Education halt
Charitable
Trust
3 |Centroution of face | Disaster Ves West Bangal| Kolkata o.08 Mo Denartment A
masks and PPE kits to | Management/ af Health &
State Healtn Health & Family
Authorities & other | Hygiene Weltare - WB
imnplementing Govwt:
Agencies against
COVID: g
Pandemic
B [D). Amount spent in administrative overheads: Nil
8 [E). Amount spent on impact assessment, if applicable: Mot Applicable
8 [F). Total amount spent for the financial year 2020 - 2021: Rs. 31.51 Lakhs
8 [G). Excess amount for set off, if any:
[Rs. inLakhs)
5l. No. | Particulars Amounts
Two percent of average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5) 2811
Total amaunt spent for the Financial Year a1 5]
i | Excess amount spent for the financial year [ii-il 3.40
w | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmies or activities of the previous
financial years, if any
Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [iii-iv) 3.40
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ola).  Details of unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil

olBl. Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceeding financial
year [s]: Nil

10.  Incase of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created
or atquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset wise details|: Not Applicable

11.  Specify the reason(s], if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per secticn 135(5] : Not Apolicable

Ajay Kumar Mall Giriraj Kumar Mall
Managing Directar & Chairman of CSR Commitiee Director & Member of CSR Committee
DIN:00470184 DIN:1 043022
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Annexure D

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3] and Schedule V Para € clause (10](i] of the SEB! {Lisiing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015/

Ta;

The Members,

Mis. Mallcom (Indial Ltag,

M-12, Sector-V, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700091

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
M/s. Mallcom (India) Ltd having CIN- L51109WE1 983PLC037008 and having registered office at N-12, Sectar-V, Salt
Lake City Kolkata-700091 and [hereinafter referred to as "the Company”], produced before me by the authorized
officials of the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 3402] read with
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10/i] of the Securities Exchange Beard of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremnents) Regulations, 2015.

ln my apinion and to the best of my infarmation and accerding to the verifications lincluding Directers |dentification
Mumber [DIN] status at the portal http:/’www.mea gov.in/mcafoportal/viewSignatoryDetails.dol as considered necessary
and explanations furnishes to me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board
of the Company as stated below for the Financizl Year ended on 31 st March, 2027 have bean debarred or disoualified
from being apoointed or cortinuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs [MCA| or any such other Statutory Autharities:

51. No. Name of Directors DIN Date of Appointment
1 Rav|NORA PRATAP SINGH Oo240910 26f04/201
2 AAY KUMAR MALL 00470184 13/12/1983
3 GIRIRAL KUMAR MALL 1 043022 07/ a8/2610
4 BARSHA KHATTRY i 974874 16/01/2014
5 ARINDAM BOSE 0RI02Z7HA 01 /0af2020
é HIMANSHL RAI 07039217 19/10/2020

Furthermare, ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Beoard is the respensibility
of the maragement of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the appointment / continuity of
Directors on Board, based on cur verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Rakhi Dasgupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

C5 Rakhi Dasgupta
Proprietor: M/s. Rakhi Dasgupta & Associates
ACS Mo, 28739

Date:19th June, 2021 CP Ma.: 20354

Place; Kolkata UOHM-: An2B8730000051 2343
i
1] ,{'I;D L
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Annexure E

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

The percentage increase in reruneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the
financial year 2020-21, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial year 2020-21 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Persannel [KMP]
ggainst the performance of the Company are as under:

E:fml;:::::r?n % increase in | Ratio of remuneration of
sl Mame of KMP for EY Remuneration in | each Director tP median
No Director/KMP and Designation 2020-21 FY 2020-21 remuneration of

(Rs. in Lakh] *Mpigrase
% Ajay Bumar Mall, Managing Director 38.60 - 1AL
2. | Giriraj Mall, Directar NA NA NA
3. Ravindra Pratap Singh
Independent Directar Mo R MA
&, Barsha Khattry, Independent Director A | A, A,
5. Arindarm Bose, Director NA A M
&, Hirmanshu Rai, Independent Director MA WA F
7 Shyam Sundar Agarwal, Chief Financial Officer 1400 - MNA
i 8. i SH;wanki Puraké;astha.tnmnan}' Secratary 1 453 . - | MA

Sitting Fees paid to the Directors have not been considered as remuneration,

Tremedian remuneration of employees of the Company during the financizl year was Fs. 2.23 Lakh. There was nc change
inthe median remuneration of employees during the financial year,

There were 378 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2021,

fverage percentile increase made in the salaries of employess other than the managerial personnel and its comparisen
with the percentile increase in the Managerial Remurneration and justification thereaf:

Average parcentage increase in the salaries of employees other than Managerial Personnel is nil while parcentile increase
in the Managerial Remuneration is nil,

it is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.
Forang behalf of the Boarg
Ajay Kumar Mall

Chairman, Managing Director & CED
CIN:004701 84
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Annexure F

INFORMATION ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO REQUIRED TO BE DISCLOSED UNDER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
COMPANIES [ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 ARE PROVIDED HEREUNDER:

A CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
If The stens taken or imopact on conservation of energy:
The Company is preventing wastage of energy usage by relentless optimization process to achieve Lower
fuel/energy consumption. The Company has also placed well-structured erergy management system.
[i1) The steps takern by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:
The Company is exploring viability of renewable source of energy at its selected sites including installation
of solar panels for generating electricity and during the Financial Year 2020-21 has further increased the
usage of rice husk in its manufacturing activities.
il  The capital investment an energy conservation eguipment 's:
The Company has not made any material capital investment on energy conservation equioment during the year.
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
&s your Company has not entered into technical collaboration with any entity, there are no particulars relating to
tecnnology absorption and has not imported any techrology during the year, The Company however has been
continuously upgrading its manufacturing facility with the latest equipments and gadgets available in the market
for automation as well as improved guality control,
The Company do have Research & Deve.opment [R&D] secticn and keeps developing various new products as per
the market requirement either on demand or as per its own nnovation and has peen continuously adding to its
range of products, Expenditure incurred by the company on R&D activities are clubbed with the normal business
expenses and are not being shown separately since it is not material in nature apart from inyestment made on
Laboratory Equipments.
c. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Particulars with regard to Foreign Exchange Earnings and Dutgo are as follows:
[Rupees in Lakhs)
2020-21 201%-20
Fareign Exchange earnings 2131202 17.848.03
Fareign Exchange Cutgo 504465 408205
For and behalf of the Board
Ajay Kumar Mall
Chairman, Managing Director & CEQ
DIN:c04701 84
£\
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Your Company has been supporting and promoting the
pusness interests of its members and is united in the goa.
of protecting the health and safety of people worldwide,
We share 2 perscnal and professonal commitment to
protect the satety and health of our employees, contractors,
customers and the people of the communit'es in which
we nperate,

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

FY¥ 2020-21 has been an unprecedenied year in modern
times, with the COVID-1 9 pandemic impacting human life
extensively across the glaobe, Its impact on the economic
front, toc, has been significant. The slowdown across
economies witnessed in 2019 exacerbated further in 2020
oy the shock delivered by the pandemic. As a result, the
global GDP is believed to have contracted by 3.3% in 2020,
with all major econcmics moving into negative territery,
China was the only exception amongst the major economies
to have posted 2 positive growth in 2020, albeit at a much
ower rate of 2.3%. The pandemic clearly hit the developed
economiesthe hardest, given the strict lockdown measures
that many countries in Europe and several states of the
Un'ted States of America imposed early on during the
cutbrezk. Tre crisis disrupted global trade, restricted
cross-border travel, stalled interpational production
rietwarks and aepressed demand worldwiae, Cverall,
globzl trade in'goods and services is estimated to have
declinea by 7.6% in 2024, a slightly smaller contraction
thar during the global financial crisis, The fiscal outlays
from the developed countries representad nearly 8% of
the total fiscal stimulus provided by governments
worldwide, with US, Japan & Germany accounting for more
thar 50% of all fiscal stimulus warldwide. After trade
flows collapsed in the early stages of the pandemic,
merchandise trade has been recovering, lea by China and
other Asian economies that were relatively successful in
containing the spread of the virus and experienced a faster-
than expected rebound in econcmic activities, The World
Bank expects global economy to expang 4% in 20217,
provided vaccing rollout s widespread. Meanwhile, output
in developed economies, which shrunk by 5.4 % in 2020,
s proected to recover by 3.3 % in 2021. The economic
upheaval could have been much more severe fad it not
peer for the guick ana synchronisea respanse from central
banks and governments gicbally, although this too varied
across countries. The increase in balance sheet sizes of
almost all central banks and the supportive measures
urdertaken by governments globally ensured

easy ava lability of funding ano support for both private
and public consumption, This support has been
imstrumertal in the progressive recovery seenin the last
twao quarters of the calendar vear as compared to the
significant contractions chservea in the first two quarters,
The sequential recovery in global trade coupled with the
eagsy liguicity conditions have also led to 2 sharp risein
commaodity orices, This has been further aggravatec by
large-scale disruptions in the global supply chain, with
chipping line capacities ana container availability posing
g major challenge.

INDIAN ECONOMY

The Indian economy too withessed similar stress, with the
nationwide lockdown from end of March 2020 bringing
business activities to a standstill for the major part of
April and May 2020, An accommaodative manetary pelicy
from the Reserve Bank of Ingia [RBIl and fiscal policy
interventions by the central government, coupled with the
gragua. reopering of the economic activities from June
2020, nave led to 3 sequentizl recovery in econaric output,
India’s real GOP clecked 2 0.4% growth in the October-
December 2020 quarter on a year-on-year basis after a
sharp fall in the first two quarters of FY 2020-21 . However,
the recovery largely centered around the formal part of
tne economy. The informal players, especially the Micro,
Small and Medium-sized Enterprises [MSMEs! in many
industries have tzken a disproportionately hit, Inflation
rose, despite the pandemic, primarily led by food infiztion
and higher fuel taxes. On the exchange rate front, post
the inttial baut of deoreciation in the Indian currency in
the beg nning of the financial year, the currency has been
relatively well supnorted on account of robust partfalio
inflows in the economy as well as a better current account
position.

PERSOMAL PROTECTIVE INDUSTRY AND COMPANY'S
OUTLOOK

The rellout of the vaccination drive across the major
econories, including India, in the last quarter of FY 2020-
21 has accorded a much-needed boost to sentiments
around a sustained recovery of economic activity across
the globe. Almost all major central banxs have pledged
to continue an accommocative monetary stance to reinforce
the economic green shoots, Coupleg with the base-effect,
economic growth is expected to bounce back strangly in
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FY 2021-22 on the global as well a5 the domestic front.
However, & lot would hinge on how the pandemic plays
out, given the resurgence of the virus and the spread of
infections, There has been a re-imposition of restrictions
on pusiness activity in many states and this has again
disrupted operations of our manufacturing activities as
well a5 supply chain netwark. Currently there is a steady
pace of recovery, the Company is well prepared to any
face challenge and cater fo the emerging needs of it
custorners. The Company places strong emphasis an
managing the business in a gynamic manner and altering
operational priorities to suit the changing market
condit'ons.

tlthough impact of the disruptions was seen on the
financials of the Company for the first guarter of FY 2020-
21, the compzany posed a strong turnaround. With a robust
Manufacturing base, strong brand affinity and a competent
work force the management is confident to leaoc the
recovery in post pandemic phase ana strive to sustain
profitable and industry leading growth:

The Company's focus has been on Technology and
Innovation enabled capacity building, to convert the
challenge of disruption into an opportunity. With the global
pardemic situation, the Company recognised that Medical
PPE was the product of demand with & huge global supply
shortage initially due to virtually non-existent
manufacturing facilities and very few operators of certified
products. Your Company is amang the very few who could
manufacture and supply certified 5 ply FFP-1 and FFP-2
face masks, PPE kits, Mitrile Gloves and cther sefety items.
Your Company rose to the challenge to cater to this sudden
demand for Medical PPE and supplies and scaled up its
production primarily to supply to Government Agencies,
Medical facilities and MNGOs at best affaraable prices.
Simultaneous work on contemporary and emerging areas
has helped the Company meet the needs of the consumer
of today, Technelagy has been adopted across the
organization with the objective of simplifying processes,
induce analytics driven decision making toc wgentify
grmerging trends and create maximum value for all
stakehaolders,

During the year; your Company had also taken special
initiativies in further stregthening of market position of
its varicus products and brands. Special effort was given
to the seamless availability of its progucts at varicus
E-commerce sites both catering in the Industry and gereral
public. Campany emphasised deveopment of products
and new launches as well 2s making Mallcom brands and
products familiar to all possible end users, both locally
gnd abroad.

)

The Globa. Personal protective Eguprment (PPE] market
is projected to witness a CAGR of 8.6% and the industry
15 likely to expand to USD &7.4 billion by 2024, With the
Global Pandemic and necessity for PPEs to contain it, the
demand is expactes to grow even higher, Coupled with
the sugmenting workplace safety concerns for emnployees,
use of protective clothing and equipment across several
industries has grown exponentially, Significant growth in
the demand for multipurpose eqguipment from a diverse
range of industries has fuelled market growth over the
years to come. Furthermore, numerous mandatory safety
regulations imposed by international organizations such
as NFPA, OSHA and NIOSH is expected to positively
influence the market demanrd.

The Govt. of India had earlier estimated the Personal
Protective Eguipment market in India to grow at CAGR
14% by 2020, The recent COVIDT @ crisis howeyer has
spawned a PPE kit industry in India worth nearly Rs. 7000
Crores within a tirne span of 1 -2 menths during the latter
half of FY 2019-20 and during FY 2020-21. India has now
become the second largest producer of medical isolation
Kits in the Werld preducing oyer 4.5 Lakh PPE suits daily.

We are extremely enthusiastic about the cppartunities in
FY.2021-22 and beyond. We finished FY 2020-21 in 2 strong
position with our businesses delivering on our strategic
priorities and generating positive momentum across the
board. We are driving grewth that is rooted in the
fundamental business model, Going forward, there is an
increasing shift being witnessed towards the organised
sector owing to brand and quality awareness. With wider
choice, product innovation ang warranty, being offered oy
crganised players, customers are putting more focus on
this segment. "Mallcom”™ enjoys 3 priviieged positian
because of its high quality standard and strict adherence
to time schedule at the most competitive prices oyer the
gecades.

PERFORMANCE

The Company has recorded a profit after tax of Rs. 2 552 .24
Lakh during the financial year ended March 31, 2021 as
against Bs, 18246.07 Lakh during the financial year ended
31st March, 2020, The basic & diluted earnings per share
were Rs. 40.90 for financial year 2020-21 as against that
of Rs. 20.26 for financial year 20719-20.

GLOBAL PRESENCE

Leveraging an efficient supply chain and distribution
network, Mallcom has carved out a presernce in RO
countries in 6 continents. The Company ensures timely
gelivery of products and its customers comprise some of
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the best-known global majors. The Company has
ectablished its mark as a key player in the Perzonal
Frotective Segment the waorld over.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The Personal Protective Equipment Manufacturing industry
thrives on safety requlations. The Occupational Safety and
Health Administration [OSHA] has continued to implement
an nereasing number of regulations to protect workers,
As a result, more workers in hazardeus conditions must
use personal protective eguipment to prevent injury, which
nas and will continue 1o sustain demand for ndustry
products and mitigate industry volatility. Demand from
Medical, Corstruction and Industrial growth will drive
growth for personal protective eguipment and clothing
over tne five years to 2025,

A5 usual, the Company faces normal competition in allits
ousinesses, from Indian as well as international
companies. Mallcom's globally competitive cost positions
and well crafted business strategies have enabled it to
~etain its market pasitions, The Company strangly believes
in the brand eguity and its ability to provide its customers
with innovative solutions. The SWOT analysis with respect
to the company and its productsis discussed below:

Opportunities

= Malleorn [Indial Ltd. (MIL] is one of the few
established manufacturer and exporter of "Persanzl
Protective Equipments” with unigue advantage of
offering maximurm range of products vis-a-vis iis
competitors from [ndia;

> it has a lang track record in the Personal
ProtectiveEguipment |PPE] Category:

» it has been a rapidly grow ng and profit-making
orgenization and & recognized Trading House, with
guality standard confirming to IS0 9001 : 2008 and
oA 8000:2008 Certified Company;

F It has been assigned Long Terrn Debt Rating of ICRA
A- forits Working Capital Bank Borrowings by ICRA
Lirnited;

» itis a debt free company complying with key ratios
benchrnarks confirming the selid financials and
liquidity position of the company praviding ample
upportunity for the company to leverage on its
fundamentals and market reputation to expand its
scale of operations to meet future demands;

- Usage of Persanal Protective Equipment [PPE] being
mandatory at most of the work places beth in India

and abroad and rmising awareness for the waork safety
coupled with advancement of work culture/
technology will result in consistent growth in
demand for company s progucts,

® The Company has a first maver's advantage and
strong Brand value for its products range and
marketing in demestic market. Quality of Indian
fabrics and the growth momenium in India, despite
rising inflation, may be taken as an opportunity for
Indiarn exports.

Threats

» Strategies like product innovations or modifications
require investments, These strategies entail higher
costs and higher risks.

g The nature of business the company is \n has been
traditionally a limited margin business with
possibility of moderate scale of operations and lower
cash accruals.

> The operating profitability marging are sensitive to
incentives provided to the Sector by GOl and its
agencies;

» High working capital intensity of the business has
patential to adversely effecting the liguidity position
and profitability of the company;

RISKS AND CONCERNS

> The Company's results are affected by competitive
conditicns and customer preferences.

» COVID-19 pandemic has caused wigespread damage
to the global economic growth in 2020, Vaccine
development across the world has raised the
recoyery optirmism. Howeyer, further spread of virus
could slowdown the momentum ‘moacting the
rnarket dermarnd for carbon black.

» Geopolitical conflicts and trade wars between major
economies could impact global demand, leading to
a decline in demand for company's products.

¥

Any sharp hike in raw material costs arising out of
geapolitical canflicts could stretch working capital
requirements and increase short-term borrowings,
impacting the Company's firance costs.

= The cperations are subject to risk arising from
fluctuationsin exchange rates with reference to
currencies in which the comegany transacts.

mallcom »——
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

2020-2021

inorder to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business,
the Company management has put in plece necessary
internal control systems commensurate with its size and
natyre of business. The internal control systems provide
for well documented policies/guidelines and authorization
anc approval procedures. Company througn its own
Internal Aud't Department carries out pericaicsl Audits
at all locations and functions. Some of the salient features
of the Internal Control systems in vogue are;

(i) A robust ERP system connecting all plants, sales
offices and Head Office to enable seamless data
inflow, This is constantly reviewed from Internal
Control stand ooint.

(i) Preparation of annual budget for operations and
services and menitoring the same against the actual
at periodic intervals.

(il All assets are properly recorded and system put in
place to safeguard against any losses or
Urauthorized use or disposal.

(iv)  Perindic physical verification of fixed assets and all
invertaries.

[vl  Observations arising out of the Internal Audit are
pericdically reviewed at the Audit Commiiies
meeting ana foliow up action taken.

[vi]  Periodic Presentations made to the Audit Committee

Date: 19th June, 2021
Place: Holkata

)

on various operations and financial risks faced by
the Company and action preoosed to mitigate such
risks

HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Cornpany considers its brands and its people strength
as its major assets. Mallcom HR structure has been
gesigned to support the business in achieyving sustainable
growth and also greem the emplovees’ talents considering
tre future reguirements, Mallcom has & formulated
uniform HR Policies for all employees/ workers to define
the HR functions and to make Mallcom such a place or
instituticn where the people werking has defined role and
respensibilities with 2 sense of belongingness amongst
them. Further it has created platforms for recognizing
and motivating employees for the good work they doin
the organization.

The Company has established listening and feedback
systems from employees through usage of 360 degree
feedback for leadershio team. Such feedbacks help the
company to have a coliaborative, open and transparent
culture. During the year under review, the company has
focused on motivation and nealth training programs,

We rmaintained cordial and harmonious Industrial relations
inall our manufacturing units. Several HR and industrial
relations initiatives implemented by the Company have
sigrificantly helped in improving the work culture,
enhancing productivity and enriching the quality of Life of
the workforce.

For and on behalf of the Board

Ajay Kumar Mall
Chairman & Managing Director & CEQ
DIN:004£7 07 84
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Highlights of Financial Performance : |Rs. in Lakhs]
‘51. No. | Particulars Standalone Consolidated
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
1. Met Sales/ Income from Operations 3263295 28,769.09 3168845 2876009
2 Other Income from Operations S07.90 45.84 32210 4588
3, Total Income from Operaticns [1+2] 32.940.85 2881495 BO0ET 2881495
4. | Total Expenditure 29.536.28 26,507.62 28.265.08 26,437.70
5. Operating Profit 4,023.3¢9 3.338.32 448337 319722
6. | Operating Margin 12.33% 11.60% 1415% 11.11%
7 Depreciation 450 068 46878 578.08 5&63.30
8. Provision for Tax 852.23 o34.25 91428 a53.05
9. | Profit/Loss aftar Tax 2,552.24 1,826.07 2,831 21 188843
Cash flow analysis: (Fs. in Lakhs!
5L Particulars Standalone Consolidated
No. 2020-21 |  2019-20 2020-21 |  2019-20
Source of Cash
1. | Cash flow from Coerations 221699 3.179.99 1.882.32 277344
2. | Nen-Operating Cash flows [3150/25] [459.91] 681.92 145.74
3. | Imerease/ Decreasel in Cash & Cash Equivalent 247974 22932 2,534 .55 233.34
Total B 1,546.28 2,949.40 5,100.79 3,172.54
Use of Cash
1. | MetCapital Expenditure 1,384.00 53B.28 2,687 45 |&6g.00)
2. | Financial Expenses  157.86 25683 | 15980 |  [256.67 |
3. | Dividend lIncluding Dividend Tax] 124.80 150,45 124.80 180,45
4. | Direct Tazes Paid B2o.&1 634,25 849.78 453.05
5. | Increase/ 1Decreasel in Nan-Current [nvestments 46211 1,580.34 246.61 291 .00
4. | Repayment of borrowings [2.094.39] 1,283.91 12,004.30] 1.293.91
7. | MetChange in Working Capital &B2 .29 [1.564.66] A1 4676 1,709, 80
Total 1,546.28 2,949.40 5,100.79 3,172.54

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Anzalysis deseribing the Company’s objectives, expectations or forecast
rmay be forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from
those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Comparny’s cperations include global and
damestic supply and dermand conditions affecting selling prices of finished goods, input availahitity and prices, changes
in governmant regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and cther factors such as litigation and
industrizl relations.

EEEEEEE———————
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

THE COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE
GOVERNAMNCE

Cur Cerporate Governance philesophy is aimed at creating
and nurturing a valuable bond with stakeholders to
maximise stakeholders value, Your Company considers
Corporate Governance a pre-requisites for meeting the
needs ard aspirations of its shareholders and other
stakeholdersin the Company and firmly believes that the
same could be achieved by maintaining transparency in
its dealing, creating robust palicies ang practices for key
process and systems with clear accountanility, integrity,
trarsparent governance oraciices and the highest
standards of regulatory compliznces. Malleom |India) Ltd.
gspires to reach the highest standards of Coroorate
Governance, while emphasising on transparency, creating
8 susiainable culture and setting industry-leading
benchmarks.

The Campany has set itself the objective of expanding its
cagacities-and becoming globally competitive in its
business. As a part of its growth strategy, the Company
beleves inadcoting the ‘best practices’ that are followed
in the area of Corporate Governance across various
geographies. The Company emphasizes the need for full
transparency and accountability in all its transactions, in

order to protect the interests of its stakeholders. The

Board considers itself as a trustee of its sharehclders and
acknowiedges its responsibilities towards them for creation
and safeguarding their wealth, In 2ddition fo compliance
with regulatory reguirements, the Company endeavours
to ensure that highest standards of ethical and responsible
conduct -are met throughout the organisation,

GOVERNAMNCE STRUCTURE AND DEFINED ROLE AND
RESPOMNSIBILITIES

Mallcom {Indial Ltd.'s governance structure comprises of
Board of Cirectors, Committees of the Board and the
Management.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate
responsibility of the managernent, general affairs, direction
and performance of the Company anc has been vested
with requisite power, authorities and duties. The Board
has an appropriate mix of vast knowledge, wisdom and
varied industry experience to guide the Company in
achieving its chjectives in a sustainabe manner.

The Board of Directors has an optimum combination of
Executive and Non-Executive Directars with 1 {One]
Imdepnendent Woman Director. As on the date of this
Report, the Board comprised of & [Six] members, 3 [three]
of which are Independent Directors constituting half of
the Board strength, 1 [onel is Non-Executive Director and
2 [two] Executive Directors. The Chairperson of the Board
iz an txecutive Director wha is also the Managing directar
& CECQ. The composition of the Board is in conformity with
the reguirements of Regulation 17 cof the Listing
Regulations 2s well as the Act read with the Rules 'ssued
theresunder.

The Board meets at least 4 [Four] times a year and more
if Company needs additicnal oversight ang guidance.
During the Financial Year 2020-21, the time gap between
any two Board Meeting did not exceed 120 [One Hundred
and Twentyl days. The Board of Directars periodically
reviews compliance reports pertaining to all laws
apolicable to the Company. All statutory and other matters
of significance including information as mertioned in Part
A of Schedule 1 to the SEBI [Listing Dbligations and
Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 207 5 are informed
to the Board to enable it to discharge its respansibility of
strategic supervision of the Company,

BOARD PROCEDURES AND FLOW OF INFORMATION

The Board/Committee meetings are pre-scheduled and
tentative dates of Board and Committee meetings are
circulated to the Directors well in advance to facilitate
them to plan their schedule and to ensure meaningful
participation in the meetings. However, in case of snecial
and urgent business needs, the Board's approval is taken
by passing resolutions by cireulation, as permitted by law,
which are noted and confirmed in the subseguent Board
Meeting. During the financial year 2020-21, all meetings
of the Board were held through video conference in
accordance with the provisions of law,

Inorder to facilitate effective discussions at the meetings,
the agenda s bifurcated into items requiring approval and
iterns which are to be taken note of the Board. Clarification/
gueries, if any, on the items which are te be:noted/ taken
on record by the Board are sought and resalved promptly.
This ensures focused and effective discussions at the
rmeetings.

The Beard has complete access to all Company-related
information. The Company Secretary is responsible for

(&)



collation, review and distribution of all papers submitted
to the Board and Committees thereof for consiceration.
The Chairman of the Board and the Company Secretary
in consensds determine the Agenda for every meeting
along with explanatary notes, The Agenda for the meetings
is circulateg well in advance to the Directers to ensure
that sufficient time is provided to Diréctors to prepare for
thie meeting AllL material information is circllated to the
Directors before the meeting, including minimum
information required to be made available to the Board
25 prescribed under Part A of Schedule |l of the Listing
Fagulations. The management makes concerted efforts
to continuously upgrade the infermation available 1o the
Board for decizion making and tne Board members are
updated on 2l key developments relating to the
Comparny. The Company Secretary attends all the meetings
of theBoard and its Committees and is, inter alia,
responsible forrecording the minutes of such meetings.
The draft minutesof the Board and its Committees are
sent to the membersfor their comments in accordance
with the SecretarialStandards. Thereafter, the minutes
zre entered in theminutes book within 30 [thirty] days of

conclusion of themeetings, subseguent to incorporation
of the cormments, ifany, received from the Directors. The
maximum interval between any 2 [twe) consecutive Board
Meetings was well within the maximum allowed gap of
120 lane hundred and twenty| days. The necessary guoram
was present for allthe meetings.

Tre Cornpary adheres to the provisions of the Act readwith
the Rules issued thereunder, Secretarial Standards
andListing Regulations with respect to convening and
holdingthe meetings of the Board of Directors, its
Committees andthe General Meetings of the shareholders
of the Company,

COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS

As ab 318t March, 2027, the composition of the Board of
Directors of the Company, their attendance at Board
Meetings/Annual Gereral Meeting held during the year
2020-21 ana the number of Directorships and Committes
Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other
Companies are given herein below;

malicom »——

Hame of Category of No of Board Attendance Ho. of No. of other No. of Shares and
Director Directorship Meatings atthelast | Directorship Committes Convertible
Held | Attended | AGM held on | held in other | Members | Chairman | instruments
24.09.2020 | Companies by Non-
Executive
Directors
Mir. bjay humar Mall Chairman, il b Yesg Mil Mit M M
[DIN:CD4TO1 84 Managing
Cirector& CED
Mr. Girirg Bumar Mall [ Mon-Executive & & Yag Mil Mil Alit 48,323
(DIN:01 043022 Uirector
[4ppointad as
Executive Director
wee f 1006, 2021
subject to
approval of the
Members at the
ensuing AGM]
Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh| Mon-Executive, & 5 No Mil Mt il il
[DiW: 024091 0) Inoepandent
Jirector
[r. Barsna Khattry Mon-Executive, ] & Yes RiL Mit i Wil
[DIN: 01974874) Ingependant
lirecior
Mr. Arindam Bose Non-Executive & 5 Yes Mit Nit Hil Mil
(DN Hon-Independent
Diractor
Or. Himanshu Ra Eaditicral Directar| 6 a Mo il Mit it Mil
(DM ] {Mon-Executive,
Independent)
lippointed wef.
19.10.2020]
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. For the purpose of considering the limit of the
number of directorship in the other companies, only
listed public companies are included and all other
companies including unlistea public company,
private limited companies, foreign companies and
companies under section 8 of the companies act,
2013 have been excluded.

. For the purpose of considering the limit of the

number aof chairmanshio/membership in
committees of other companies enly listed oublic
compenies are included and all other companies
including unlisted public Company, private limited
companies, faraign Companies and companies
under section & of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been excluded.

. Only Audit Committes and Stakeholders
Relationsnhip Committee of the Listed Fublic
Company have been cons:dered for the ourpose of
ascertaining number cof membership &
Chairmansh p of the Committee.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD AND THEIR DATES

The Board meets at regular intervais to discuss and decide
on Company / business pelicy and strategy apart from
other Beard businesses. The Beoard met Six [6] tmes
during the financial year 2020-21 L2, on 29th June, 2020,
Fist July, 2020, 12th Novernber, 2020 and 8th February,
2021, 26th February, 2021 and ¢th March, 2021. The
maximum interval between any two mestings was well
within the maximum allowed time gap of 120 days.
Directors attending the meeting actively participated in
the deliberations at these reetings.

Schedule [V of the Act, Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Standard - 1 on Meetings of the Board of Directors
mandates that the Independent Directors of the Comgany
hold at least one meeting in a year, without the attendance
of Mon-Independent Directors. During the finencial year
2020-21, separate meeting of the Independent Cirectors
were held on 29th June, 2020

DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS
INTER-SE

Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall, Chairman, Managing Director and
CEQ, is the brother of Mr. Girira] Kumar Mall, Mon-
Executive Uirectar,

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Independent Directors play an imoortant role in
deliperations and decision making at the Board Meeting

YAl

ahd bring to the Campany wide experiences in their
respective fields. They also contribute in significant
rneasdre (o Boaro Committees. The independent role vis-
a-vis the Company means they have a special contribution
to make in situstions where they add broader perspective
by ensuring that the interests of all stakehclders are kept
in acceptable balance and in providing an object view in
instances where potential conflicts may arises between
shareholders.

All Independent Directors make annual disclosure of their
Irdependence to the Company. Mone of the Independent
Cirectors has any material pecuriary relationship or
transactions with tne Company or its subsidizries, spart
fram receiving sitting fee as an Independent Director.

The Independent Directors of the Board met on 26 June,
2020, without the presence of the Mon-Independent
Lirectors and members of the Management, inter alia fo
evaluate:

13 Performance of Mon-Ingependent Directors, the
Board as a whole including its Commitiees

2. Performance of the Chairperson of the Company,
taking into account the views of Executive Directors
and Mon-Exacutive Directors;

3. The guality, quantity and timeliness af flow of
infarmation between the Company Management
and the Board.

All Independent Directors were present at the meeting.
DECLARATIONS

The Company has received declarations from the
Independent Directors that they meet the criteria of
Independence laid down under the Act and the Listing
Requlations, The Independent Directors have also
confirmed that they have registered themselves in the
ogatabank of persons cffering to become Independent
Cirectors. The Breard of Directers, based on the
aeclarationls] received from the Independent Directars,
confirm that the Independent Directars fulfil the conditions
of independence specified in the Listing Regulations and
tre Act and are independent of the Management of the
Company.

DETAILS OF FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMMES IMPARTED
TO INDEPEMDENT DIRECTORS

All Independert Directors are familiarized with the
Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the
Company, nature

50
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of the industry in which the Company operates, business
maodel of the Company, ete. from time to time, The Compary
makes consistent efforts to acquaint the Board with the
overall business performance covering all Business
verticals, by way of presenting specific performance of
each Plant, Product Category and Cerporate Function frem
time to time, The ertire Beard including Independent
Directors has access to Product Heads/ Factory Heads
and other commercial/ technical staff, wherever required
for informed decision making. Detailed agenda are sent
well in advance to all the Directors in order for the Board
to perform its function and fulfill its role effectively. The
details regarding Independent Directors’ Familiarisation
Programmes are given under the "Codes & Policies”
section on the website of the Company www.mallcormin,

SKILLS/ EXPERTISE/ COMPETENCE OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS INCLUDIMNG THE AREAS AS IDENTIFIED BY
THE BOARD IN THE CONTEXT OF THE COMPANY'S
BUSIMESS

The Company is 8 Personal Protective Equipment [PPE]
manufacturer and exporter. The individual Members of its
Board of Directors brings in knowledge and experience
from a variety of sectors, demonstrating breadth and deptn
of management and leadership experience in the following

compatence areas:
. Fimzncial 2nd business acumen;

s Guioing and setting the pace for Company's
Operations and future development by aiding
implementat an of best systems and processes;

. Building effective Sales & Marketing strategies,
Corporate Branding and Advertising functions;

. Uverseeing the development and implementation
of Risk Management/ Governance, risk and
compliance (GRC) tools;

. Management and strategy of the Information
Technolagy function; and

. Hurman Resources Managerment,

The Momination and Remuneration Policy of Directors,
KhPs and Other Employeas of the Company sets oltthe
criteria which serve as guidelines in considering potential
nominees to the Board of Directors to ensure
thecentinuance of a dynamic and forward-thinking Board.

Fxpertise /Skills of Directors:

Sr. No. Name of Director

Expertise/ Skill

i Mr Ajay Kumar Mall

Strategic Marketing, Business development, Finance and allied fields,
standardization of systems and processes across the organization,

2 Mr. Giriraj Kumar Mall

Strateqic Marketing, Brand Development, IT reforms, Technology
matters and Business Administration

3 [2r, Barsha Khaitry

Corparate Advisory Economics, Finance ang allied fields

4 Mr. R.P. 5ingh

Corporate &dvisory, Finance ana alled fields

5 Mr Arindam Bose

Irvestment Banking, Private Equity and Wealth Management

& D Himarishu Ral

Strategic Business Negatiation, Organizational Behaviour, Quality
Assurance and Business Comrmunication.

BOARD EVALUATION

During the yvear, the Board acopted a formal mechaniem
for evaluating its performance and effectiveness a5 well
25 that of its Committees and indivdual Directors, including
the Chairman of the Beard, For Beard and its Committees,
the exercises was carried out through a structured
evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boaros

functioning such as composition ef the Board and
committess, experience and cormpetencies, parfarmance
of specific duties and obligations, goverrance issues ete.
In case of evaluation of the individual Directors, one to
one meeting of each Director with the Chairman of the
Board and the Chairman of the Momination and
Remurneration Committee is held. The Directors were

)
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satisfied with the evaluation resulis, which reflected the
overall engagement and effectiveness of the Board and
its Committees.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has formulated & Code of Conduct fo
Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Designated
Persons to deter the insider trading in the securities of
the Company based on the unpublished price sensitive
information. The Code envisages srocedures to be followed
and disclosures to be made while dealing in the securities
of the Company. The Palicy is available on the website of
Company under Codes & Policies’ sectionand can be
gccessed at www.mallcom.in. ALl Board members, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel
have affirmed compliance with the code for the year ended
on 37 st March, 2021, Declaration to this effect sighed by
the Managing Director for the year ended on March 31,
2021 has been included in this repart.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board Committees play 2 crucial role in the governance
structure of the Company and have beer constituted 1o
deal with specific areas/activities as mandated by
applicable regulations, which concern the Company and
need a closer review, The Chairman of the respective
Committesls) brief the Board sbout the summary of the
discussions held inthe Commitiee Meetings. The minutes
of the meetings of all Committees are placed before the
Board for review. The Board Committees request special
invitees to join the meeting, as and when appropriate.

During the vear, all recommendations of the Committees
of the Baard which were mandaterily required, have been
accepted by the Board. The terms of reference of the
Committees are in line with the provisions of the Listing
Regulations, the Act and the Rules issued thereunder, The
Company currently has 4 [Four] Committess of the Board,
nemely, dudit Committee, Stakenolders Felationship
Committee, Momination and Remuneration Commitiee
and Corporate Social Respansibility Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Tre Board of the Company has constituted a gualified and
Independent Audit Committee in line with the provisicns
of SEBI [LDDR] Regulations, 2015 read with Companies
Act. 2013, Committee acts as a Llink between Auditars and
Board. The Committee is vested with following powers
gnd terms of references gs prescriped under relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEB! [LODOR]
Regulation, 2015:

a) Brief description of terms of reference

The Audit Committee of the campany is entrusted

)

with the responsibitity to sUpervise the company
internal control and financial reporting process
inter aliz, performs as follows:

1z

Oversight of the Company's financial
reporting process ana the gisclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the
financial staterment is correct, sufficient and
credible.

Recommending to the Board, the
appointment, re-appointrnent if reauired, the
replacement or removal of the statutory
auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

Approval of payment te Statutery Auditoers
for any other services rendered by tha
statutory suditors,

Feviewing, with the management, the Annual
Financial Statements before submissian to
the Board for approval, with particular
reference to:-

2 Matters required to be included in the
Director’s Responsbility Statement to
be included in the Board's Repart in
terms of section 134 of the Companies

Act, 201 3;

bl Changes, if any, inaccounting policies
and practices and reasons for the
same;

r) Major accounting entries involving

estimates based an the exercise of
judgment by the management;

d) Significant adjustments made in the
Financial Statements arising out of
Audit findings;

el Compliance with listing and other legal
reguirements relating to Financial
Statements;

fl Cisciosure of any related party
transactions;

q) QOualifications, if ary, in the draft Audit
Repurt.

hl The going concern assumption.

Feviewing and monitcring with the
management, the guarterly Financial
Statements before submission to the Board
for appraval.

L]
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Approval of any subseguent modification of
tranmsactions of the company with related
parties.

Scrutiny of inter-corporaie loans and
irvestments.

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the
listed entity, wherever |1 15 necessary.

Evaluation of internal financial controls and
risk management systems.

Reviewing with the management
performance of Statutory and Internal
Auditors, adequacy of the internal contraol
syslems,

Discussing with Internal Auditors any
significant findings and following up therean.

Reviewing the findings of any Internal
investigations by the Internal Auditors into
matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of internal conirol
systems of 2 material nature and reparting
the same to the Board.

Discussing with Statutory Auaitors before the
Audit commences about the nature and scope
ofAudit s well as post-audit discussion o
ascertain any area of concern.

To look into the reasons for substantial
defaults in the payrment to the shareholders,
[in case of non-payment of declared
dividends| suppliers and other creditors, if
ary.

To review the functioning of the Whistle
Blower Mechanism, in case the same exisis.

Carrying out any cther funciions as s
mentioned in the terms of reference of the
Audit Committee,

In addition to the above, the Audit Committee also reviews
the following:-

i

b)

Management Discussion ard Analysis of financial
condition and results of speratiens.

Staternent of significant related party transactions
[as gefined by the audit committeel, submitted by
the management.

Management letters/letters of internal control
wegknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors,

Internal Audit Reports relating to internal control
weaknesses,

The appaintment, removal and terms of
remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor shall be
subject to review by the Audit Committee,

The guarterly/half yearly/annual financial
performance of the Company before being presented
to the Board.

Achievement of the actual financial results vis-3-
vis the budget of the Company.

The Statement of uses/application of funds raised
through preferential issue.

Composition, Meeting and Attendance:

Audit Committee’s comoosition and terms of
reference are in compliance with the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI [LODR] Regulations,
2015, During the year unoer review, the Audit
Committes met five times ie, on 20" June, 2020,
31% July, 2020, 1 2" November, 2020, 817 February,
2021 and 26" February, 2021 The gap between the
two meetings was not more than 120 days. The
Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the
Committee:

The details of member's atterndance at the Audit Committee Meetings during the financial year 2020-21 are as under:

SL Mo.| Mame of the Member Position Category No. Of Meetings
Held Attended

A1 Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh Chairmar Mon-Executive, 5 5
|DIM:p024097 0 Independent Director

2 Mr. Girira) Kurnar Mall Member Mon-Executive, b 3
(DI o43c22] Mon- Independent Director

T, Ur. Barsha Khattry Mernber Mon-Executive, 5 5
[DIN: 01 974874 Independant Directar

—/’i_‘\_
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Commitiee’s constitution and terms.of reference are
incompliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and SEB! [LODR) Requlations, 2015, as amended fram
Lime to time.

al Terms of Reference

1. To identify persons who are gualified to
becorme Director 2nd who rmay be appoinied
in Senior Management in accorgance with
the criteria taid down and o recommend to
the Board their appointment and/or removal.

. Te formulate the criteria for determining
qualificatians, positive attributes and
independence of 3 Directars, and recommend
to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, HKey
Marnagerial Personnel and other employees.

3. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of
fndependent Directors and the Board.

&: To devise a palicy on Board diversity,

5. To carry out any other function as s mandatea
by the Board from time to time and/or
enforced by any statutory riotification,
amendment or modification, as may be
applicabla.

The Momination and Remuneration Commitiee’s
compositon and terms of reference are in compliance
with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
|Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements|
Regulations, 2015, During the year under review, the
Committee met en 29" June, 2020 and the Company
Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Comimittee.

The deta'ls of member's attendance at the Momination & Remuneration Committes held during the financial year 2020-

21 are as follows:

50. Mo. | Name of the Member Position Category No. Of Meetings
Held Attended
1. Or. Barsha Khattry Crairperson Mon-Executive,
(DIN: 01974874) ndependent Director 1 1
2 Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh | Member Mon-Execufive,
(DIM: po24091 0] ! Independent Director 1 1
3 Mr. Girira] Kumar Mall Member | Mon-Executive,
(M0t 043022 Mon- Independant Directar i 1

On, 1 2th June, 2021, the commitiee was reconstituted and Mr. Arindam Bose [DIN : 05202786] was inducted as 2 member
of the camemittee replacing Mr. Girira] Kumar Mall [DIM-01043022).

Remuneration Policy

Pursuant to provision of the Companies Act, 201 3 ang SEBI
[LODR] Regulations, 2015 the Board of Directors of the
Compary, based on the recommendation of the Nominatian
and Remuneration Commitiee, has formulated a
Remuneration Pelicy feor Directors ang Senior
Management. All decisions relating to the remuneration
af the Directors were taken by the Board on
recommendation of nomination and remuneration
committee and in accordance with the Shareholder's
approval wherever necessary. The remureration policy of
the Company is devised in such a manner as to remain
competitive in the industry to attract and retain talent and
appropriately reward employees on their contributions.

L

The Policy is available on the website of Company under
'Codes & Folicies” section and can be accessed ai
woarw. mallocom.in.

Remuneration of Executive Director

The Committee recommends to the Board, remuneration
of Executive Directors subject to approval by the Members
and such other authorities, as may be necessary. While
recommending the remunegration, the Committes
consigers various factors such as gualifications,
experience, expertise, position, leadership gualities,
prevailing remuneraiion in the inausiry, volume of the
Company’s business-and profits earned by it and the
responsibilities taken by the director concerned. The

remuneration are within the Limits as prescribed under
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Section 197 and Schedule' of the Act and Rules made
there urnder. Executive Directors are not ‘paid

sitting fees for attending the Meetings of the Board and
its Committees thereon.

The detzils of remuneraticn paid to Executive Directars qu-ing the financial year 2020-21 areas:-

Name of Executive Director Category Salary Perguisites Mo. of Shares Held As
[Rs. inlakhs] On 31.03.2021

Mr. Bjay Kumar Mall Managing Uirector 38,65 Mil 1025320

[DIM:004721 84)

Remuneration of Non Executive Director

The Maon-Executive Directors receive sitting fees for
attending meetings of the Board and its Committees and
that the samie does not exceed the maximum amount
pravided in Section 19705) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rules 4 of The Companies [Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Persennel] Rules, 201 4. The
Mon-Executive Directors of the Company are not paid any
other remurneration or commission. There is no other
pecuniary relationship or transaction of Non-Executive
Directors with the Corpany which has potential conflicts
with the interest of the Company at large.

The detais of remuneration, sitting fees and commission paid tc each of the non-executive Directors during the financial

year 2020-21 are as follows:

malicom »——

Name of Non-Executive Directar | Category Sitting Fees | Commission | No. of Shares Held As On 31.03.2021
Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh Mon-Executive, 116,000 Mil Mil
|DIM- op240910) Independent Director
Lr. Barsha Khattry Mon-Executive, 1.36,000 Mit il
|DIN: 01974874 Indeperdent Director
Mr. Giriraj Kumar Mall Mon-Executive, il il 48,323
|DIN: 01 043022) Naon-independent
Director
Mr: Arindarn Bose Man-Executive, 100,000 Mil il
|DIN- o5202786) Mo -Independent
Director
Or. Himanshu Rai Mon-Executive, 40,000 Mil Ml
[DHM: erroag2 7] Independent Directar
CSR COMMITTEE 2. Ensure effective implementation and monitoring

Pursuant to the reguirement of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies [Corporate
Social Responsibility Policyl Rules, 2014, the Company
has constituted Corporate Social Respansibility [CSR]
Committee of Directors inter-alia, to oversees the
Corporate Social Responsibility {C5R) ana other related
matters as referred by the Board of Directors and
discharges the roles as prescribed under section 135 of
the Companies Act, 201 3.

Terms of Reference:

1, Formulation and ensuring compliance of CSR Policy:

of the CSR activities as per the approved policy,

planz and budget;

3. Ensure compliance with the laws, rules and
regulations governing the CSR and periodically

report to the Board of Directors,

During the year, the C5R Cormmittee met on 2% June,
2020 to discharge its functicns and the Company Secretary

acts as the Secretary of the Committes.

—/ﬁ‘\_
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The composition and attendance details of the members of the CSR Committee during the financial year 2020-21 are given below:

5l. No.| Name Of the Member Position Category No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr, Giriraj] Kumar Mall Mermber Non-Executive, 1 i
|DIN:01 043022 Mon- Independent Director

2 M Bjay Kumar Mall Chairperson nanaging Director & CEQ 1 1
[DIN:no4 701 84)

e LIr, Barsha Khattry Mermhber Men-Executive, 1 i
[DIN: 0197487.4) Independent Directar

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Committee’'s constitution and terms of reference are 2.
incornoliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the SEB! (LODR] Regulations, 2015, as amended from

Feports, non- receipts of declared dividend etc:

Oyersee fhe performance of the Company's
Registrars Ang Share Transfer Agents,

: ; 3 Carry out any other function as is referred by the
time to time. c 2 ;

Board from time to time and/or enforced by any
Terms of Reference: statutory notification/amendment or modification
1. Consider, resalve and monitor Reprisal of as may be applicable.

investor's/shareholder's grievances related to Fi

Perforrn such other functions as may be necessary
transfer of securities, nop-receipts of Annual

or apprepriate for the performance of its duties.

The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee is as urder:

5l No.| Name Of the Member Position Category No. of Meetings
Held Attended

i, Mr. Giriraj Kurmar Mall Chairpersan Mon-Executive, 1 1
[DIN: p1043022] Mon- Independent Director

2 M Ajay Kurmar Mall Member Managing Director 1 1
[DIN: 004701 84)

1 Lr. Barsha Khattry Member Mon-Executive, 1 i
(DI o1 974874) Independent Director

During the year, the Stakeholders Relationship Committes met on 20" June, 2020 and the perquisite guorum was presant

at the meeting. Company Secretary is designated as the Compliznce Officer who oversees the redressal of the investor’s

grievances.

The Status of Investor Complaints as on March 31, 2021, '35 reported under the Listing Regulations are as under:

Received (In Nos.) Resolved (In Nos.) Pending At The End
Pil Pt ] Mil

The reguests far transfer of shares, if any, have been processed on fime and there were ne transfer pending for more
than 15 days.

On, 19th June, 2021, the committee was reconstituted and Mr. Arindarm Bose [QIN : 05202786 | was inducted as a member
of the cammittee replacing Mr. Girira] Kumar Mall [DIN - 01 043022).

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The particulars of last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are provided as under. All the resolutions set out
in the respectiyve notices were pessed by the snareholders with requisite majority.

YA
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Nature Of Meeting Date And Time Venue Whether Special
Resolution Passed
Thirty-Sixth Annual | 24" September, 2020 | Conducted through Video Mo
General Meeting at 1 2:05 p.m. Conferencing/Other Audio
Visual Means.,
Deamed location is the
Fegistered Office
of the Company at EN-12;
Sector-V, Salt Lake, Kotkata -
FO00H
Thirty-Fifth Annual | 19" September, 2019 | “Rabindra Tirtha” DG-17, DG Mg
General Meeting at12:05 p.m, Block [Mewtownl|, Action Area
[, Kolkata - 700156
Thirty-Fourth Annual |27 August, 2018 at| "Rabindra Okakura Bhavan™, Yas
General Meeting 12:05 p.m. Block - DD, 27/A/1, Secter -1, | 1. Re-appointment of Mr. Ravindra
0D Biock, 5alt Lake City, Pratap Singh (DIN 0024091 0] as
Kolkata - TDO0G4 an Independent Director for
anather cansecutive term of 5
years.
2. Re-appointment of Dr. Barsha
Khattry (DIN 01974874] as an
Independent Directar for another
consecutive term ot § years.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED LAST YEAR THROUGH 2. Website: These resulis are simultanecusly posted

POSTAL BALLOT

Mil

PERSON WHO CONDUCTED THE POSTAL BALLOT
EXERCISE

Mot Applicable

SPECIAL RESOLUTION PROPOSED TO BE CONDUCTED
THROUGH POSTAL BALLOT

Mo Resolution reguiring Postal Ballot 2= reguired by the
Companies [Passing of Resolution by Postal Ballot] Rules,
2011, has been placed for Shareholder's approval at this
Annual General Meating,

on the website of the Company at www.mallcom.in
and also uploaded on the website of the Exchange
were the Company is listed 1.e. BSE Limited at
wwewhseindia.com. The Company has not made any
presentation to the institutional investors or to the
enalysis during the financial year,

Green environment: The Company's philosoohy
focuses cnomaking the environment greener for the
benefit of posterity. [ this regard, Your Company
requests its shareholders fo register/update the -
mail ids for communication purpose thereby
contributing to our environment,

GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION

al  Annual General Meeting;
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION .
Day: Thursday
1 Finar‘.ci_al RE_SLLUIS: The quarterly, half-yearly and 0. 9" September, 2021
yearly financial results of the Company are sent (o .
the Stock Exchange ‘mmediately after they are | Mme: 12 Maon
approved by the Board alongwith limited reyiew  Mode:  Through Video Conferencing [VC| or Other Audio

report or audit reoort as applicable. These were
published in Business Standard or Financial Express
in English and Sukhabar in Bengali.

Visual Mearns [DAVM]

The Companies registered office at EN-12,
Sector-V, Salt Lake, Kolkata - 700097 will be

e O —
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considered as the venue for the purpose of this
Arnual General Meeting.

Financial year

The Financial year of the Company starts from 1 st
Aoril of a year and ends on 315t March of the
following year.

Dividend Payment:

Cividena, if declared, shall be paid within 30 days
fram the date of the Annual General Meeting.
Cividend shall be remitted electronically i.e. through
MECS., MEFT efc. wherever bank details of
ehereholders are available with the Company. and
in other cases, through Demand Drafts, payable at
par,

Dividend histary for the last 5 years is as under:

Financial
Year

Rate of Dividend Per Total Dividend
Dividend {%1| Share[Rs.) | Amount (In Rs.)

2m

] 20 200 1.24,80,000

20

7 20 2.00 1.24.80,000

2m

8 20 200 1.24. 80,000

2m

9 20 200 1.24. 80,000

2020 21

200 1.24. 80000

e)

Electronic Clearing Service [ECS):

The Company has exiended tne ECS facility o
shareholders to enable them to receive dividend
through electronic Mode intheir bank account, The
Company encourages mempers to avail this facility
as ECS provide adequate protection against
fraudulent interception and encashment of Dividend
warrants, apart from eliminating loss/damage of
diyidend warrants in transit and correspondence
with the Company on revalidation/issuance of
duplicate dividend warranis.

Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchange:

Equity shares of Mallcom (India) Ltd. are listed an
BSE Limited. The annual Listing fees and custodian
fees have been paid to the Stock Exchanges and
Capositories within the stipulated due dates. The
Company makes timely disclosures of necessary
information to BSE Limited [BSE] in terms of the
Listing Regulations and ather applicable rules and
regulations issued by the SEBI.

gl

h)

Stock code

BSE scrip code - 539400

I5IN - INEZBCO1 015

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
Miche Technolog es Pyt Ltd.

34 Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room Mo. 74 & 7B,
Kolkata- 7ooo17

Ph-l033) 2280 614 /17 / 18; Fax- [033] 2280 6419
Share Transfer System:

Trading in eguity shares of the Company through
recognized Stock Exchanges can be done only in
dematerial zed form. In terms of the amendment
carried cut during last Financial Yezr 'n Regulation
40 of Securities and Exchange Board of india [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 transfer of securities were to be
carried out in dematerialized form only with effect
from 1 st April, 2019,

In compiliance of the provisions of Listing
Regulaticns, the share transfer system of the
Company is audited every six months by a Practicing
Company Secretary and a certificate to that effect
is issued by him/her. In case of reguest for
dematerialization of shares, confirmation of
dermaterialzation is sent to the respective depository
i.e. National Securities Depnsitory Limited [MSDL)
or Central Depository Services [Indial Limited
[COSL], expediticusly.

The Board of Directors of the Company have
delegated the authority to approve the transfer of
shares, transmission of shares, reguests for deleton
of name of the shareholder etc. to the Stakeholder's
Relationship Committee. A summary of approved
transfers, transmissions, deletion requests, eic. is
placed before the Board of Directors from time to
time as per the Listing Regulations. Transactions
ivvolving issue of share certificates, namely,
issuance of duplicate share certificates, split,
rematerialisation, corsolidation and renswal of
share certificates are approved by the Stakeholder’s
Relationship Commitiee.

The Company and its RTA are in compliance with
the applicable requirements of the framework et
forth by SEBI, wide its Circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOPT/ CIR/ Pf201 8/73 dated 20th
April, 2018,
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jI  Dematerialization of shares:

Break up of shares in physical and demat form as on 31st March, 2021 is as follows:

Particulars No. of Shares % of Shares
Dematerialised Shares 62,17 581 99,64
Physical Shares 22419 0.36
Total Issued Capital &2 40,000 100,00

ki Comparison of the performance of market share price at BSE with BSE [Sensex):

Manthly high & low prices of the equity shares of the Company at BSE and BSE [Sensex| during the Financial year

2020-21
Month Share Price At BSE BSE SENSEX

High [Rs.} Low (Rs.) High [Rs.] Low [Rs.]
Boril, 2020 27820 13940 33.B87.25 27.500.79
May, 2020 275.00 237.00 32.845.48 20.968.45
June, 2020 275.65 230.00 35,706.55 3234810
July, 2020 285.60 240.00 38,617.03 34,927.20
August, 2020 272.60 231.00 0017 36,911.23
September, 2020 25375 22310 39.959.51 36,495.98
Octcber, 2020 258.45 21105 41,048.05 3841020
Novemnber, 2020 253.20 215.00 £4,825.37 39,334.92
December, 2020 333.30 239.00 47 Bo6.97 4411810
January, 2021 359.00 282 .00 50,1840 46,160.46
February, 2021 38200 29000 5251676 46,433.65
March, 2021 457.85 30010 51.821 84 4B8.236.35

1] In case the securities are suspended from trading, the directors report shall explain the reason thereof
Mot Applicable

m]  Distribution of Shares:
The shareholding distribution of the equity shares as on March 31, 2021 is given below:-

Group Of Shares Mo. of Shareholders| % of Shareholders | Mo. of Shares Held | % of Shareholding
1 to 5O 1796 94.03 1,09,633 176
BO1 to 000 55 2.88 42,882 .69
1001 to 5000 38 1.99 79,654 128
RO to 10000 4 021 28,672 0.46
10007 to 50000 Vi 0.37 2,572,071 4.04
50007 to 100000 3 gie 2,465,300 4.25
100001 and above 7 0.36 H4,6%,780 g7.52
TOTAL 1910 100.00 62,40,000 100.00

—Fﬂ\‘\_
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nl  Shareholding Pattern:
The shareholding of different categories of the shareholders as on March 31, 2021 is given below:-
Category No. of shares Percentage
Promoter’s Holding, 46,004,200 7379
Individual/others, 16,3571 2621
Total, &7 40,000 100.00
ol Outstanding GDRs /ADRs /Warrants or any t) Audit of reconciliation of share capital:
Convertible instruments: ;
Az stipulated by SEBI, & prachtising company
Mot Applicable. secretary carries out the audit of reconciliation of
i : : share capital to reconcile the total admitted capital
pl Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and with Mational Securities Depository Limited {NSDL]
hedging activities and Central Depository Service [India) Limited
The Company is exposes fo the risk of price f.T%DSJJdE_:n_n_thef_ml;jal |iSUE'ﬂand thte pE'“dL;F camtal};
fluctuation. The Company proactively manages these b i aur. '{.'5&’; I?ttug ?‘ﬁ fqtulaler a: 15 FEF‘d“F
risksthrough forward booking and proactive vendor frEdJ;; rf' 2 :'"'b "E':“rg‘ f: T Exfr: hange ol
development gractices. The Company's reputation ?fce d_e'”.m e l'ﬂd ol" wec:::nrsrl}_l ELE mr;npan*_.';
for quality, products differentiation and service, 's au_d|t. '”[fr Ay Etﬂ i il - .t E mta; v
coupled with existence of powerful brand image :and i Hggi_egzt? 2l thelté:lfa?: EHNrgDEIf ':";EEEIF;E
with robust marketing network mitigates the impact W} Cematerialze i:-rm £ L an
of price risk on finished goods, and tatal number of shares in physical form.
Plant tion;
a an Li.:u:a on u)  Website:
The Company's plants are located at: The Company ensures dissemination of
West Bengal [l Plot No. 1665 and 1666 , Zore - 9, applicableinformation under Regulation 44(2) of
Kolkata Leather Complex, Bantale, thelisting Regulations on the Company’s website
24 atwww.mallcom.in, There is & separate section
Parganas [Scuth] - 743 502 onite wehsite of the Company contaningdetails
i e relating to the financial results declared by
lii] 24BandC,C.N. Ray Road, theCompany, annual reports, presentations made
Kolkata - 700 039 by theCampany to investors, press releases,
_ shareholdingpatterns and such other material
[ifil Plot No. 35 and 36, Sector -1, FSEZ, information which isrelevant to shareholders,
Falta, 24 Pargaras [Southl,
West Bngal. vl  Secretarial Compliance Report:

Uttarakhand livl Plot Mo, 32, Sector - 34,

r)

)

Integrated Industrial Estate,
Haridwar — 240403, Uttarakhand
Address for correspondence:

Malleom [indial Limited

EM-12, Sector-V, Salt Lake City, Kolkata- 7000091
Tel: +91 33 £0161000; Fax:+91 33 40181010
E-rmail: investorsidmallcom.in

Website; www.mallcomiin

Credit Rating

During the year under review, the company has
been zssigned Long Term Rating of A- [stable) by
ICRA Limited,

SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMDN f27/201 9
dated 8th February, 201 @ read with Regulation 244
of the Listing Regulations, directed listed entities
to conduct Annual Secretarial Compliance Augit
frem a Practicing Cempany Secretary of all
applicable SEBl Regulations and
circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. The said
Secretarial Compliance Report is inaddition to the
Secretaral Audit Report by Practicing Company
Secretaries and is required to be suomitted to Stock
Exchanges within o0 days of the end of the financial
Vear.

The Company has engaged the services of M/s,
Rakhi Dasgupta & Associates [CP No. 20354,

L)
=
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Practicing Company Secretary and Secretarial
Auditar of the Campany far providing this
cert'fication and the said certificate is upwaded in
the website of BSE Lid.

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

In compliance with the S5EB| Regulation an
Pronibition of Insider Trading, the Company has in
place a cornprehensive Code of Conduct to Regulate,
Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders, far its
Directors and Senior Managemeént Officers. The
Code lays down guidelines, which advises them on
procedures to be followed and disclosures to be
rizde, while dezling with the shares of the Company.
The Code clearly specifies, amang other matters,
that Directors and Designated Persons of the
Company, as defined in the Code, can trade in the
shares of the Company only during Trading Window
Open Period’. The trading window is closed during
the time of declaration of results, dividend and cther
material events as per the Code, The intimation of
the closure of Trading Window, as per the SEBI
Regulations on Prohibition of Insider Trading, is
given to the Stack Exchanges before the end of every
auarter with effect from the 1=t day of the monts
immediately succeeding the end of evary quarter
till 48 hours after the declaration of financial results
of the Company to the Stock Exchanges. The same
is intimated fo the Designated Persons as well.
Annual Declarations containing the disclosures of
holding of securities have been obtained from all
the Directors and the Designated Persons of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 st March,
2021, Besides, a declaration has alsg beenobtained
trom the Managing Director of the Company
ensuring compliance with the SEBI [Frohibition of
Insider Trading] Regulations as amended. The Code
of Conduct is available on the website of the
Company under "Codes & Policies” section.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

All transaction entered into by the Company with
related parties, during the financial year 2020-21,
were in ordinary course of business and onarm’s
cength basis. The details of the Related Party
Transactions are set out in the Motes to Financial
Statements forming part of this &nnual Report. The
Felated Party Transactions undertaken by the
Company were in compliance with the provisions
set out in the Act read with the Rules issyed
thereunder and ralevant provisions of the Listing
Regulations. During the year 2020-2021, the
Company haa no significant material transaction
with *ts relatea parties, which is considered to have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company

1

at large. The policy on dealing with related party
transactions is available on the website of the
Company wnder Codes & Policies” section.

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation
26|6] of the Listing Regulations, the Key Managerial
Personnel, Directar{s|, Promoter{s| and Employees
including Senior Management Personnel of the
Compary hayve affirmed that they have not enterea
intz any agreement for themselves ar an behalf of
any other person, with any shareholder or any other
third party with regard to compensation or profit
sharing in connection with dealings in the securities
of the Company.

The Compzany has not been penalized, nor haye the
stock exchanges, SEB| or any statutory authority
imposed any strictures, during the last three years,
on asny matier relating to capital markets.

The Company has an established Vigil Mechanism/
Whistleblower Policy ta enable stakeholders
limeluging Directors and employees| to report
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the Company's Code of Conduct. The
Folicy provides acequate safeguards against
victimization of Director(s|/employeels) and have
direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Commitiee in exceptional cases. The protectec
disclosures, if any reported under this Policy will

pe appropriately and expediticusly invest gated by
the Chairman. The Whistie Blower Policy is available
on the Company s website waww.mallcom.in under
the Codes & Dolicies” sectian

The Company has fully complied with the mandatory
requirements of SEBI |Listing Ooligations and
Disclosure Reguirements| Regulations, 2015

The Company does not have any material subsidiary
Cornpany ‘n terms of Regulation 76 of the Listing
Regulations. The synopsis of the minutes of the
Board meetings of the subs.diary comparnies are
placed at the Board meeting of the Company on
guarterly basis. The Audit Committes reviews the
financial statements including investments by the
unlisted subsidiaries of the Campany. The Company
has formulated policy for cetermining Material
Subsidiary pursuant to proyisions of listing
regulations and the same has been disclosed on
the company's website www.mallcom.in under the
"Cooes & Policies” section.

mallcom p——
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(r the basis af written representations/ declaration
received from the Directors, as an 31 st March, 2021,
Mz Rakh' Dasgupta & Associates, Campany
Secretaries have issued a certificate, confirming
that nene of the Directars on Board of the Company
has been debarrad or disqualified from being
appaointed or centinuing as Director of Companies
by SEBIf MCA ar any such authority. The said
certificate forms part of this report.

The Company has followed all relevant Accounting
Standards while preparing Financizl Statemernts.

The Company has an approved Risk Management
Policy by the Board. Risk evaluation and
management is an ongoing process within the
organization and is periodically reviewed by the
Board of Directors. The policy has been disclosed
on the company's website under the "Codes &
Policies” section.

Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity
znd its subsidiaries, ona consolidated basis, to the
statutory auditor is detailed in Notes to the
Consolidated Audited Financial Staternents of the
Company.

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual
harassment at the workolace the company has in
place the sexual harassment policy, duly approved
by its board and has also formed committees called
Internal Comp.aints Commities at corporate office
and at 2l regional offices for prevention and
prohibition of sexual harassment and redressal
against cornplaints of sexual harassment of working
wormen at the workolace as per Sexual Harassment
of Women At Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition
And Redressall Act, 2013 read with Sexual
Harzssment of Women At Warkolace [Prevention,
Prohibition And Redressal)] Rules, 2013, This Internal
Camplaints Committee has the power/ jurisdiction
to deal with complaints of sexual harassment of
working women as per the rules specified therein,
#ll the employees [permanent, cantractual,
temporary, trainees] are covered under this policy.
Curing the financial year 2020-21, no such
complaints were received across the organisation.

The Company has not raised funds through
preferential allotment or Qualified Institutional
Flacement.

Curing the financial year, Mr. Gauray Kumar
Chaudhary [DIND1729690], Independent Director of

the Comparny resigned on 20th January, 2021, hefare
the exoiry of his tenure, due to personal reascns
and osther professional commitments. He has
confirmed that there are no reascns other than
those stated in this letter for resigning fram the
Board. The rasigration letter alongwith confirmation
has peen intimated to the stock exchange in terms
of Requlation 30 of SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 207 5.

DISCRETIOMARY REQUIREMENTS:

i The Board: As the Chairman of the Company is an
Executive Chairman, herce the provision on
entitlement of chairperson’s office at the expense
of the Company in case of a8 Morn-Executive
Chairperson is not applicable.

ii. Shareholders’ Rights: Quarterly financial
statements are publisheo in leading newspapers
and uploaded on Company's website
www.mallcom.in and on www.bseindia.com.

i, Modified optionls] in Audit Report: The Auditors of
the company have issued an unmedified report an
financial statements for FY 2020-21.

v.  Separate posts of Chairperson and CEO: Presently,
Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall is the Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company. He is also the CEO of the
Cormpany.

V. Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Company has
appointed the Internal Auditors for conducting the
internal audit who repert to CFD and has direct
gccess o the Audit Committes,

COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REQUIREMENTS

The Company has complied with all the mandatory
reguirernents specifled in Requlations t 71027 and clauszes
Ib] to [} of sub - regulation {2] of Regulation 46 of the
SEB! [Listing Obligations ano Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer have
provided Compliance Certificate to the Board in accordance
with Regulation 17(8)] read with Part B of Schedule || of
the SEBI |[LODR] Regulation, 2015 for the financial year
ended March 31, 2021.

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In Compliance with the Regulation 34(3] and Schedule ¥
of the SEBI [LODRI, Regulations, 2015 3 certificate from
Fracticing Compariy Secretary conforming compliance
with the conditions of corporate governance ‘s annexed
to this report.

]
[




OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS
ECS Facility

The Company provides facility of "Electrenic Clearing
Service” [ECS] for payment of dividend to its shareholders.
ECS facility assists inguick remittance of dividend without
possible loss/delay in postal transit. Shareholders holding
shares in physical form are requested to provide details
of their bank account for availing ECS facility. Howeyer, if
the shares are held in dematerialized form, the ECS
mandate has to be communicated to the respective
Depository Participant [DP). Changes, if any, in the details
furnished sarlier may also be communicated to the
Company or [P, as the case may be,

Pursuant to SEBI circular dated 20th April, 2018, the
Company had in theyear 20 8 written to the shareholdars
holding shares in physical made requesting them to submit
their PAN ana Bank Account details for updation of their
data in Company records. Those shareholders who are
yet to respond to the Campany's request in this regard are
reguested once again to take action in the matter at the
earliest,

Update Emails for receiving noticef documents in e-mode

The shareholders who have not registered their email
addresses with the Company are requested to kindly
register their email addresses with the Company in the
Form annexed with the Notice of Annual General Meeting
enabling the Company to better service sharehaolder
correspenderce through e-mode. The sharehcloers have
also an option to register their ermail addresses with their
Depository through Depository Participant.

In lipe with the Circulars lssued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, your Company is sending the Notice calling the
AGM along with the Annwal Report to the shareholders in
electronic mode anly at their ema’l addresses.

Dematerialization of Shares

Equity Shares of the Company are under compulsory
demat trading segment. Considering the advantages of
scrip less trading, memoers are advised to consider
dematerialization of the'r shareholding so as to avoid
inconvenience involved in the physical shares such as
mutilation, possibility of loss/ misplacement, delay in
transt etc. and also to ensure safe and speedy transaction
in securities.

Flace: “olkata
Date: 19th June, 2021

Transfer [ Transmission / Transposition of Shares

The Securities and Exchange Board of indiz [SEBI)
amendea Regulation 40 of SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements| Regulations, 2015 informing
that transfer of securities would not be processed uniess
the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a
depository with effect fram st April, 2019, Any investor
whe is desirous of transferring shares [which are held in
physical form] after 1t April, 2019 can do 5o only after
the shares are dematerialized. The said amendment is
not applicable for transmission li.e. transfer of title of
shares by way of inheritance / succession) and
transposition li.e. re arrangement / interchanging of the
order of name of shareholders) cases.

In terms of the relevant SEB! circulars, & copy of the PAN
Card is to be furnished to the Company in the following
cases:

. deletion of name of deceased shareholderls) where
shares are held jointly in the name of twa or more
shareholaers;

. transmission of shares to the legal heirs where
shares are held solely in the narme of déeceased
shareholder;

. transposition of shares where oroer of names of

chareholders are fo be changed in the physical
shares held jointly by twa or more shareholoers.

Investors, therefore, are reguested to furnish the self-
attested copy of PAN card, at the time of sending the
physicat share certificatels) to the Company, for effecting
gny of the above stated reguests, Shareholders are also
requested to Keep record of thelr specmen signature
before lodgement of shares with the Company te avoid
prababllity of signature mismatch at g later date,

Update Correspondence Address / Bank Mandate / Email
Id

To ensure all communications! monetary benefits received
promptly, all shareholders holding shares in physical form
are reguested to notify to the Company, change in their
address / bank details / email Id instantly by written
request under the signatures of scle/ first joint holder.
Shareholder(s| holding shares in dematerializes form are
requested to notify change in bank details / address /
email Id directly with their respective OPs.

For and on behalf of the Boara

Ajay Kumar Mall
Chairman, Managing Director & CEQ
[DIM:004701 84
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

To;
The Members
Mallgom [india) Limited

| hereby confirm that the Company has obtzained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management
Personnel, affirmationls] that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Beard Members and Senicr Management
Persennel in ~espect of the financial year ended 31 st March, 2021,

Ajay Kumar Mall
Diate- 190 June, 2021 Chairman, Managing Director & CEQ
Place: Kolkata {QIM con47o1 Byl

CERTIFICATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR [MD) & CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER (CFO]

Ta,

The Board of Directors

Mallenrm [India) Limited

We, Ajay Kumar Mall, Managing Directar & CEQ and Shyam Sundar Agarwal, CFO of Malleom (Indiz| Limited, certify that:

al We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement far the financial year enged 31 st March,
2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that -

(i; these staternents do net contain any materially untrue statement oromit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

lii] these Statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in comoliance with
existing Accounting Standards, appiicable laws ang reguiations;

bl There are, to the best of cur knowledge and belief, no transactions entered inta by the Company during the year
ended 31st March, 2021, which are frauduient, illegal er violative of the Company's Code of Conduct;

c We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reparting and we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of tha Cempany pertaining to financial reporting.
Deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware, have been disclosed
to the Auditors and the Audit committee, and the steps have been taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

dl (il There has not been any significant charge in internal contrel over financial reporting during the year under
reference;

(il There has not been any significant change in accounting pelicies during the year requiring disclosure inthe
notes to the financial statements; and

liil  We are not aware of any instances during the year of significant fraud with invelvement therein of the
¥ i ¥ g
management ar any employee having a significant rele in the Company’s internal centrol systermn over
financial reparting.

Ajay Kumar Mall Shyam Sundar Agrawal
Chajrman, Managing Director & CED Chief Financial Officer
(DM - 004701 B4)

Date: 16 June, 2021
Place: Kalkata
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

Tao,

The Members,

M/s. Malleom [indial Ltd,

CIN- LR11 09WB1 983PLCO3 7008

Thisis to certify that:

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by M/s. Mallcom [Indiz] Ltd [here nafter
referred “the Company "}, for the year ended an 31 * March, 2021 as stipulated in relevant regulations of Securities
and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosures requirements| Regulaticns, 2015, with Stock
exchangels) and a5 stipulated in the guidelines on Corparate Governance [hereinafter referred “the Guidelines’],

2, The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Dur examination
was limited to procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of the Corporate Governance, [t is neither anacdit nor ar expression of opinion on the Financial
Statements of the Company, We have obtained all the information and explanations, which, to the best of our
know'edge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of Certification and have been provided with such records,
docurments, certifications, etc. as had been required by us.

3. The Company has taken steps for reviewing of Compliznces of Laws, Anelaborate systermn isin place for management
of currency as well as interest rate risk relating to Foreign Lean and steps had been taken in other areas of
integration and alignment of Risk Management with corporate and operational objectives.

4. As par the recdrds maintained by the company there is no investor grievances remaining unattended or pending
more than 30 days.

5. In our opinion and to the best of our information ang according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipuiated inthe above mentioned Listing
Regulations,

6. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor efficiency

ar effectiveriess with which the management has conducted the affairs of tha Company.

For Rakhi Dasgupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

C5 Rakhi Dasgupta
Proprietar: M/s, Rakhi Dasgupta & Associates
ALS No, 28739

Date: 1%th June, 2021 CP Mo.: 20354

Place: Kolkata UDIN: Ac28739C00051 2519
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FIVE YEARS HIGHLIGHTS

A. Profit & Loss Statement

(Rs. In Laxhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 | 2016-17
Revenue from Uperations 32 63295 28746009 30,072.74 2483022 | 25,848.80
Other Ineame 307.9 45 86 1.3 Bo.7é 25244
Total Revenue 3204085 | 28Hi95 30,072.74 2491098 | 26101 .24
EBIDTA 4023309 333832 3.032.04 233747 2,181.70
Depreciation & Amaortizations x;rf-}l:l.t;?ﬁ ABB.TE ST 4279 436.04
Exceptional & Extracrdinary items 152.09
Finance Costs 157.86 2R6.23 3805 4173.08 33018
Profit Before Tax 340457 | 246032 217443 1,496.48 | 1.395.50
Tax Expenses 852.33 634.25 Th6.06 513.99 473.58
Met Profit 2 RRZ.24 1.826.07 140837 o2 49 g2 .82
Cash Profit [in Rs ] 30132 229485 1.875.48 1.417.04 | 1.349.44
Basic and Diluted EPS [In Rs.] 40.9 29.26 22,87 1579 14.89
B. Balance Sheet (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 | 2016-17
| Net Block of Fixed Assets 324243 | 2.809.92 3.046.33 3.08319 | 292318
Shareholders Fund/ Capital Employed 12,8473.09 1044302 a.7553.463 T AR08 G451 14
C. Key Ratios
Particulars 2020-21 | 2019-20 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2016-17
EBIOTA to Revenue from Operations (%) 1253 11.60 10.08 9.4 8.30
Return on Equity [Net Worth] % 1943 1749 16.09 1321 14.29
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Members of MALLCOM [INDIA] LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financlal Statements
Opinign

We have audited the standalene financial staterments of MALLCOM
[INDIA) LIMITED [ the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
asat 3 st March 2021, ana the statement of Profit and Loss, [incluging
ather Comprehiensive Income), the Cash Flaw Statement and the
Statermnent of Changes in Equity forthe year then ended, and notes
to the stardalone financial stetements, including a summary of
significant accounting pelicies and other explanatary infarmaticon.

Ir aur opirion and to the best of aur infarmation and accarding o
the explanatians given o us, the aforeszid standalone financal
statements give the nformation required by the Act in the manner
g0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accaunting orinciples genearally accepted in india, of the State of
Affairs of the Company as at:March 31, 2027, its Profit including
ather comaorghensive ncome, (s Cash Flows and the statement of
changes in equity for the year ended an that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted cur audit 'n accordance with the Standards on Auditing
|S4s] specified under section 143018} of the Companies Act, 2013,
Cur responsibituties under those Stardards are further described

in the Auditor's Responsbilities for the Audit of the Standalone
financial Staterments section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance vith the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of (ndia together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financ al
staternents under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules thereunder, and wa have fulfilled our other ethical
respnnsibilities in acoordance with these reguirements and the Cods
of Ethics, We belisve that the audit evidence we have abtained is
sufficiant and appropriate to provide a basis faraur gualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial staterments of the current perioa. Thase
matters were gddressed in the context of cur audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming cur cpinicn
thereon, andwe do not provide a separate opinicn on these
matiers. Inaddition, we have determined the maiiers described
below as Key Audit Matters and aur description of how our aud't
addressed the matter is provided in that cantext,

Fey Audit Matter that require to be communicated in gur report;

[i] Completeness, existence and accuracy of Revenue Recognition [Refer to Note 3.14 and 23 to the standalone financial statements]

Key Audit Matters

Reyvenue is one of the key prafit deivers ang is therefore susceplible
to mis-statement. Cut-off is the key assertion in so far as revenue
recaqritian is concerned, since an inapproprigte cut-off can result
in material misstatement of resulks for the year. The Compary
manufactures and sells a number of progucts to its customers, The
Compary hag adopted the rew accounting stardard Ind A% 115 as
at dprit 1, 201 B and accerdingly nas revieved its sales coniracts for
detarmining the principles far racognizing revende in accordance
with the new standard.

Principal audit procedures:

How the matter was addressed in our audit

al  Our audit procedures with regard to revenue recognition
included testing contrals, autamated and manual, arcund
tdispatches/deliveries, inventary reconciliations and
ereularization of receiveble balances, substantive testing for
cut-offsand analytical review nrocedures,

bl Selected & sarmple of contracts and through inspection af
evidence of performance of these controls, tested the operating
effectivensss of the internal cantrols relating to the identification
of perfermance obligations and timing of revenue recogrition.

¢ Selected g sample of contracis and reassessed contractual
tarme ta determing adherance to the requiremants of the naw
accalnting stendard.

[ii] Existence and Valuation of Inventories [Refer note 3.9 and ¥ of the Standalone Financial Statements]

Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Company's majer part of Tnventary comprises Raw Material/
Accessories Work-in-Progress/ finished goods which are
geagraphically spread over muliinle iocations such as factories
producing d fference products. These inventorifes are alse procured
at many bmes as per customer specification and order requirement
and eustomized as sucn. The whele irvantary (s counted by The
Company on & cyclical basis and accordingly mrevision for
ohsoiescence of inventaries is assessed and recogrized by the
maragement in the financial staternents based on management
estimation &s at end of reporting period

In view of the significance of the matter, we applied the following
audit procedures in this grea, among sthers to abtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence:

al  Obtaining an understanding of and assessing the design,
implementation and cperating effectiveness of management's
key internal controls relating to physical verification of
irventories by the maragement ang the internal auditors of
the Company, dentification of phsolete and sloly moving
irventories, inventories with low or negative gross mangins,
manitering af irventary ageing and assessment of orovisianing
ard af net realizable values.

©
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Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Company manufactures and selis geods which may be subject
to changing consumer demands and product develapments.
Significant degree of jucgment is thereby required ta assess the
net realizable value of the imventories and aopropriste level of
provisiening for iterns which may be citimately sold below cast.
Such judgment includes management’s expectations for future
salevolumes, nventary LigLination plans and future selling prices
less cost to sell,

Based on ebove, existence and valuatior of inventories has been
identified as 2 key audit matter,

B} Assessing whether items in the inventory ageirg report
orepared by the management were classified within the
appropriate ageing bracket;

¢} Performing a review of the provisions for inventories by
examining movernents in the balance during the turrent year
and new pravisions made for inventory balarces as at 31
March 2021 during the current year to assess the historical
accuracy of management’s invertory provisioning process,

di  Assessing, on @ samole basis, the net realizable value of
slaw-rmoving and obsolete Tnventaries and inventories with
o or negative gross marging as calculated by managemeant
with reference to prices achieved and cosis ta sell after the
financial vear end.

Attending cyclical inventory counts a2t various godowns &
factories at regular intervals ouring the reporting peried and
evaluatirg the resulis of the cycle counts performed by the
management throughout the year to assess management s
estimation of the pravisioning.

Information other than the Financial Statements and
Auditors’ Report thereon

The Compary’s board of directors is responsibie for the preparation
of the other infarmatien. The other information comprises the
infarmatian included 17 the Boarg's Report including Annexures 19
Board's Report, Business Responsibility Repart but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Duropinion an the standalone financial statements does not cover
the other inforrnation and vwe do not express any form of assurance
conclusion therenn

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statemants,
our responsibility is to read the other informaticn and, in doing sa,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of ouraudit or atherwise appears to be materially
misstated,

If, based &n the work we have performed, we cenclude that there is
araterial misstatement of this ather infarmat'an, we are required
to repart that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Uirectors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5] of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act™| with
respect to the preparation of these standalone firancial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial pesition, financial
performance including ether comprehensive income, cash flows and
the statement of changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the acoounting principles generally accepied in India, Including
the [ndian Sccounting Standards [Ind AS] specified under section
133 of the Act, read with Compan‘es [indian Accounting Standard!
Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance af adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safaguarding of the assets of the Campany
and for preventing and detect'ng frauds ang other irregularities;
selaction and application of appropriate implementation and
mainterance of accounting palicies; making judgrments ano estimates
that ara reasonable and orudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of agequate internal financiak controls, that were
gperating effectivaly for ensuring the accuracy and complateness

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
oresentation of the standaicne financial statement that give a true
and Fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due
iz fraud or arror.

n preparing the standalcrne financial staternents, maragement is
responsible for assessing the Cerpany’s ability to continue asa
gaing concern, disclosing, as applicable, mattars related to going
carcern and using the gaing concern basis of accounting unless
management eitner atends to liguidate the Compoary or to cease
operatiens, ar has no realistic aliernative but to do so. The Board of
Directors are also respansible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

Qurohjectives are to obtain reasanable assurance abaut whetner
the stznozlone financia. statements as a whole are free from material
rrisataternent, whether due to fraud or acror, and to issle an suditar's
repart that includes our apinion, Reasonable assurarce = & high
level of assurancs, but s not 8 guaranies that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
wher it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud ar error and are
carsidered materia. if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasorably be expected to influsnce the econamic necisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalane financial statermeants,

A= partaf an audit 'n accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgmert and mairfiain prafessionzl skepticism thraughout the udit,
e alsa:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
standalore financial statements, whether due to fravd or errar,
gesign and perfarm audit orocedures resporsive to those risks, aad
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and approgriate to provide a
basis for our ooinien. The risk of not detecting a materiat
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ane resulting
from errar, as fraud may invalve coilugian, fargery, intentional
omissons, misrepresentations, ar the override of internal control,

Chtain an understanding of internal cantral releyvant 1o the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are sppropriate in the
circumstances. Under sect’on 14303111 of the Companies &ct, 2013,
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we are also responsible for expressing our opinion onwhether the
campany has adequate Tnternal financial contrals system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the approprateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related oisclosures
made by management.

Conclude aon the aporepriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
cotained, whether a2 material uncertainty exists related to events ar
carditions that may cast significant dout on the Compary's abillty
to continue as a geing concern. If we conclude that a materal
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentien inour auditar’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalane financial
staternents or, i¥ such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our
ooinion. fur conelusions are based on the auoit evidence abtained
up to the date of our auditer’s report, However, future events or
corditions may cause the Company to caase fo continue 25.a going
concern,

Evaluate the averall presentation, structure ang content af the
standaicne financial statements, including the discicsures, and
wiather the standalone financial statermanrts represert the underlying
trarsactions and events ina manner that achieves fair oresentation,

We communicats with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope ano timing of the audit 2nd
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal cantral thak we identify during our audit,

We alsa provide those charged with governance with @ statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, ard o commuricate with them all relationships ara
cther matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
inoependerce, and whera applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine thase matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the standalone financa. statements of the current pericd
and are tharefare the key sudit matters. We describe these matters
noour aunitor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disciosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
ciroumstances, we determing that g matter shoulg not be
commun-cated inour repert becauss the adverse consequences of
daing so would reasonably De expected to outweigh the ocblic
interest berefits of sueh communicatiar,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

il Asreguired by the Companies [Suditar's Report] Order, 2074
["the Croer”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give 7 the Anrexure &, a statement on the matters
specified ‘n paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicabla.

3] As reguired by Section 143[3) of the Act, we report that:

a] We have soughk and obtaired all the infereation-and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary forthe purpeses of our aud't

gl Imouropinien, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from aur
examination of those booxs,

malicom »

¢l The standalone Balance Sheet, the stardalone Statement of
Brofit and Loss ['nelucing Jther Comprabensive Income], the
standaione Statement af changes in Eguity and the stendatane
Cash Flow Staternenit dealtwith by this Repart areinagreement
vith the becks of account.

gl Inourepinien, the afcresaid standalone |ng AS financial
statemerts comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Seeticn 133 of the Act, read with Ruta 7 of the Comaanies
[lrdian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

el Onthe basisaf the wiitlen representatians ~eceived from the
directors as on 31 st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the drectors is disgualified as on 31 st
March, 2021 from being appoinied as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2] of the Act.

fl With respect to the adeguacy of internal finarcial controls over
francial reporting of the Comoany and the operating
effectiveness of such cantrols, refer to cur separate Report in
“Annesure 57

gl With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Repart in accordance with the requirernenrts of saction 19701 6]
of the At as amendea:

in pur epinicn and te the best of our information and
ermanatinng given tous, the remuneration patd by the company
to its directors during the current year is in accerdance with
the provisions of Sectian 197 of the Act.

Rl With respect to the ather ratters io be ncludec in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Aule 11 of the Companies [Audit
and huditers] Rules, 2014, inaur opinian and to the best af aur
informatian and according to the explanations given to us:

il The Company has disclosed the impact of pending Litigations
as at 31 * March 2021 on its financial positionin its standatane
ind AS financial siatements, refer notes to the standalone Ind
AS financial staterments;

il  Thecompary has made pravision far raterial foresesable
lasses or long-term derivative contracts, as requires under
the aopliceble laws ar ind A% n these stands one finangial
staterments,

iiil  There has been no delay intransferring amounts, reguired to
be transferred, to the Investor Education ang Protection Fund
by the cempany, during the year.

For 5. K. 5inghania & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Mo, 3o2206E

Rajesh Singhania

Partner

Membarship Mo, B2722

UDIH - 21052722 ARABAT 3143

| g8, Jawaharlal Mehru Road,
Dated: 1 gth Jure, 2021
Place: Kolkata
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

{Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading "Report on other legal and

! . £ Since tne company does not have any loans, provis ons of section
regulatory reguirements” of our report of even date] 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2213 are not apolicable.
A required by section 14313 of the Act. wa report that 5. Since {he compary has not accepted ary deposits, section [v] of
1. & Tne campany has mamtained proper records showing full para 3 of the Order is naot apolicable.

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of : N
its fived aceets. 4. We have broadly reviewed the accounts ang recards maintained
: ; R e by the company pursuant to the Cormpanies [Cost Records and
bl The fixed assets have been physicaily verified by the ; PR : -
management during the ;.-ear.li Aﬂuﬁr upin?lm. e fre q.l:la ncy Audit] Rules, 2014 read ith Comparies [Cost Records and Audit)
of varification af the fied assets by the maragement is Amendment Rules, 201 4 specified by the Central Government
reascnable having regard ta the size of the company ard the under section 1 48 of the Adt, and are of the opinioh that prima
nature t-?f its assets. Mo discrepancies were naticed on facie, the prescribed cost Fecards have been mantainec. We
verimicaton, have, however, not made a detaiied examination af the records
cl ?hased on :jhe afL?I-i-t procedure per?c;r‘{lleddaﬁd acn?rl:lin r:*:r with g view ta determine whether they are accurate ar eomplete,
the recocrds of the company, the title deeds of all the : : ; ; i
immoyable properties a-rephel?::l irthe rameof the compary. 7+ 81 Accoraing te the infarmation and expianations given to us,
the campany has generally baen regular in dapasiting
2. a) The inyentories have bean physically verified by the _Jnd-_g!:uteu' s.tatutnr'y oues with sppropriate autharitias
management, [n our apinian, the frequency of verification ricluging Provident Fung, Employess State Insurance, Income
i5 regsonakbie, Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custam Duty,
bl The discrepancies roticed on verification betireen the Eicise DN, B, Laseand et RF Mhaterial satatory e
fys cal stacks and the book records were not materal an appleable to it
. Ea'-.re been properly dealt with in the books of accounts. bf Aceording te the information and explanations given ta us,
3. Since the campany has not granted any loans, secured ar the details of disputed amaunt of varicus taxes are depositad
unsecured, ciause [al, |bl & [cl of secticn [iii} of para 3 of the bt abmarv: s Tl owe.
Urderis not applicable. LR LTRARE ’ ‘ :
{Re.in Lakhsg]
Mature of the dues Year Demand Tax Paid Met Demand | Farum
[reomme Tay Act o ot 12.00 133 CIT [Appeall
-z £9.90 2300 .90
20213 243h [CHH 236
ALk Le.0g 123 378
20510 1687 840 1047
uig-d 4808 e L8983
VAT 20074 208.24 West Bergal Texabon
Tribunal [WEBTT}
C5T 3693 iz 1562 | Commissioner i&ppeal]
8. Irourapinion and according 1o the infarmation and explarations 2013 where apolicable and detalis of such transactions have
g'*.lfeﬁll:t:dqs, :.re are of the ::Ffin"cm tl'l;at'; the I:qmp?ny h§5 net I:IEE[‘I dIElClDSEB n 1?.3113 “I?a'lét ?_astatements as required by the
defaulted in the repayment of loans and berrowvings fram Banks, aoplicable accounting standards.
r“‘;if“‘tmpqa”‘lfﬁu“fj nat h:—.n;e ”L'*ﬁtir'd'?g [uﬁn{sdfmrn _"“i'“i"' ihal 4. According to the information and explanatians give to us ard
nstitutions, Governments or Debentire Bolders during the Based an our examination of the records of the Company, the
. far.[: Sid mot vl - ot o E:nmpan}' ha;s nhﬂt madefarﬂl}r p-"e*er:{ntla: allu:_r‘g_en; ﬂl:f prti-.'ate
e e Company did rot raise eny maney by way of intial public nlacemert of shares or fully or parily convertible debentures
tulffer or ‘Lrﬁlher putllltil?ffw lincluding debtllnat’;-'gj?mentsl ;:Ililrlng during the year, as such section (x| of para 3 of the Order is
e year, Rowever, the moneys were raised by way of term not applicable.
lr‘;‘iisnei:lwem AP T tha putpnsas ik tich tiose Wers 1h, According to the information ang explanatians give to us and
3 ) ) based or our exarination of the records of the Company, the
10 .f-.ccc:-gdt:r?g o }:"ne rﬁfnrl;natmn ?rr.dExplanahms_gwef?: us, no Campany has not entered inte non-cash ransactians with
raus I_} mﬁ greoany ar on the Fmpa..?f Oy Its OTHCETS D; directors or persons connected with them, 33 such section )
&mpl:u,:-jgt@s. has baen noticed or reported diring the course o of para 3 of the Order is not anplicable.
our audit. : ; : .
i P : 14, The Cormpany 18 not required to be registered urder Section
11 Inauropinion and accerding to the information and explanations L6514 of the Beserve Bank of India Act 1934,
given to us, the Managerial remuneraticn has been paid or
provided in accardance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisians of sectian 797 read with Schedute ¥ to the For 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Companias det, 2005 Chartered focountants,
12 inouropinionand aceording to the infarmation and axplanations Firm Registratian No. 302206
Eix-'r-_-n 1 us, the Company is not a nich! company, as such section
#01] af pare 3 of the Order Is not applicabla. Rajesh Singhania
13, Inaur apinion and aceording te theinfarmation and explanations 194, Jawaharlal Mehru Road, Fartner

give ta Ls, all transactions with the related parties are in
camalianee with Sections 177 and 188 of the Camparies Ack,

Dated: 19tk June, 2029
Flace: Kolkata

Membership Mo, RE722
LGN ;21 0527220000071 43
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ANNEXURE B 10 THE AUDITORS REPORT

Repart an the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (7] of sub-
section 3 of Sectian 143 of the Companias Act, 2013 ['the Act)

We hayve audited the internal firareial contrels aver fnancial reporting
of MALLCOM (INDIA) LIMITED | the Company’| as of 31 * March 2021
in canjunction with aur audit of the standalone Ind A5 financial
statemanis of the Campany for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Campany s managemant is responsible for establishm_ﬂ, and
ma ntaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
aver financial reporting criteriz established by the Company
considering the essential components of interna. control stated in
the Guidance Mote of Audit of Intermal Financial Contrals over
Financial Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
af ingig [ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation ard maintenance of ageguate Interrac financial
conkrols that were operating effectively fer ensuring the orderly and
efficient conguct of its business, including adherence to the
Campany's policies, the safeguarding of its assats, the prevantion
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as reguired under the Companies Act, 201 3.

Auditors” Responsibility

Cur responsibility 's to éxpress an opinian on the Compary's internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
cenducted our aud't in accordance with the Guidance MHote of Audit
of Internal Firancial Contrals aver Financial Reporting [the Guidance
Mate'] and the Stardards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed ta
be prescrined under Secticn 14301 6] of the Companies Act, 2013, ta
the extent applicable toan audit of internal contrals, both applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls ano, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants ot ind:a. Those Standards and
tne Guidance Mate require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
abeut whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and it such contrels
aperated effectively in 2l material respects.

Qur sudit invaives performing procedures to obtsin audit eviderce
abeut the adeguacy of the internal financial contrals syster cver
financial reparting and theiroperating effectiveness. Qur audit of
Internel Tnancial contrals aver fingncial reparting included obtaining
an urderstanding of Internal financial cantrots over firandial
reporting, assessing ihe risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
imtermal control based on the assessed Msk, The proceaures selactad
depend on the auditors’ judgrent, inciuding the assessment of the
risis of materizl misstaternent of the standalore financial statements.
wihether due to fraud ar error

We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and apprepriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the

Company’s internal financial contrals system over financial reporting
with reference (o standalone financial statemants.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

& pompany's interral financial cartrol ovar finarcial reposting is a
process desiqned fo provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliab Lty of financal reparting ard the presaration of fingncal
statements for external purpose in accordance with genszrally
accented accounting principles. & Company's internal financial
cantrol over finarcial reporting includes those pelicies and
procedures that [1] pertain 1o the mainterance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the trapsaction and
dispositions of the assets of the Coempany, 12) provide reascnable
assurance thatl transactions gre recorded as necessary 1o permit
preparation of finarcial statements in accordance with generally
gccepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Comparny are being made only in sceordance with authorizatinns
of the Management and diracters of the Company; and [3] provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
ungutharized acguisition, use or dispes:tion of the Company’'s assets
that could hayve a material effect oo the financial statements

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent Limitaticns ¢f internal financial cantrols
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusisn or
improper managerment pverride of cortrols, mater fal misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detacted. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial contrals aver firancial
reporting to future period are subject to the risk that the internal
financial cantral aver financial reparting may become inaoequate
because of changes in condition, or that the degree of compliance
vith the onlicies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

Inour opinion, the Company has, ‘0 all material resoects, and
adeguate irternal finarcial cartrols system over financia. reporting
and such internal financial centrols over financial reperting were
operating effectively as at 37 ' March 2021, based on the internal
control over fnancal reporting eriteria estzblished by the compary
considering the essential camponents of internal control stated in
the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issusd by the Instiute of Charterad Accouniants
of India.

For 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Mo, 302Z06E

Rajesh Singhania

Fartner

Membership *o. 52722

UDHM : 21 0R272200 088711473

194, Javaharial Mehru Road,
Latea: 1 9th June, 2021
Place: #alkata
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BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March 2021

ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021

) [Rs/in Lakhs!
5l NO. Particulars Note As at Az at
_ ——— 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
| ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Egdipment g 3.2'23_?4 2779.44
Capital wurk-in-prograss 53 TBL 29 20376
Intangibie assats & 1840 30.48
Firancial Assets )
Investments 7 1,208.78 GE0.06
Loans i) £3.23 &67.03
Current Taw Asset [Met] 125.08 172,02
5,513.81 3,932.7%
Current Assets
inventaries 9 504811 7. h4k.92
Firancial Assets ) o
Investrments 14 1.878.58 212519
Trade Receivables 14 4.730.37 214387
Lash and Cash Equivalents 12 33972 51%.52
Other Bank Balances 13 2.66%.25 9.0
Loans E: 5.28 20.B5
Other Current Assets 14 2 7R0.62 2,330.82
17.622.23 14,715.87
Total Assets 22,936.04 18,648.46
1 EGLITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity o
Eguity Share Captal 15 824,00 024.00
Ctner Equity 14 12,249.09 g.819.03
12,873.09 10,443.03
Deferrea Tax Liabil vy [Met) 22 475 35.58
Liahilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities _
Borrowings T7 542987 3234548
Trade Payables 18 3.54%.62 3.331.0%
Qiher Firancial Liabilities 19 66,21 L0416
Cther Current Liabiities 20 B11. 40 1. 186,77
Provisions 21 110 12.5%
10,0462.55 8,205.43
Total Equity and Liabilities 22,936.04 18,648.66
Significant Accounting Policies 3

The accompanying notes are an inteqral part of the Financial Statements.

Az per pur Repart of even oate,

For 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reqistration Mo, 302206E

Rajesh Singhania

Partnar

Membership Mo, 52722

Date: 190 June, 2021
Flace: Kaolkata

VA S

For and on behalf of the Board

AK.Mall

Chairman & Managing Directaor

[DiR - oo4707 84)

5.5. Agrawal
Chief Financa. Officer

G.K.Mall
Cirectar
(DIN : 07 043022)

5. Purakayastha

Company Secretary

[ACS . 42302)

:?Er
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2021

. . _IRs. in Lakns]
SL Particulars Note  Forthe year ended For the year ended
ND. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
INCOME
I Revenue from nperations 23 32,632.95 2876900
| therinceme 24 an7.en 45 Bb
Il TOTAL INCOME 32,940.85 28,814.95
IV EXPEMNSES
Cost af materials consumed 25 15,807.35 16.016.21
Purchase of Traded Goods 26 4,323.52 1. 8589
Changes in inventories of finished goods and waork-in-pregress 27 1.352.15 255 53]
Emplovee Benefits Eupense 28 1,014.98 80,26
Firance Costs 29 15786 256,23
Jepreciation and Amortization Experse Lbnog 468.78
Manufaciuring ard Otqer Jperatiora. Expensas an 6,01 2.51 4,804 58
Other Exponses 30lal 316.55 32818
TOTAL EXPENSES 29,536.28 26,507.62
Y  Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 3,405.57 2,307.33
_ Exceptional & Extraordinary items 152.89
Profit before tax 3,404.57 2,460.32
Yl Tax Expense 35
Current Tax B76.55 hBT.03
Tax far Pravigus Years - a56.61
Deferred Tax [Creditl/Charge 12422 1,71
Y1l PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 2,552,246 1,826.07
Yl OTHER COMPREHEMNSIVE INCOME
Iterns that will be Reclascified to Profit or Loss - -
Incorne Tax relating to itams that will not be Reclassified ta Prefit or Loss - =
Fair yalue of Investment / Exchange differerce on transaction of foraign
operaticng 3z [bl |35 79| 23.80
Income Tax relating to these items 1462 &.00]
ltems that will not be reclassified to prefit or loss [Re-measurement of
past employment berefit abligations| 31,80 l1e.al
Incorre Tax relating to these items [8.0a] 4.Bo
.42 351
[¥  TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 2,554.86 1,829.58
[Comprising Profit and Other Comprehensive Income for the Period]
¥ Earning per equity share of Rs.10 each [In Rs.) a7
Cash 40.90 29.26
Basic and Diluted 40,90 29.26
Significant Accounting Policies k|
The accompanying notes are anintegral part of the Financial Staternenits.
As per our Report of even date.
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302206E
Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall
Partner Chairrnan & Managirg Director Director
Mambership Me. 52722 [DIN - 004701 84) [DIN ;01 043022)
5.5.Agrawal 5. Purakayastha
Date: 19t Juna, 2021 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place: Kolkata (ACS : 42302
(73)
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2020-2021

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2021

[R5 in  akhs)
5l Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
Mo. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit befora Taxation and Extraordinary ltems 3.604.57 2,307.33
Adjustments Far;
Depreciztion and Amaortisation Expensa L6096 468.78
Balznces Writter Back [MNet| [27 68l i2.42]
Interest Incomea [27.40] f3.571
Extraardlnary item 1RZ99
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (e, )
Assets Written Off 1242 07] -
Reameasurement gain of DEO/DBP 2.63 351
Finance Costs 157 8¢ 32412 256.23 B75.42
Opersting Profit before Working Capital Changes 3,728.4% 3,182.75
Adjustmants Far: ) ]
lincreasel/Decrease in Trade ana Other Receivables 12,763.03] 2 885 81
lincreasel/Decrease in Inventories 2,517 .81 I':H;l‘“ ]
Increass/| Decrease| in Trade ano Other Payahles and Provisions |237.07) 482 29 [594.05] 149416
Cash Generated From Operations [£82.29 £,676.91
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refurds) [820.61 l634.25)
Met Cash from Operating Activities 2,216.7% &, 05244
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES )
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equiprnent {MNeti!
Assets Written OFf 1138400 1538.23)
Purchase of Property, Plant and Fouipments
lineluding Capital Work-in-Progress and Adyances| l462.11] 11,580,341
Purchases/Procesds From sale of Inyvestments 27.66 2.42
Profit on Sale of Investment 242.07
interest income o 27.60 [1,548.78] 347 |L J12.48]
Net Cash from/ [Used in] Investing Activities [1,548.78) 2,112.461
C  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/| Repayment] of Short Term Borrowingslnet! 200499 [1,202.91]
Interest ard Financial Charges Paig I157.8al [256.23]
_ Diyidend and Tax paid tharean [Interim, snecial and Fiaal [124.80] 181173 [150.45] 1 7o0.58)
Met Cash from/ (Used in) Financing Activities 1,811.73 11,700.59]
Met Increase/iDecrease] in cash or cash equivalents [A+B+Cl 2,479.74 229.57
Cash or Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 529.23 299.64
Cash or Cash equivalents at the end of the year 3,008.97 529.23
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
1 Reconcillation of Financial Liabilities arising from Financing Activities
Particulars Opening Balance Financing Cash Flow Changes Man-Financing Cash Flow Changes Closing Balance
As at31.3.20 Principal Proceeds/[Repayment]  Fair Yalue Changes Forex Changes  Asat 31.03.2021
=hiart Term Bormivings 3235 4B 532087

209439

Long tarm Bormowings

2 Tirect Taxes are treated 25 arising from operating sctivities and are not bifurcated betwveen investing and financing activities”
3 The above cash flow statement has beer prepared urder the indirect method set out in Ind AS-7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows'

£ Forthe purpose of Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars

comorises the follswings:

As at 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2020

Halances with Banks 2 642 25 o7
_ CashinHand 3972 51852
Total 3,008.97 529.23
As perour Repert of even date.
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Beard
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reqistration Mo, 3o220aE
Rajesh Singhania A.K Mall _ G.K.Mall
Partner Chairman & Managing Directar Lirecter
Membership Mo, 52722 [T - oes7ol Bl (DM« 1 cganzzl
: 5.5.Agrawal 5. Purakayastha
Cate: 1910 June, 2021 Chief Financial Gfficer Lompany Secretary
Place: Kolkata [ACS : 42302)
F i,
{ 74 )
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for the year ended 31st March, 2021

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

malicom »——

[Rs. in Lakh
Particulars Mumbers Amount
___Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each,issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Asat 31.03.202] &,240,000 a2 4,00
As gt 31.03.2020 $,240,000 824,00
B. OTHER EQUITY
For the year ended 315t March, 2021 IRs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Capital Securities General Retalned Total
Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings
Reserve
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2020 401,49 511.00 8,725.00 181.54 9,819.03
Profit for the current year - - 2R/R2.24 255224
Comprehiensive Income for the year 2.62 2.62
Tatal Comprehensive Income for the year - - 2054 86 2 564 Ba
Transfer to/[from) Retained Earnings 2,500.00 {z,500,00] -
Dividend Paig . . . {124.80] [124.80]
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2021 £01.49 511.00 11,225.00 111.60 ] 12,249.09
For the year ended 21st March, 2020 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Capital Securities General Retained Total
Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings
Reserve
Opening Balance as at 01.04.201% &01.49 511.00 7,125.00 102.41 8,13%9.50
Profit for the current year 1,820.07 182007
Comprehensive Income for the year - a.51 351
Total Comprehersive Income for the year 1,879.58 1. 820068
Transfer to/[from| Reta'ned Earnings - - 1.600.00 [1,600.00] -
Diyidend Paig - - {12480 [124.80}
Diyidend Tax Paid - - . (25 65 [25.45)
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2020 &01.49 511.00 8,725.00 181.54 2.819.03
Ac par pur Report of even date.
For 5. K. 5inghania & Cao. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 3022046F
Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall
Fartner Chairman & Managing Director Directer
tMembarship Mo, R2722 (DM - oeg7om Bz) [ - 01 043022)
5.5.Agrawal 5. Purakayastha

Date: 1 tf Jure, 2024
Flace: Kolkata

Chief Financial Gfficer

Company Secretary
A0S A2s02]

ST,
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Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March
31, 2021

1.

Corporate Infarmation

Mellcom [India) Limited ["the Company”| is a public
limited company domiciled in India ana is incorporated
inthe year1 983 under Companies Act applicable inIndia.
Its shares are listeo on one recognized stock excharges
ir Irdia, The registered office of the campany Is located
at =M-12, Sector-Y, Salt Lake, Kolkata- 7oop9t, india,
The compeny Is one of the established manufacturers -
exporter of Personal Protective Eguipments. [t has a
leng track record in the Industrial Safety Products
L a 1 g g o r ¥ :
These financial staternents are aporoved ang adopted
by the Board Of Directors of the Company in their meeting
dated 1 9th June 2021

Recent accounting pronouncements

In Mareh 2019, the Ministry of Corparate Affairs [MCA]
issued the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2019 and the Companies |indian
Accounting Stangards) Second Amendment Rules, 2009,
notifying new standards and amendments to certain
issued standargs. These amendments became applicable
tothe Company fram 1 st April, 2019,

al  Ind AS 116, Leases: Ind AS 114 supersedes Ind A%
17, Leases. Under Ind 85114, 2 lessee will recagnise
& liability to make leasze payments |l.e.. the lease
lizbility] and &n asset representing the right to use
the urigerlying asset during the lease tarm [ie,, the
right of use asset] st the cammencement date of
lease Lessess will be required to separately
recagnise interest expense on the lease lisbility and
depreciation expense on the right of use asset,
Lessar accounting under lnd A5 116 remains
substantially unchanged from accounting under Ind
AL 17 Ind AS 116 is effective far annual periods
beginning or or after 1 April 2019.

Bl Endmentsof Ind A%19, Employee Berefit : On March
A1st 2019, Ministry of Corparate Affairs have issued
Amendments to Ind As 19, ‘Employes Berefits’. The
gmendments clarifies the accounting for defined
benefit plans on plan amendmeants |, curtailment
and settlement and specifies how companies should
determine pension expenses whan changes to
defined beneft plan occurs . The amendments
requires company to use the updated assumptian
frorm remeasurermnent to defermine current service
cost and net irterest for the remainder of the
reporting perioa after the change to the plan,

¢l Appendix C clarifies how to epply the recognition
and measurement principles while recegnizing
current tax, deferred tax, taxable profits [losses],
tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax crecits
and tax rates when thers |5 uncertainty over tax
treatments under |nd A5 12_ As per the Appendix,
the Company needs to assess whether it is probable
that a tax authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment used or a treatment which is being
proposed to be used n its income tax filings.

d  Amendment to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes: The
arnendment clarfies that an entity shall recognize
incorme tax conseguences of dividends in profit ar
luss, other comprehensive income or eguity
according towhere the-entity originally recognised
those past transactions or events.

el  Amendments to Ind As 103 Business Combination
The amendment to Ind A5 103 Business
Combination clarifies that toc be considered &
business, an integrated set of activitias and assets
must ‘rclude, at a minimurn an input and 2
substantive process thet. together, significantly
contribute to the ability to create cutput.
Furthermecre, it clarifies that a business can exist
witnout including all the inputs and processes
needed to create outputs,

These amendments are applicable to business
cambinations for which the acquisition date is on
or after the beginning of the first annual reporting
peited beginning on or after the * April2020 and to
gsset acquisitions that oceur on or after the 1st
April 2620 and to-asset acguisitions that occur on
ar after the beginning of that pericd. This
amendment had na impact on the Standalone Ind
financial statements of the Cormpany.

fl  Amendments ta Ind 451 and Ind &s 8: Definition of
Waterial : The arnendrents orovide a new definition
of material clarify that materiality will depend on
the nature or magnitude of information, either
indivigually or incombination with ether information,
in the context of the financial statements. A
misstatements of information is material if it could
reasonably be expected to influence decisions made
by the primary users. These amendments had no
impsact on the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements of, nor if there expected to be any further
impact to the Campany.

These amendments ere epplicable prospectively
for annual periods beginning on or after the st
April 2020.

Significant Aceounting Policies

3.1.i Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a
historical cost basis, excent for the follawing assets and
liahilities which have been measured at fair value:

Derivatives financial instruments
Certain Financial assets measured at fair value
[refer accounting policy rega-ding financial
instruments|

The financial statements are prepared in (ndian Rupees

["IMP"] and all values are rounded tothe nearest Lakhs,
except otherwise ‘ndicated.

3.1.ii Current Vs Non-Current Classification

The Company oresents assets and labilites in the balance

]
o
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sheet based oncorrent/non-currant classilication, An aszel

is treated as curcent when it is:

al| Euxpected to be realized or intended to be sold or
consurmed in narmal operating gycle

bl Held primarily far the purpose of trading

c] Expectedto.be realised within twelve manths after the
reparting periad, or

dl Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted fram belng
exchanged or used to setile a lability for at least twelve
menths afier the regerting period. All other assets are
clazsified-as pon-current,

A Liahility ls current when:

al Eapecled to be settled in normal operating cycle

bl Held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢l Due to be settled within twelve mmonths after:the
reparting period, er

dl  Thereis no unconditional right to defer the sattlernent
of the Liability foar gt least twalve months after the
reparting pericd. The Company classifres-atl other
liabilitites as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classilied asnan-

current assats.ard Liabilities, Based on the nature of product

and time between the acguisition of assets far processing

and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the
Comuoany has identified twelve months asifs operating oycie

3.2 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated deprciation/amaortization and impairment,
il any, Freehold land nol containing mingral reserve is
disclosed at cost less impairmient, if any. Cost comprises
of purchase price and directly allributable cost of
acouisition/bringing the asset to its working condition
for itz intanded use |wei of credit svailed, if any]
When significant parts of the plast and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals the company
deprectates them seperately based on their specific
useful lives. Capital work in progress is carried at cost
and directly attributable expenditure during construction
period which is allocated to the progerty, plant and
equipment on the complztion of project.

Borrowing costs direcily attributable to the acquisition/

construction of a guatifying assét are capitalized as part
of the cost af such asset till such lirme the asset is ready

for its intended use. Other borrowing costsare recogmzed
asanexpense 0 the perod in which they are incurred,

Depreciation and Amaortisation

Depreciation is provided an written down value methoad

over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasshald
Property are dearecialed over Lheir axpectad lease lerms,
Mo depreciation is charged on Freehold land, Estimatead
usalul lives-of Ihe assets are as follows:

3.4

3.5

malicom

Nature of Asset Estimated Useful
Lives
Plant & Machinery 15Y¥ears
Building 3DYears
Flartric Installations 15¥sars
Mould & Dies 15¥ears
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Yehicles 8 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Compuiars 3 Years
_t_ETI-';"IEI-JTEF Licenze fYears
Patent Right B Years

Gainsor Lossesarising from-de-recognition of assets
are measured as the difference bebween the netdisposal
praceeds and the carrying amount af the asset and are
recaognized in the staternent of Profit and less whan the
asset isderecogmzed,

The residual Valugs, useful lives and melhod of
depreciation of property, plant and squipment are
reviewed at each: financial year end adjusted
praspectively, il appropriate.

Intangiable Assets

Intangiable assetls are stated at cost less accumulated
amaortization and impairment, if any. Cost comprises of
purchase grice and directly attribulable cosl of
acquisition/bringing the asset to ifs warking condition
for its intended use Inet af credit availed, if any)
Amaortization is provises on awritten down value method
over estimatad useful lives.

The residual values, usetul lives and method of
depraciation of intangible assets are reviewed al each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate;

Derecognition of Tangible and Intangible assets

An [teryof PRE je da-recagnised upan disposal or when
na future-economic benefits are expected to arise from
its use or disposal Gain or loss arising on the disposal
ar reticement of an (term of PPE is determined as the
difference between the sales proceedsamd e canrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement
aof Profitand Loss:

Leases
Company as lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract containe a
lease, al inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the cantract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchangs
for consideration. To assesswhether a contracl conveys
the right lo control the use of an identified asset, the
Company assesses whether: |1 the contract invelves the
use af an ldentilied asset, i) the Company has

—%%
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substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the asset through the period of the lease and [iiil the
Campany has the right to direct the use of the asset, At
the date of commencement of the lease, the Company
recognizes a right-of-use asset ["ROU") and a
carrespanding lease liability for all lease arrangements
in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of
twelye months or less [short-term leases| 2nd low value
leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments as an aperating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the
leaze Certain lease arrangements includes the options
to extena or tarminate the lease befare the end of the
legse term, ROU assets and lease Liabilities (ncludes
these options when it is reasonably certain that they will
be exerczsed. The right-of-use assets are inifially
recognized at cost, which comprises the initial armount
of the lease liakility adjusted for any lease payments
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease
plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives,
They are subseguently measured at cost less
gccumulated depreciation and impairmant losses, ROLU
assets are depreciated from the commencement date
an a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use
assets are evaluated for recoverability wheneyver events
ar changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of
impa’rment testing, the ~ecoyerabie amount [ie. the
higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-
in-use| s determined or an ingividual asset pasis unless
the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from other assets, [0 such cases,
the recoverable amount s determinea for the Cash
Generating Unit [CGU] to which the asset belongs.

The Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company s a lessor is classified
asa finance or operating tease, Whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of cwnersnip to the lessee, the contract is classified as
a finance lease. All ather lpases are classified as
operating leases. When the Company is an intermediate
les=or, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and
the sublease separately. The sublease is classified as a
finance or operating lease by reference ta the ROU asset
arising fremthe head lease. For operating leases, rental
income s recognized on 2 straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease.

Company adopted Ind AS 116 0on Leases w.e.f1st April
2019.

Impairment of Mon-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal & external factors. An impairment
loss is recognized wherever the carrying amounts of an
asset exceed its recoverabie amount. The recoverable
amount is the greater of the assets’ net selling price and
value inuse. In assessing value in use, the estimated

3.7
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future cash flows are discounted to their present value
gt the weighted average cost of capital, Reversal of
impairment loss is recagnized immediately asincome
in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Financial Assets and Financial Liahilities

Financial asaets and financial Labilities [financial
instruments) are recognized when the Company becomes
& party to the contractual provisionsof the instruments,

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attriputable fo the acquisition or ssue of financiel assets
and financal Labilities [other than financia. assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted fram the fair yvalue of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recaognition. Transaction costs directly
ettributable to the acgulisitizn of Hinancial assets or
financial labilities at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

The financial assets and financial liakilities are classified
gs current, if they are expected to be realised or setiled
within eperating cytle of the Company or othervise these
are classified as non-currant,

The classification of financial instruments whether to
be measzured at Amorticed Cost, at Fair Value through
Profit ang Loss [FVTPL] or at FairValue through Gther
Comorehensive Inceme |FYTOC! depends on the
objective and contractual terms to which they relate:
Classification of financial instruments are determined
on initial recagnition

Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash & Cash eguivalents conslst of Cash on Hand, Cash
at Bank, Term Deposits & Chegues in Hand, All highly
liguid financial instrurnents, which are readily convertible
into determinable amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of change in value and are having
original maturities of three months or less from the date
of purchase, are considered a5 cash equivalents, Cash
gnd cash eguivalents includes balances with banks which
gre unrestricted for withdrawal and usage

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at
amortised cost

Financial Assets held within a business whose objective
is to hold these asseis in arder to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specifed dates o cash flows that are
solely payments of principal ard interest onine princizal
grnount outsianding are measured at amortised cost

The above Financial Assets ana Financial Liabilities
subseauent to initial recognition are measured at
amortized cost using Effect ve Interest Rate [EIR] method.

The effactive ‘nterest rate is the rate that discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts [including
all fees and points paid orreceived, transaction costs
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and other premiums or discounts] through the expecteg
life of the Financial Asset or Financial Liability to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the
amuortised cost of finsncial liability, or where appropriate,
& shorter periog, to the net carrying amount an inltial
recognition

Financial Asset at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income if these financial assets
are held within a business whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of pringipal and interest an the principal
amountoutstarding. Subsequent to fnitial recognition,
they are measured at fair value and changes thersin are
recognized directly in othercomprehensive incoms

Fur the purpose of para [iill and (iii] above, principal is
the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition
ana interest consists ofconsideration for the time value
of money and assoc ated credit risk,

Financial Assets or Liabilities at Fair value through
profit or loss

Fimarcial Instruments which does not meet the criteria
of amortised cost ar far value through other
comprehensve income are classified as Fair Value
through Profit and loss. These are recognised at fair
value and changes therein are recognized in the
staternentaf profit and loss,

Derivative and Hedge Accounting

The Campany enters inte derivative financial instruments
such s foreign exchange forward, swap and option
contracts fo mitigate the risk of changes in foreign
exchange rates in respect of financial instruments and
forecasted cash flows denominated in certain foreign
currencies, The Company uses hedging instruments
winich provide principies on the use of such financial
derivatives cansistent with the risk management strategy
of the Company. The hedge instruments are designated
and documented as hedges ana effectiveness of hedge
instruments to reduce the risk associated with the
exposure being hedged 's assessed and measured at
inception and on an ongoing basis.

Any derivative that is either not designated as a hedge,
or is so designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109
"Financial Instruments” is categorised as s financial
assef, at fair value throwgh profit or loss, Transaction
costs attributable are alsa recognised in Statement
vfprofit and Loss, Changes im the fair value of the
derivative hedging instument designated as a fair value
heoge are recognised in theStatement of profit and loss

Charnges in the fair value of the derivative nedging
instrument designated as a cash flow hedge are
recogrised in other comprehensiveincome and presented
viithin equity s cash flow hedging reserve to the extent
that the hedge is effective

viil

wiiil
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If the -hedging instrument no longer meets the eriteria
for hedge accounting, expires or 's sold, terminated ar
exercised, then hedge accounting is discantinued
prospectively. Any gain or loss recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in eguity till
that tirme remains and thereafter to the extent hedge
accounting being discontinued |s recagn sed in Statement
of profit and loss, When a forecasted transaction is no
longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss
accumulated ineguity is transferred to the Statement
af profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is assessed for impairment at each
balance sheet date, A financiz! 2sset |5 considered to be
impaired [f object ve evidence indicates that ane or more
events have had a negative effect on the estimated future
cash flows of that asset.

The Company measdres the loss allowance for & financial
gsset at an amount equal to the Ufetime expected credit
losses if the creditrisk on that financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition. |f the
credit risk on a financial instrument has notincreased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company
measures the loss allowance for that firancial instrurnent
at an amountequal to12-month expected credit losses,

However, for trade receivables or contract assets that
result in relation to revenue from confracts with
customers, the Company measuresthe loss allowance
at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses,

Derecognition of financial instruments

The Campany derecogn zes a financial asset or a
Company of financial assets when the contractual rights
to the cash flows from the assetexpire; or when it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownershis of the asset to another
party

On derecognition of a financial asset [except for equity
instruments designated as FYTOCL, the difference
between the asset's carryingamaunt and the sum of the
cansideration recelved ana recelvasle are recognised in
statement of profit and loss.

On derecognition of assets measured af Falr Value
through Other Comprehensive |ncome FYTOC!, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income isreclassified from equity to
profit or loss as a recltassification adjustment

Financal liabilities are derecognisea if the Company's
abligations specified in the contract expire or are
discharged or cancelled. The aifferernce between the
carrying amount of the financial Liapility derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable 15 recagnized in
Staterment of Profit and Loss

Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and Intended to
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be held for not more thana year are classfied as current
investrnent. All other inyestments are classified as long
term investments. Current Invesiments are carriec at
lower of cost and fair value determined on individual
irvestrment basie. Long-terms invesiments are carried
at cost. A provision of diminution is made to recognize
a decline, other than termporary, in the value of leng-
term investments

Inventories

Inventor es are valued at lower of cost or net realisable
value, Cost of inyentories is ascertained on FIFC basis.
Materials andother supplies held for use in the
production of inventories are not writtern down below
cost fthe related finshed producis are expected tobe
sold ator above cost.

Raw Materials, Stores and spares

These are valued at the lower of costand estimated net
realizable value, after providing for cost of cbeolescerce
and other anticipated losses, whereyer, considerad
I'IEEESSE"}'.

Work-in-progress and Finished Goods

These include cost of conversion and other costs incurred
In bringing the iventaries to their present location and
candition, Cost is determined on First in First aut [FIFQ)
basis.

3.10 Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transaciions are recorded in the
reparting currency prevailing at the date of the
transaction, Realized gains/ losses on foreign exchange
transactions during the year are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss:

Monetary assets and liabilities dencminated in foreign
currency are transiated at the yearend rates and
resultant gains/iosses from foreign exchange
translations are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and loss

Ferward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading
or speculation purposes.

The premium or discount arising at the inception of
forward exchange contracts is amartized as expense or
incame over the life of thecontract. Exchange differences
on such contracts are recognizea inthe statement of
profit and loss in the year in which the exchangerates
change. &ny grofit or loss arising on cancellation or
renewal of forward exchange contract is recognised as
incorme or expensefar the year.

3.11 Equity Share Capital

An equity instrument is a confract that evidences residual
interest in the assets of the Company after deducting
all of its ligbilities. Par yalue ofthe sauity =hares s
recorded as share capital and the amount received In
excess of par value is classified as Securities Premium.

Costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares
are recogqnised as a deduction from equity, net of any
tax effects.

3.12 Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when an enterprise has g
present obligation as a result of past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources to setile the abligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made,
FProvisions are not discounted to its present value and
aredetermined based on best estimate reguired to setlie
the abligation at the balance sheet date. They are
reviewsd at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates

Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are
disclosed oy way of notes to the financal statements
when there is a possible abligation arising from past
evenis, the existence of which will be confirmed anly by
the QCCUrreénce or non-ocCurrence of one or maoreg
uncertain future events not whally within the control of
the Company or when there 15 a present obligation thal
arises from past events where It s either not probable
that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle
the same or a reliable estimate of the amount in this
respect cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in
the financial statement by way of rotes to accounts when
an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

3.13 Employee Benefits

il

Short Term Employee Benefits

Shart term employee benefits, such as salaries, wages,
incentives etc. ara recognized &s expenses at actual
amaounts, inthe Statement of Profit and Loss of the year
inwhich the related services ere rendered. Leave nol
gvaled in a year can be carried forward up to 30 days.

Defined Contribution Plans

Defined contribution plans are Pravident Fund Scheme,
Employee State Insurance Scheme and Governmeant
administered Pension Fund Seheme for the employees.
The campany makes monthly contributions tovwards
these funds / schemes, which are recognized in the
Staterment of Profit & Loss inthe financial year towhich
they relate. There is no obtigation other than the monthly
contributions.

Defined Benefit Plans

The company has a defined benefit plan for Post-
employment benefit in the form of Gratuity for all
employees. Contribution an account of gratusty payment
is made to the Gratuity Trust. Liability for above defined
benefit planis provided on the basis of actuarial valuation,
gs at the Balance Sheel date. The actuarial method used
for measuring the Liability is the Projected Unit Credit
method. Actuarizl gain and losses arising from
gxperience adjustments and changes n actuarial
assumptions are recagnized in ather comprenensive
IMCame.

3.14 Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of goods i5 recagnized when the
significant riske and rewards of ownership of the goods




have passed to the buyer, which generally coinciaes with
delivery.

Sale of goods: Revenue from the sale of goods is
recognised when the Company  transfers Control of the
product . Controb of the product transfers upon shipment
of the product to the customer or when the groduct is
rade available to the custormer, provided transfer of
title to the customer ocours and the Company has not
retained any significant risks of cwnership or future
voligations with respect to the product shioped . Amounts
disclosed as revenue are net off returns, trade
allowances, rebates ang indirect taxes.

Export Benefits

Export incentives are accounted for on export of goods
in the vear of export if the entitiements can be estimateg
witn reasonable accuracy and conditions precedent to
claim is fulfilled.

Interest & Dividend

Interestis recognized on a time proportion basis taking
into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable,

Cividend income is recognized when the sharehaolders
right ta receive payment is established by the balance
sheet date,

3.15 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs
incurred in connection with the barrowing of the funds.
All borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss using the effectve interest methoa

3.16 Taxation

[mearme tax expenss represanting the surm of current tax
expenses and the net eharge of the deferred taxes is
recagnized in the incomestatement except to the extent
that it relates to items recognized directly in eguity or
other cemprenersive income.

Tax expense comprises of currant tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax asseis and Lebilities are measureg
at the amount expected to be recovered from or paiad to
the taxation authorities, The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, st the reporting date Current
income tax relating to items recognised outside orofit
or loss s recognised outside profit or loss leither in
other comprehensive neome or in eauityl. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regu'ations are subject to interpretation and establishes
pravisions where appropriate. Current tax assets and
liabilities are offset only if there is 2 legally enforceable
right to set ¢ff the recognised amounts, and it Is intendeg
to realize the gsset and settle the liability on a net basis
or simultaneously.

Leferred tax |s provided on temporary differences

between the tax bases of assets andliabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date, Ueferred tax Lishilities are recognised
for all taxable termporary differences Deferred tax aszets
gre recognised for all deductible termmporary differences,
the carry forware of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Lefarred fax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
gvailable against which the deductible ternporary
differerices, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilised."he carrying
amount of deferred tax asseis s reviewed at sach
reporting date ano reduced to the extent that it is na
longer probable that sufficient taxaole profit will be
available 1o allow all or part of the deferred tax asset
to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax asseis are re:
gssessed af each reporting date and are recognised fo
tne extent that it has become orobable that future taxable
orofits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered. Deferred tax assets and lizbilities are
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the yzar when the asset ‘s realised or the liaoility is
settled, based an tax rates [and tax laws| that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reparting date.
Deferred tax relating to items recognised autside profit
ar loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
ather comprehensive income ar in eguity]. Deferred tax
assets and deferrad tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
autherity.

3.17 Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the
net profit or loss after tax for the year attributable ta
Eguity Shareholders [fter deducting attributable taxes)
by the weighted average number of eguity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average
numbers of equity shares gutstanding during the year
are adjusted for events of bonus issue, bonus elements
in & right issue to existing shareholders and share splits.

Far the purpose of calculating Dlluted Earnings per
share, tre net profit or loss for the year atiributable fo
equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

3.18 Segment Reporting

Segment is identified and reported taking into account
the nature of progucts and services, the different risks
ang returns ana the integral business reparting sysfems,
The Company primary business segment is industrial
Safety Products, The Industrial Safety Products business
incorporates product Companys' viz. Leather hand
Gloves, Industrial Work Garments, Seamless Knitted
Gloves, Leather Shoe Upper, Safety Shoes and Mitrile
Dipped Gloves, which mainly have similar risks and
returns, Thus the Company business activity falls within
a single primary business segment.
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Critical accounting judgments, assumptions and key
sources of estimation and uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity
with the measurement principle of ind AS reguires
management o make estimates, judgments and
assumptions., These estimates, judgments and
assumptions affect the application of accounting policies
and thereported amounts of assets and lizbilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statermentsarid reparted amounts
of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting
estimates could charge from period (o period. Actual
results could differ fram those estimales. Approoriats
changes in estimates are made as management becormes
aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
estimates. Differences between the actual resulis and
estimates are recognised inthe year inwhich the results
are known fmaterialised and, If materal, their effects
are disclosed in the notes to the financ al statements,

Application of accounting policies that require significant
areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments
and the use of assumptions in the financial statements
have been discicsed below. The key assumptions
concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying armount of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below:

Depreciation / amortisation and impairment on property,
plant and equipment / intangible assets.

Froperty, FPlant and Equipment and Intangible assets
are depreciated/amortised on straight-line/written down
yalue basis over the estimated useful lives [or lease
term if shorter] in accordance with Company accounting
palicy, taking into account the estimated residual value,
whereyver applicable.

The Company reviews its carrying value of its Tangible
and Intangible Assets whenever there |5 objective
evidence that the assels are impaired.In such situation
Asset’s recoverable amount is estimated which is higher
of assei’s or cash generating units [CGU] fair value less
cost ofdisposal and its value inuse. Inassessing value
in use the estimated future cash flows are discounted
using pre-tax discount rates which reflectthe current
assessment of time value of meney. In getermining fair
value less cost of disposal, recent market realisations
are cansigered arotherwise in absence of such
transactions asppropriate valuations are adopted. The
Company reviews the estimated useful Lives of the
assetzregularly in order to determine the amount of
depreciation / amartisation and amount of impairment
expense ta be recarded during anyreparting period, This
reassessment may resultin change estimated in future
periods.

Arrangements containing leases and classification of
leases

The Company enters into service / hiring arrangements

£.3
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for various assets/ services. The determination of lease
and classification of the service/hiring arrangement as
g fingnce lease or ooerating lesse is based on an
aasessment of several factors, including, but not limited
to, transferof ownership of leased asset at end of lease
terrm, \essee’s option to purchasze and estimated certainty
of exercise of such aption, proportionof lease term to
the asset’s economic life, proportion of present value of
minimum Llease payments to fair vawe of leased asset
and extent ufspecialised nature of the leased asset,

Claims and Compensation

Claims including insurance claims are accounted for on
determination of certainty of realisation thereof.

Impairment allowances on trade receivables

The Campany evaluates whether there is any objective
eyidence that trade receivables are impaired and
determines the amount af impairmentallowance as.a
result of the inability of the customers to make required
payments. The Company bases the estimates on the
ageingof the tradereceivables balance, credit-warthiness
pf the trade receivables and histarical write-off
experience. If the financial canditions af the
tradereceivable were to deteriorate, actual write-offs
would be higher than estimated.

Income taxes

Significant judgment is required in determination of
taxability of certain income and deductibility of certain
expenses guring the estimationof the provision for
income faxes

Defined benefit obligation (DBO)

Critical estirnate of the DBO rvalves a number of critical
underlying assumptions such as standars rates of
inflation, mortality, discount rate anticipation of future
salary increases efc. as estimated by Incependent
bctuary apoainiaed for this purpose by tne Management.
Yariationin these assumptions rmay significantly impact
the LBO amount 2nd the annual defined benefit expenses,

Provisions and Contingencies

Frovisions ang Lizhilities are recognised in the period
when it becomes probable that there will be a future
outflaws of funds resulting frompast operations or events
and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably estimated.
The timing of recognition and guantification of theliahility
reguires the application of judgement to existing facts
and circumstances, which can be subject to change.

Management judgment is requirea for estimating the
possible outfiow of resodrces, if any, in respect of
contingencies/claim/litigations/against the Company a5
it Is rot possible to pradict the autcome of pending

The carrying amounts of pravisions and liabilities and
estimation for contingencies are reviewed regularly and
revised to take account ofchanging facts and
circumstances.
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NOTE 5: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {Rs. in Lakhs)
5L NO. | Particulars GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK
Opening | Additions | Deductions/ | Asat Opening | Provisions | Deductions/ | Upto Asat
asat During |Adjustments | 31.03.2021 | asat | During the | Adjustments | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021
01.0£,2020 | theyear | During the 01.0&.2020 Year During the
yaar year
lil_| Tangible Assets:

1| Free Hold Land 459.52 : - | 45952 - - : - 45952

2 | Buildings 1124.09)  49.43 = | 1742 360.87 | 7a.ET = | 42674 747.38

3 | Plant and Eguipment 238463 TA1A3 - | 314576| 1,070.88 | 303.57 - 1avais | 1mE

4 | Electrical Installation 177.33 722 - 18455 @78 | 2330 11505 o650

5 | Mould & Dies 19083 054 = ATl 47e4| 15.08 2 63.02 6815

& | Furniture & Fixtures TRET| 4973 125.34 4.0 .40 5341 FARic)

7 | Venicies 52.02 - - R2.02 IR 465 - 4 .Bo 1022

8 | Office Equipments 24.02 1.54 - 25.56 1420 L.70 - =Rl .88

g | Computer Software 4118) 23w - 05,07 33.37| 223 - 45.50 19.47
Total 4,469.61| 893.50 - |5,3563.11 1,-59D.1'?! L49.00 = |2,13%.17 | 3,223.94

MNOTE 5a: CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Sl. MO. | Particulars COST AMORTIZATION MNET
CARRYING
AMOUNT
Opening | Additions | Deductions! | Asat Opening | Provisions |Deductions/ | Upte Asal
as at During  |Adjustments | 31 03.2021 ag at During the |Adjusiments | 31.03.2021 |  31.03.2021
01.06.2020 | theyear | During the 01062020 | Year | Duringthe
year year
1 Plant & Equipment 19.00 128 19.00 P20 - - - - 1.20
2 | Factory Godowin 260,81 22.03 - 282.94 - - - - 28294
3 Factory Buildaing - | o009 = ROD.OG - LO0.0g
& Electrical Installations 805 . 505 . .
5 | Computer Software 5.80 5.80
SUB Total [C) 293.76 | 52338 3285 | 7B4.29 : . - : 784.29
MNOTE &: INTANGIBLE ASSETS
[Rs. in Lakhs)
5L, NO. | Particulars COST AMORTIZATION MET
CARRYING
AMOUNT
Opening | Additions | Deductions/ As at Opening | Provisions | Deductionsf |  Upto As at
asat During  |Adjustments | 31.03.2021 asat During the |Adjustments | 31.03.2021 |  31.03.2021
01.04,2020 | theyear | Duringthe 01.04.2020 | Year | Duringthe
year year
fii} |Intangible Assets:
1 Cormputer License B4Bs - 84.86 | 58.49 1115 . 07 .04 17.22
2 | Patent Right 10.06 - . 106|794 n.83 - 877 1.28
Total 94.92 - | - 94,92 | b4.43 11.98 - Té.41 18.49
(83)
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NOTE 7: NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

[Rs. In Lakhs]
Ist. NO. Particulars Face Value  As at31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
{in Rs.)
No. Amount No. Amount
1 UNQUOTED
Subsidiary Company Fully Paid Equity Shares
Best Safety Private Limited o 2,320,350 533.08 ; -
Malleom VSFT Glaves Put. Ltd, 10 4,894,000 £80.00 4,894,000 400.00
Mallcom Satety Pet. Ltd. 10 1,503,100 275.04 1,008,000 103.00
Taotal 1,298.72 590.00
2 | Other Instruments
Imvestment in Government or Trust Securities 0.0& G068
[MEC Placed with Vat Authorities]
Total - 1,298.78 - 590.04
NOTE 8: FINANCIAL ASSETS- LOANS
Rs. in Lakhs)
51. NO.|Particulars MNon-Current Current
As at As at As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
(Unsecured and Considered Good|
1 |Loans and Advances to Staffand Workers - - R2B 20.85
2 |Security Deposits 63.23 a7.03 -
Total 63.23 &67.03 5.28 20.85
MOTE 9: INVENTORIES [Valued at Lower of Cost or Met Realizable Value)
Rs. in Lakhs]
SI. NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.02.2021 31.03.2020
1 |Raw Materials [Includes in transit Bs.208.07 Lakhs
(Asat 31.03.2020 Rs.479.38 Lakhs]] 3,005:85 4115.04
2 |Work-in-Progress &O7.37 1,005.20
3 |Finished Goods 59R.20 1,1683.86
£ |Stores & Spares 84941 1,260.02
Total 5,0£8.10 7.5465.92

()
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NOTE 10 : CURRENT INVESTMENTS {Rs. in Lakhs]

5l. | Particulars Face Value As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
NO. [In Rs.]
Unit Amount Unit Amount
1 | Investments at Amortised Cost
QUOTED
Bonds
Edelweiss Capita. Limited , NCD - - RO0 20961
2 |Investment in Mutual Fund [Debt]
Edelvieiss Arbitrage Fund-Direct-Growth 10.00 648,751 152.24 - -
ICICI Pru Eguity &rbitrage Fund-Direct-Growth 14.00 2. 75.432 77.20 - -
Invesco india Arbitrage Fund-Direct-Growth 7.0n 584,787 1520 - .
Kotak Equity Arbitrage Fund-Direct-Growth | .00 5.85,05] 177.43
L&T Arbitrage Gpportunities Fund-Diract-Growih 10.00 61,563,994 Qa0.460
Mirae Asset Arbitrage Fund-Direct-Grawth 1000 14,77.232 152.78
MNippon India Arbitrage Fund-Direct-Growth 1000 3,453,449 75.40
Mippon India Floating Rate Fund-Direct-Growth 10.00 3.65,035 131.37 - -
LE&T Tripie Ace Bond Fund -Direct -Grovth 1:0:00 - - §.&1,200 2014
L&T Banking & PSU Band Fund-Direct-Growth 10,00 - - 14,43,232 305.08
L&T Short Term Fund-Direct -Growih 10.00 - - 14,689,649 205.93
L&T Money Market Fund-Direct-Growth 10.00 - 14, 86,081 303.99
Nigpon India Banking & PSU Bond Fund-Direct -Growth 1:0.00 = - | 40.53.205 010,42
1,878,508 212519
Total 1,878.58 2125.19
10.71 AGGREGATE CARRYING AMOUNT AND MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS |Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
Aggregate Market Aggregate Market
Carrying Value Carrying Value
Amount Amount
Quoted Investments:
Im Bonds and Linits nﬂﬂgal Funds 1,87888 1.8/858 212519 212519
Total 1,878.58 1,878.58 2,125.19 2,125.19
NOTE 11: TRADE RECEIVABLES [Rs. in Lakhs)
SL NO.|Particulars Current
As at As at
31.03.2021 |31.03.2020
1 |Secured, Considered Good
2 |Unsecured
Considered Good 473037 214387
Considered Doubtful - -
Total £,730.37 2,143.87
NOTE 11.1: Ageing of Trade Receivable |Rs. in Lakhs)
SL MO.|Particulars Asat As at
31.03.2021 |31.03.2020
Within the credit periog £, 73037 234387
1-1B0 days pastdue = =
More than 180 aays past due - 2
Total 4,730.37 2,143.87
{85)

(



o

ANNUAL REPORT

2020-2021

NOTE 12: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

IRs. in Lakhs]

Sl, NO.| Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 | Balance with Banks 32643 5o8.0o
2 CashinHand 1329 1143
Tatal 339.72 519.52
NOTE 13 : OTHER BANK BALANCES
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Sk MNO.| Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Fixed Deposits [Including margin manay] 240025 o
Total 2,669.25 9.7
MNOTE 14 : OTHER CURRENT AS5ETS
[Rs. in Lakhs]
SL NO.| Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
[Unsecured and Considered Good)
Advances to Suppliers and Contractars BoB oo 741.88
Pregaid Expenises 16.45 174
Balance with Revenue Authorities [Indirect Taxes) 186651 1,581 50
Total 2,750.92 2,330.82
NOTE 15 : SHARE CAPITAL
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Sl NO.| Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
1.50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each 1,000.09 7,000.00
1,000.00| 1,000.00
2 |ISSUED ,SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
&2.40,000 [62 40,000] Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up &24.00 &24.00
Total &£24.00 §24.00
15.1 DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES OF THE COMPANY
5L | Mame of Shareholders Mo, of % of Total Mo. of % of Total
Ma. Shares Held paid-up Shares Held paid-up
asal Equity Share as at Equily Share
31.03.2021 Capital 31.03.2020 Capital
1 VAJAY KUMAR MALL 10,25,320 1643 10.25,320 16.43
2 | KADAMBINI SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED. 22.04,608 | 35.33 21,809,408 35.08
3 | JAY “UMAR DAGA 12.64,402 | 2026 12,08 494 20,81
4 | MALLCOM HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED a1 3,600 J 2.83 B,13.600 9.83
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th2  The company has anwy one class of eguity shares having a par value of R5.10 per share. Each holder of equity share
s enfitled to one vole per share,
15.3  Inthe event af liguigation of the company, the holders of equity shareswill be entitled to receive remaining assets

of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in gpregortion to the number of
equity shares hed by the shareholoers.

154 Asnofresh (ssue or reguction incapital is made during the current year as well as during the previous periog, hence
there is no change in the opening and closing capital. Accordingly, reconciliation of share capital has not been given.

155 Agreeqate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cesh and bought back shares
during the pericd of five years immediately preceeding the reporting date:

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Mil | il

15.6 [he Eguity Shares of the company are listed at BSE Limites and the annual listing fees has been paid for the vear

NOTE 16: OTHER EQUITY
MNature of Reserves
Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve represents the amount, being the purchase price lower then the fair market value of the capital assets
acquired by the company and used for the purposes of its business.

Securities Premium Reserve

Securities Premum Reserve represents the amaount received in excess of par value of equity shares of the company. The
same, interala, may be utilized by the company to issue fully pald-up bonus shares to ts members and buying back the
shares in accordance with the provisions of the companies Act, 2013,

General Reserve

General Reserve represents the reserve created by apportionment of profit generated during the year or transfer from ather
reserves either voluntary or pursuant te statutory reguirements, The same s a free reserve and available for distribution.
Retained Earnings

Hetained Earnings represents the undistributed profits of the company.

NOTE 17: CURRENT BORROWINGS
|Rs. in Lakhs]

Sl NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 |31.03.2020
Secured
1 |Lean Repayable on Demand

From Banlk
Export Packing Credit 5.329.87 J.147.60
Packing Credit Foreign Currency Loan < 87.82

Total 5,329.87 3,235.48

171 Demand lvans from banks are secured by hypothecation of all present/future stock and receivables, all Fr‘esentf‘u_ture
fixed assets [excluding | and & Buildingl ana Carporate garuntes by Kadambini securities Pyt | td and Mallcom Hold ngs
Pvt Ltd and further perscnal guarantee of Managing Director

172 There s ng default in repayment of principal and interest thereon

Y
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NOTE 18 : TRADE PAYABLES

[Rs. in Lakhs]
5L NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 |31.03.2020
1 |For Supplying of Goods 2295 & 2781 A4
2 |For Supplying of Services 1.314.01 97541
Total 3,649.62 3,331.08

181 Trade Payables are based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the Suppliers as aefined
under the “Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" and there are no delays in payments to Micrg,

Smalland Medium enterprises as required (o be disclosed unger the said Act.

MOTE 19 : FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- OTHERS

IRs. in Lakhs]
Sl. NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
i |Security Deposits from Customers, Vendors & Others 3662 40L16
Total 364.21 404,16
MOTE 20 : OTHER CURREMT LIABILITIES
[Rs. in Lakhs]
51, NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.032.2021 |31.03.2020
1 |Customer &dvances 78248 1148480
2 |Statutory Liabilties 2892 a7.a7
Total 811.40 1,186.77
MWOTE 21: PROYISIONS
[Rs. in Lakhs]
51. NO.| Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity 118 1259
Total 1.10 12.5%
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[ Rs. in Lakhs]

SL. NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 Deferred Tax Assets:
Arising on account of:
Expenses allowed for tax purpose when oaid [21 .32 {2190l
2 |Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Arising on account of:
Depreciation and Amartization 1457 [13.68]
Net Deferred Tax Assets/[Liabilities) (£.75) [35.58]
Companents of Deferred Tax Assets / [Liabilities! as at March 21, 2021 are given bellow
Particulars As at Charge/ Cléggaf As at
31.03.2020 ICredit} [ it] 31.03.2021
Recognised | Recognised in
in Prafitor | Other Com-
loss prehensive
Income
Deferred Tax Assets:
Fair Valuation of financial assets and Liabilities [37.94] 523 14,62 18.11}
Provision For Post retirement and other Employes Benefits 6.03 11.23] {8.c0) {3.20)
Remeasurement 0f Defined Bereafit Obligation 10.03 [1a.63) - .
Total Deferred Tax [21.90] l6.03] 6.81 [21.32]
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Fair Valuation [Gainl { Loss on Investments
Timming Diffrence with respect to property, Plant and equipment (19.68] 3025 - 16.57
and Other Intangible ascets
_Total Deferred Tax Assets [13.68] 30.25 - 16.57
Met Deferred Tax Assets/ [Liabilities) [35.58] 26.22 6.61 [4.75])
Components of Deferred Tax Assets/ [Liabilities) as at Mareh 31, 2020 are given bellow
Particulars As at Bharﬂm’ Charge/ As at
31.03.201% (Credit] |Credit] 31.03.2020
Recognised nised in
in Profit or | Other Com-
loss prehensive
Income
Deferred Tax Assets:
Fair Yaluation of financial assets and Liabilites 13194 l&.00) |37.596)
Pravision For Post retirement and other Employee Benefits 1411 18.08] - 4.03
Remeasurament Of Defines Benefit Obligation .23 4.BC 10.03
Total Deferred Tax (12.62] [3.04] [1 20l 121,90
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Fair valuation {Gain| / Loss.cn investments - - -
Timmirg Ditfrence with respect to property, Plant and eguiprnent 11.08 262 1368
arg Other Intangible assets
Total Deferred Tax Assels 11106 242 13.68
Met Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilitias] (23.68] 110.70] [1.20] 35.58]
LN
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MOTE 23: REVENUE FROM OFPERATIONS

[Rs. in Lakhs]

5l. NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 Sale of Manufactured Goods
Leather Gloves AOTF3.07 401464
Textile Garments 2,035.71 840045
Mitrile Dipped Glaves 3.525.45 210862
Safety shoes 839412 9,425.37
Shoe Upper 521.30 6.73
Knitted Gloves §90.76% 128.64
Helmet/Facemask/Eye Protection 7B5.31 &0.67
27.425.72 2543032
z Sale of Traded Goods
Leattier Gloves 1.971 47 16627
Textile Garments 70.85 278.68
Mitrite Dipped Glaves 54538 a22AT7
Safety shoes 1,482.51 1,306.03
Helmet/Facemask/Eye Protection 250 B 43,068
4,330.02 21065
3 Job Work Charges G.TH -
& Foraign Exchange Gain 121 .04 16438
5 Export Incentives 75083 a77. 60
B77.21 114226
Total 32,632.95| 28,769.09
MOTE 24: OTHER INCOME
[Rs. in Lakhs]
51, NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 Interest Income 27.60 A.467
2 | Prafiton sale of Fixed asset 1.75 -
5 | Prafit an sale of Investment 240,32 273
4 |Balances Written Bachk 27.68 2.42
5 |[Other Mon Operating Income 10,57 1257
Total 307.%0 45.84




NOTE 25: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
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(Rs. in Lakhs]

5L, NO. Particulars Far the year | For the year

ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
al |Opening Stock 512114 4,619.07
PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES

1 Raw Materials [Including Carriage Inward| 12,440 82 14.224.38

2 Stores and Spares 1.5 .31 1.584.34

3 Packing Materials 789.55 70956
Sub-Total 14,731.69 16,518.28

Closing Stock 3,055.48 B4

Cost of Materials Consumed 15,897 35 160621

Total 15,897.35 16,016.21

NOTE 24: PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS

(Rs. in Lakhs]

5L NO.|Particulars For the year | For the year

ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020

1 |Safety Shoes 141622 132149

2 |Mitrile Dipped Gloves By9.17 20932

3 |Leather Gloves 1.830.465 104.63

L | Textile Garments 4487 194164

L |Others 155.01 2040

Total 4,323.92 1,858.91

WOTE 27: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

(Rs. in Lakhs]

5L NO.|Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended

31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020

1 |Closing stock
Work-in-Progress 497.37 1,783.84
Finished Goods 50H.20 1.260.92
1.092.43 244478

2 |Dpening stock
Work-in-Progress 1,183.86 1,340.50
Finished Goods 1,260:92 8n8.74
2 448 7R 2120
3 |lincrease)/Decrease 1,352.15 {295.53)

{91)

p



ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021
[ Rs. in Lakhs]
SL. NO.|Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |Finished Goods
eather Gloves 106,35 059
Textile Garments L EK i 148.50
Mitrile Dipped Gloves 233.03 140.548
Sa‘ety Shoes 79.69 365.89
Shoe Upper 1.6 o5.39
Hntted Gloves 20,98 41.35
Leather 76.88
Helmeats .05 21 .47
Bersonal Protectve Equinments [Others) 32,22 £0.06
595.26 1,260.91
2  |Work-in-progress
Leather Glaves 35.58 103.95
Textile Garmeanis 253.49 41883
Anitted Gloves - 2.08
Safety Shoes 18449 RiaZ Ba
Shoe Uppers 21.80 on 24
497.36 1,183.86
MOTE 28 : EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT EXPENSES
[Rs. in Lakhs]
SL, NO.| Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 Salaries, Wages and Bonus BO08.33 Qlaé0
2 |Contribution to Providend and Other Funds [Refer Note 321 93.46 g8.08
3 |Leave Encashment - 135.43]
4 |Statt Welfare Expenses 2319 202
Total 1,014.98 §80.25
MOTE 29 : FINANCE COSTS
[Rs. in Lakhs]
5L, NO.|Particulars Far the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |Interest Expenses 110,32 189.34
2 |Bank and Finance Charges FALACTA ik B
Total 157.84 | 256.23




NOTE 30 : MANUFACTURING AND OTHER OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
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[ Rs. in Lakhs]

Sl NO.| Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 Fabrication & Processing Charges 4,470.87 5,33R.58
2 |Factory Maintenarnce 112.35 B0.05
3 |Freight- Export 24k .84 122 R4
4 |Terminal Handling Charges - Expart i1.06 &0.21
n  (Clearing & Forwarding expenses 154.60 0%.33
& 1 Imsurance 1H.L0 25,40
7 |Carriage Outward 372 30 1507
8 |Sales Promaotion Expenses 1647 NE28
9 |Trade Fair Expenses 0.04 2749
10, |Sales Commision 3.79 1008
i 1 Other Selling Expanses 11572 142.31
12 |Power ana Fuel 223.87 21481
13 |Repairs to Building 30,14 466
14 |Repairstz Plant and Machinery LT .09 87.14
1R (Security Charges 47.92 48.09
TOTAL 6,012.51 6,894.59

NOTE 30 |a) : OTHER EXPENSES

[ Rs. in Lakhs]

51, NO.| Particulars For the year | For the year
endead ended

31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
t |Rent 3300 2286
2 |Ratesand Taxes 12.18 8.44
4 |Travelling & Corveyanice 8.62 g.08
4 'jl:lirel;tl:urs' Sitting Fees 4.42 172
L iLoss on sale of Fixed Assets - 033
6 |Postage, Telephone & Teley 12.94 1267
7 ;F‘Yinting&StatlanEw 10,39 1027
g JFillir‘u; Fees 0.27 0.40
9 |Legal & Professional Fees 20.50 Bi o
10 | Membership & Subscription 4.20 Are
1 |Payment to Auditars [refer details below] 6.77 8.77
12 Miscellanesus Expenses 2023 18309
13 |rrecoverabie Recevables Written Off 2.09
Total 214.55 328.18

Fayment to Auditor

As Auditor:
foait Fee 3750 375
Tax Audit Fee 0.50 050
Certification Charges 0.80 0.80
Other Services 1.72 1.7
Total 6.77 6.77
{93)
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NOTE 31 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES [CLAIMS/DEMANDS NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTI

[ Rs. in Lakhs]
! S As at As at
al Contingent Liabilities 21.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Export bills duly discounted/negotiated under LT and for which acceptance alreaay
received and/or moved to bank line [previous years figures relates to Bill dravin
under LT anlyl - 158.60
Outstanding Bank guarantee issued by SBl and CITI Bank 2109 22,41
Bond under custome issued in the favour of Assistant Commissianer of Custams
covering the purchase of ‘mported [/ indigenvus Capital goods/ Raw Material Without
Payment of Custome Duty with respect to 100 % EOU for Manufacture of Safety Works
Garments. 25000 28000
Bond Curn Legal Undertaking issued in the favour of develooment Commissioner
irndigenous Capital goods/ Raw Materizl Without Payment of Custame Duty with
respect to 100 % FSEZ unit. 1000 310,00
Sales Tax demand 'nrespect of earlier years, Whicn has been disputed by the cornpany 329.80 32986
Income Tax Demand in respect of earlier vears, which has been disputed by the company 107.80 86.21
Service Tax Demand in respect of earlier years which has been disputed by the company 29.50
Corporate guarantee given to Bank for extending fund based credit Umit to subsidiary 1300 300
and groug companies
bl The company has the following outstanding export forward contracts against the confirmed orders in hand hence no
contingent liability has been estimated
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
usn 189 30843 | 23,7 B804
ELRDO 33.41,862.03 | 24,.28,332.45
NOTE 32: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS IREFER NOTE 28]
{al Contribution to defined Contribution Plans recognized as expenses are as under:-
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Praoyidend Fund 5515 B5.52
ESIC 19.80 19.98]
Total 74,95 75.50
[b) Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity - The company has defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee wha has completed five years or mare of
service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary |last drawn salary| for each completed year of service The scheme

is funded with HOFC Standard Life Insuarance Co Ltd.

®
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Disclosure for defined benefit plans based on actuarial reports:

[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Changes in Defined Benefit Obligations:
Present value of defined benefit obiigation at the beginning of theyear 12609 107.54
Current Service Cost 10:87 11.30
nterasi Cost o.0a 7.26
Remeasurements [gains)/losses [17.41] 618
Henefits paid [4.23] [7.78]
Prasent value of defined benefit abligation at the end of the year 127.35 129.10
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year g7.15 88 44
Expected Return on Plan Assets B0 R.&7
Remeas.rements [gains)/losses 2464 [12.92]
Contributions 12.58 B.BR
Benzfits paid l4.23l [3. &l
Fair value of plan assets al the end of the year 126.25 87.16
Fair Yalue of Planned Assets:
Fair yalue of plan assels at the beginning of the vear B7ah BE. 44
Actual Returnon nlgn assets anTa [&.95]
Contributions 12.58 B BR
Benafits naid [4.23] [.48]
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 126.25 87.16
Actuarial [Gain)/Loss on Planned Assets:
Actual Beturn on nlan 2ssets 0.7 [&.ag]
Expected Return on Plan Assets &10| |5.97]
Actuarial [Gain)/Loss 24,64 [12.92)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized:
Actuzrial (gainl/oss- abligation [y7.411 [&.7 8]
Actuarial {gain)/loss- plan assets [z4.64] [12.92]
Tetal Actuarial [Gainl/ nss [£2.05] [19.09]
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized [42.05] [17.09]
Dutstanding actuarial [gainl/loss at the end of the year -
Experience adjustment:
Ezperience Adjustment [Gainl/Loss for Plan Liabilities 1519 2,07
Experience Adjustment [Gainl/Lass ter Plan Assets [24.84) 12.52
Summary of membership data at the date of valuation and statistics based thereon:
Number of amployees a72 65
Teotal menthly salary 2728 27.23
Average Past ServicelYearg| REE B.50
Ayverage Future Servicelvears) 20,10 20,60
Ayerage Agalvears) qo.00 qo0.40
Weighted average duration [based or discounted cash flows) 0 years 13 13
Ayarage Manthly Salary 7,432 7. b0
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 10.B7 11.36
Interest Cost o.03 726
Expected Reiurn on Plan Assets [&.10] [5.27]
Past Service Cost - -
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss 13.80 | 12.59
(95)
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[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income [OCI]
Actuarial lgainsl/losses arising fram changes in financial assumetions 1.10 41.93
Total recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 1.10 41.93
Total recognized in Total Comprehensive Income 14.90 54.52
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet consists of
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 12735 15000
Fair Value of Plan Assets 10625 8716
et Liability 1.0 FAIR-X
The Major Categories of Plan Assets as a % of Total Plan
Aualifyirg Insurance Palicy 100% | 100%
The Principal actuarial assumption used:
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2027 | 31.03.2020
Discount Rate 7.00% &.75%
paerannum per annum
Salary Growth Rate 5.00% 5.00%
perannum perannum
Mzrtality Fate IALM201241 4 | |ALM 2006-08
itimate Ultimate
Expected Rate Of Return 7.75% 7.75%
per annum pEr gnnum
Withdrawal Rate [Per Arnum) 6.05% p.a L.05% oA

The estimates of future salary increases have been considered inactuarial after taking into consideration the impact
of inflation, Seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand situation in the employment
market. The Gratuity Scheme is invested in group Gratuity cash accumulation pelicy offerea by HDFC Stancard Life
Imsuarance Co Ltd. The gratuity plan is not exposed to any significant risk in view of absolute track recerd, [nvestment

is as per IRDA guidelines and mechanism is there to moniter the performance of the fund.




malicom »——

Banefits Valued:
Mormal Retirement Age &0 Years &0 Years
Salary Terminal Terminal
Basic Salary | Basic Salary
(Excluding (Excluding
all other all other
Allpwances Allawance
_and and
Perguisites] |  Perguisites|
Vesting Period 5 Years of 5 Yearsof
Service Service
Benefits of Normal Retirement 18/26"Salary | 15/26%Salary
MNumber of Mumber of
Cornpleted Completed
Yearsof Years of
Service Service
Benefit aon early exit due to death ano disability Asabove As above
exceptthat | except that
no vesting no vesting
conditions cerditions
apply apply
Lirmit 200000000 0 200000000
Current Liability:
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-20
Current Liability 28.77 20.00
Mon Current Liability o8 a4 78.46
Tatal Liability 127.35 107,55
® Because of Overfunding
= Current Liability: [t is probabie outlay in mext 12 menths as required by the Companies Act
Sensitivity Analysis:
Assumptions Discount Rate Salary Growth Rate Withdrawal Rate
Sansitivity Level 1.0% Increase | 1.0% Decrease | 1.0% Increase | 1.0% Decrease | 1.0% Increase | 1.0% Decrease
Impact an Defined
Berefit Obligatior
(Rs. in Lakhs) 110.49 136.29 130.38 11928 128.33 12625

The company expects to contribute Rs. 1381 Lakhs [Previous Year Rs. 12,59 lakhs] to gratuity fund.
The we ghted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31.03.2021 15 11 years [ as at 31.03.2022; 1 3 years),
Estimate of expected benefit payments [In absolute terms i.e. undiscounted].

Particulars [Rs. in Lakhs)
D1 st April 2021 to 39 st March 2022 281
01 st April 2022 to 31st March 2023 467
01st April 2023 to 31 st March 2024 401
D1st Aprl 2024 to 31 st March 2025 213
01 st April 2025 ta 31 st March 2024 P
01 st April 2026 Onwards 75.88
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le] Providend fund managed by a trust set up by the company

In terms of the guidance fote issued by the Institute of Actuaries for measurement of providend fund liabilities, the
actuary has praovided a valuation of providend fund liability and based on the assumptian provided belaw. The details

of the plan assets and cbligations position are as follows:

IRs. in Lakhs]
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Plan assets at the year end, at fair value 12625 (69.34)
Fresent value of definea cbligation at year end 12735l BE.L4
Met liabllity/lzsset] recognized in the Balance Sheel [1.10] ig.in

NOTE 33: SEGMENT REPORTING

|4 The Company's primary business segment is Industrial Safety Products. The Industrial Safety Praducts business incorporates
praduct groups viz. Leather hand Gloves, Industrial Work Garments, Seamless Knitted Gloves, Leather Shoe Upper, Safety
Shoes and Nitrile Dipped Gloves, which mainly have similar risks and returns, Thus the Company's business activity falls

[E]

within a single primary business segment.

Far the purpose of geographical segments, total sales are divided into India and other countries. The following table shows

the gistribution of the company's sales by geographical market regarcless of where the qoods are produced:

[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars For the Year | For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Segment Reyenue from Cperations:
Outside India 221418 18,004.22
Within Ind-a 1040877 o.804.87
Total 32,632.95| 28,769.09
IRs. in Lakhs]
Particulars For the Year | For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Trade Receivables:
Outside India 442742 184037
Within India 20B.75 20350
Total 463617  2,143.87

The company has cornmon fxed assets for producing goods for aomestic and export markets.

fixed assets/add tions to fxed assets are not furnishes.

Hence; Separate figures for




NOTE 34: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (AS PER IND AS 24- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES)

al Subsidiaries

il
il

i)

Mallcom Safety Pyt. Ltd. [MSPLI
Mallcam VSFT Glaves Pyt Ltd, [VSFT]
Best Safety Pvt. Ltd. [BSPL)

bl  GroupCompanies

il
il
il

i)

Hadambini Securities Pvt. Ltd. [KSPL]

Mallcom Holdings Pyt. Ltd. [MHPL]

Mavers Construction Pyt, Ltd, IMCPL]

Chaturbujh Impex Pvt, Ltd. [CIPLI

vl DNBE Exim-Pyt. Ltd. [DNBI]

vil Two Star Tannery Pvt. Ltd, [TSTPL]

viil 55R Enterprises Pyt Ltd [SSR]

viill Mallcomn Lexotic Exports Pvt. Limited [MLEPL]
Anmol Comporents Pye Lid.

Trencher Online Services Private Limited [TOSPL]

ix)

|

el Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall IManaging Director|
Shyam Sundar Agrawal [CFO]
Shuvanki Purakayastha [C5)

il
i

i)

dl

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

il
il

Mr Sanjay Kumar Mall
Mrs, Sunita Mall

il Mr. Girira) Mall

ivl Mr. Rohit Mall

vl Mrs Kiran Devi Mall
vil Mr=. Preeti Mall

wil] Mrs, Surabhi Mall

e} Transaction with related parties during the year and balance outstanding at the year end:

[Rs. inLakhs]

Type of Transaction Transaction with Transaction with | Tranasaction with Relativas
subsidiaries associates referred |  Key Managerial of Key
referred toin |b] above |KMP] reffered Managerial
to in [a] above to in [¢) above referred to in [d)
above
2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 [2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20

Sale of goods & services 1.006.25 g.25 43.84 | 774.80 - -
Purchase of goods & seryices 1,857.32 - 3.59 |2,994.62
Jeb Wark Charges paid 844.65 | BRL.O& | T3B83 -
Advance Payable - - | 3862
Advance Given 10.43 RG.03 10061
Unsecured Loan & Advance Taken - - -
Ursecured Loan & Advance Repaid -
Security Deposit Receivable - - | 30838
Unsecured Loan & Advarces Receivable E -
Rermuneration ** - - - 5681 ni.81 - 1928
Dividend Paid 7h.07 TH.07 211,51 20051 6.75 a.7q
Rent Paid 54.00 54.00 - - - -
Reimbursement of expenses - - -

** As the Future Ligbility of gratuity 's provided on actuzrial basis for the company as awhole, the amount pertaining to the

ralgted party i= not included above.

R
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e] Details of compensation paid to KMP during the year are as follows:

Uther long-term benef'ts®

[Rs. inLakhs)
Particulars For the Year | For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Shart-term employee benefits 5318 5318
Post-employment benefits* 3.43 3.63

* Post-employment benefits ang otner ong-term benefits are disclosed based on actual payment made on retirerment/resignation
of seryices, but does not include provision made an actuarial basis as the same is available for all the emplovees together.

NOTE 35: INCOME TAX EXPENSE

[Rs. inLakhs)
Particulars For the Year | For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Current Tax 874.55 587.93
Deferred Tax [24.22] 10
Relating to erigination and reversal of temporary differences - = |
Tax Expense attributable to Current Year's/Period’s Profit 852.33 598.64
Adjustments in respect of Income Tax of Earlier Years ¥ 35.61 |
Income Tax Expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 852.33 634.25
Current Tax related to items recognized in Other Comprehensive Income during
the year/period
Met [gainl/| oss on remeasurement of defined benefit plan [6.62] 1.20
Income Tax Charged to Other Comprehensive Income l6.62] 1.20

NOTE 3&: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The accounting classification of each category of financial instrument, their carrying amount and fair yalue are as follows:-

IRs. inLakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Financial Assets [Current and Non-Current)
Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Trade Recejvables 473037 4,730.37 2714387 214387
Cashand Cash Equivalents 307z 33072 kil 51052
Other Bark Balances 246925 2 h&0_ 2t =4 o
[ oans B7 .87 87 .87
Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through
Profit and Loss Account
Investment in Eguity Instruments and Bonds 1.878.58 1.67858 271525 271525
Financial Liabilities [Current and Mon-Current)
Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Borrowings 5.329.87 5320 87 3.325.48 3,325.48
Trade Payables 354902 3.545.62 333105 3.331.05
Other Financial Liabilities 3648.21 386.21 4DETE 40418

)
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Fair Valuaton Technigues

The fair values of the financial assets and Liabilities are included at the amount that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid
to transter inan orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

The fellowing methods and assumptions were Used to estimate the fair values:

The fair value of cash and cash equivelents, current trade receivables and payables, current financal lighilities and assets and
borrowings approximate their carrying amount largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments. The management
considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial Liabilities recognised at nominal cost/amartised cost in
the financial statements approwimate thelr fair values.

A substantial portion of the company's long-term debt has been contracied at floating rates of interest, which are reser at shart
intervals. Fair value of variable interest rate borrowings approximates theircarrying value subject to adjustments made for
transaction cost, In respect of fixed interest rate borrowings, fair value is determined by using discount rates that reflecis the
present barroving rate of the company,

Investments [Other than Investments in Associates, Joint Venture and Subsidiaries] traded in active market are determined
by reference to the quates from the stock exchanges as &t the reporting date. Investments in liguid ana short-term mutual
funds are measured using quoted market prices at the recorting gate multiplied by the guantity held. Quoted Investments for
whickh guotations are not available have been included in the market value at the face valua/pa o up valus, whichever 's lower
except in case of debentures, bands and government securities where the net preserit value at eurrent yield to maturity haye
been considered. Unquoted investments in shares have been valued hased on the historical net ascet value as per the latest
zudited financial statements.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities:

The Company follows established risk management policies, including the use of derivatives to heage its exposure to foreign
fluctuations on foreign currency assets/liabilities, The counter party in these gerivative instruments is a bank and the company
considers the risks of non-perfarmance by the counter party as nan-material.

The following tables present the agreegate contracted principal amounts of the company's derivative contracts outstanding:

Underlying Purpose Category As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 Currency
| Mo.of deals | Amountin | Mo. of deals | Amount in
Foreign Foreign
| Currency Currency
Export Receivables Forward | & 18.51,308.43 16 237 82818 USDYINR
Exnort Receivables Forward 4 33.51,862.03 2 24,28,332:45| EUROD/INR

FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Company's activities and exposed to variety of financial risks. The key Fnancial risks includes market risx, credit risk
and Ligquidity risk. The Company’s focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential
adverse effects onits financial performance. The board of Directors reviews and approves policies for managing these risks.
The risks are goverenea by approprizate polic es and procedures and accord ngly financial risks are identified, measurad and
managed in accordance with the Company's pol cies and risk objectives.

MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible market fluctuations resulting in variation in the fair value of
future cash flows of a financial instruments. The major carmponents of Market risks are currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk incluges trade receivables, borrowings, investments and
trade and other payables.

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign Currency risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an expesure will fluctuate because of changes in foreigr
exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's
foreign currency denominated borrowings, trade receivables ana trade or other payables.

)
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The Company has adopted a comprenensive risk management review system wherein it actively hedges its foreign exchange
exposures within defined parameters through use of hedging instruments such as forward contracts, The Company periodically
reviews its risk management initiatives and also takes experts advice on regular basis on hedging strategey,

Interest Rate Risk

The company's expasure in markel risk relating to change 'n interest rate grimarily arises from Hoating rate borrowing with
banks and financial institutions. Barrowings at fixed interest rate exposes the company to the fair value interest rate risk.

Other price risk

Tre Company's equity exposure in Subsidiaries are carried af cost or deemed cost and these are subject o impairment
testing as per the policy followed in this respect. The company's current invesiments which are fair valueo through orofit
and loss are not material. Accordingly, other price risk of the financizl instrument to which the company |s exposed is nal
expected to be material.

CREDIT RISK

Tre credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its cbligations under a2 financial instrument or custorner contract,
leading to a financial loss. The company |5 exposed to credit risk from its operating activities [primarily trade receivablas].
The management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an angoing basis. The cormpany
periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into accourt the financial congition, current economic
trends and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limits are set accordingly and the company cbtains necessary
security including letter of eredits and/or bank guarantee to mitigate.

The carrying amount of respective financial asseis recognised 'n the financial statements, [net of impairment losses|
represents the company’s maximum exposure to credit risk. The concentration of credit risk is Gmited due ta the customer
base being large and unrelated. Of the trade receivable balance at the end of the year [other than subsidiaries), there are
A o 5 i n q ! 2
customer accourted far more than 10% of the accounts receivable and 10% of revenus as at Marcn 371, 2021,

LIQUIDITY RISK

Liguidity risk |s aefined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable
grice. The.Company's objective is to maintain optimum Level af Liguidity to meet it's cash and collateral requirements at al.
times, The company's assets represented by financial instruments comprising of receivables are Largely funded against
barrowed funds, The company reles on borrowings and internal accruals to meet its fund reguirements, The current
cammitted line of credit are sufficient to rmeet its short to mediurn term fund requirement,

MNOTE 37: EARNING PER SHARE [EPS]
& Basicand Diluted EPS:

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Profit or Less attritutable to ardinary Equity Shareholders Re. in Lakhs 2,502 24 1,826,007
Equity Share Capita. Fe. in Lakhs 624,00 624,00
Weightea average number of equity shares outstanding
[Face value of Bs. 1 0f- per share] Mos. &, 240,00 &,240.00
Earnings Per Share- Basic and Diluted Rs. 40,90 2826

B, Cash EPS: [Profit for the year+Uepreciation and Amortisation Expense+Ueferred tax)/Weighted average number of equity
shares ocutstanding

)
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MOTE 38: LEASE
Im case of assel faken on ease;
Operating Lease:

The campany has taken certain premises on lease for 3 years to 99 years, There are no subleases,

[Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 | 2019-20
Lease payment for the year 670 4.23
Minimum Lease payment not later than 1 year 5.08 508
Later than one year but not later than Five years 187 187
Later than Five years 3531 5.3

NOTE 39: MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

There were nc dues cutstanding tothe suppliers as on 31.03.2021 registered under the Micro, Small and Madium Enterprises
|Developrnent] Act, 2006, to the extent such parties have beer identifies from the available documents/ information. Mo interest
in terrs of such Act has either bear paid or provided during the year

NOTE 40:

In the ppinion of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value of realization of loans and advances
and other current assets ‘n the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount atwhich they are stated in the
Balance Sheet

NOTE 41:

Provisions of Section * 35 of the Companies fet, 201 3 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR| is applicable in case of
the company. The Campany was required to incur a minimum amaount of Rs. 28,11 Lakhs being two percent of average net
profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years as calculated as per section 198 of the

Companies Act, 2013, The company has incurred a surn of R 31.51 Lakhs in the year and the excess amount was duly approved
by the C5R Committes and the Board. AlL the expenses have been incurred in cash.

NOTE 42:

Figures lESE than 50,000 have been shown actual wherever statuterily required to be disclosed, as the figures have been rounded
off to the nearest Lakns,

NOTE 43:

The Board of Directors has recommenaed dividend of Rs. 3/- per eauity [previous year Rs. 2/-1 of Rs.10/- each for the year
ended 31 st March, 2021

Noteds:

These Financial Statements have been approved by Board of Directors of the Company on 19th June 2021 for issue to the
shareholders for there adoption

As perour Report nf even date,

For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 302206E

Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall

Partner Chairman & Managing Director Cirector

Membershio MNo. 52722 [DIM : oo470184) IDIN : 01043022]
5.5.Agrawal 5. Purakayastha

Date: 10th June, 2021 Chief Fingncial Cfficer Compary Secretary

Place: Kolkata IACS - 42302]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Members of MALLCOM [INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the audit of Consalidated Ind AS Financial
Statements

Opinion

We haye audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements of MALLCOM (INDIA] LIMITED
[hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”] and its
subsidiaries [the Holding company and its subsidiaries
hereinafter referred to as "the Group”], which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, lincluding other comprehensive
incomel, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information [hereinafter referred to as
"Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements”].

Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, and based on the consideration
of reports of other auditors on separate financial stataments
and on ather financial information of the subsidiaries, the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial staternents give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013, a5 amended
[“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in canformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Group as at March 31, 2021, the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss [including other cornprehensive income| and
the Consalidated Cash Flow Staternent and the Consolidated
Staternent of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conguctes our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Buditing [Shs) specified under section 14301 0] of the Act. Our
respensibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of aur resaort. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethice ‘ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial staterments under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
pur ather ethicel responsibllities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We beligve that the
audit evidence we have cbtained s sufficient ano approorizate
to provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidetes Ind AS
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Kayauditmattersarethosemattarsthat, inourprofessional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current pericd. These
matters were addressed (n the context of cur audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming cur
opinionthereon andwedonol orovide a separate opinion
on these matters. In addition, we have determined the
matters described below as Key Audit Matters and our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is
proviged in that context.

Key Audit Matter that reguire Lo be communicated in our
report:

li} Completeness, existence and accuracy of Revenue Recognition [Refer te Note 3{i) and 25 to the standalone financial statements]

Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Revenue is one of the key profit drivers and is.therefore

susceptible to mis-statement. Cut-off is the key assertion
in 5o far as revenue recognition is cancerned, since an
inappropriate cut-off can resull in material misstatement
of results for the year. The Company manufactures and
sells a number of products to its customers. The Company
has adapted the nevr accounting standard nd AS 115 as at
April1, 201 Band accordingly has reviesved its sales contracts
for determining the principles far recagnizing revernue in
accordance with the new standard.

Principal audit procedures:

al  Ouraudit procedures with ~egard to revenue recognition
included testing controls, automated and manual,
around dispatches/deliveries, inventory reconciliations
and circularization of receivable balances, substantive
testing for cut-offs and analytical review procedures.

bl Selected a sample of cantracts and through inspection
of evidence of perfarmance of these cordrols, tested
the operating effectivaness of the internal controls
relating to the identification of performance obligatons
and timing of revenue recognition

cl  Selected a sample of contracts and reassessed
contractual terms to determine adherence ta the
requirements of the new accounting standard.




(ii] Existence and Yaluation of Inventories [Refer note 2.10 and 8 of the Standalone Financial Statements)

Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed In our audit

The Company’'s major part of inventory comorises Raw
Material/ Accessaries/ Wark-In-Pragress/ finished goods
which are geographically spread over multiple-locations
such as factories producing difference products: These
inventories are also procured at many times as per custernar
spacification and order reguirement and customized as
such. The whole inventory is countea by the Company on a
cyclical basis and accardingly provision for obsolescence
of inventories 's assessed and recognized by the
management n the financial statements based an
management estimation as at end of reporting period.

The Company manufactures and sells goods which may be
subject to changing consumer demarnds and product
developrents. Significant degree of judgment is thereby
required to assess the net realizable value of the inventories
and appropriate Level of proyvisioning for items which may
be ultimately sold below cost. Such judgment includes
management's expectations for future sale yvolumes,
inventory ligudation plans and future selling prices less
cast to sell,

Based on above, existence and yvaluation of inventories has
been identified as akey audit matter,

In view of the significance of the matter, we applied the
fullowing audit sroceaures in this ares, among sthers to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence:

al Obtaining an understanding of and assessing the design,
implementation and operating effectiveness of
management s kay interna. controls relating to ohysical
varification of inventories by the management anc the
internal auditers of the Company, identification of
obsolete and slow moving inventaries, inventories with
low ar negative gross margins, monitoring of inventory
ageing and assessment of provisioning and of net
realizable values.

bl  Assessingwhether items in the inventory ageing report
orepared by the management wara classified within
the appropriate ageing bracket;

t.  Perfarming & review of the proyisions for inventories
by examining movements in the balance during the
current year and new provisions made for inventary
balances as at 31 March 2021 during the current year
to assess the historical accuracy of management’s
inventory provisioning process;

dl Assessing, onasample basis. the net realizable value
of slow-moving and obsalete inventories and inventories
with Law or negative grass margins as calculated by
management with reference to prices achieved and
costs to sell after the financial year end.

Attending cyclical inventory counts at various godowns
& factories at regular intervals during the reporting
period and evaluating the results of the cycle counts
performed by the management throughout the year to
assess management's estimation of the proyisioning.

Other Information

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation of the ather information, The other information
carnorises the infarmation Included In the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures
to Beard's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does
naot include the consclidated Ind AS financial statements and
our aud tor's repart therean

Our opinion an the consclidated Ind A% financial statermnents
does not cover the other information and we do notexpress
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In-eanpection with our audit of the consolidated lnd AS
financial statements, our respansibility is to read the other
information and, in deing 5o, consider whether the other
infarmation is materially inconsistent with the cansolidated
Ind AS financial statements or cur knowledge abtained during
the course of cur audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. |f, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there 15 8 material misstaterment of this ather
information, wie are reguired to report that fact: We have
nothing to report in this regard.

malicom »——
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Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements:

The Hotding Company's Board of Directors is responsible far
the preparation and presentation of these consolidated Ind
AS financial statements in terms of requirements of the Act,
that give a true and fair views of the consolidated financial
oositign, consolidated financial performance (including other
camprehensive incomel, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the group, in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted im India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards specified unoer Section 133
of the Act read with the: Comparnies [Ingdian Accounting
Standards] Rules, 2015, as amender.

The respective Board of Directoers of the companies included

nthe group a~e responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provis ons of the
fct for safeguarding the assets of the group and for preventing
and oetecting frauds and other irregularities, the selection
and zpplication of appropriate accounting policies, making
judgments and esfimates that are reasonable and prugent,
ana design, implermentation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial contrels, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeress of the accounting
“ecards, relevant to the preparation and oresentatian af the
consoliogted Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due ta fraud or error, which nave besn used far the
curpose of presentation of the consolidated [nd AS financial
statemernts by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consclidated Ind AS financial statements,
management of the group, are responsible for assessing
their ability to continue as a guing concern. disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to gning concern-and using the
going cancermbasis of accaunting unless management either
intends to liguidate the group or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Ihose respective Board of Uirectors are also responsible far
overseeing the Company's fimancial reporting process of the
qroup

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free fram material misstaternent, whether ocue to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
ou~ opinian. Ressonable assurance 15 & high level of

P

gssurance, but s not a guarantee that an gudit conducted in
sccordance with S&s will always detect a mater|al
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregaie, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the ecoromic decisions af users taken an the basis
of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgrment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit, We also:

Identify arid assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due = fraud or
error, design ang serform augit proceduras respansive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
aporopriate to provide @ basis for our oplnian. The risk of not
getecting @ material misstatermnent resulting from fraud is
highar than for ona resulting from error, as fraud may invabie
collysion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the gverride of interral control.

Ohtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circurnstances. LUnder section 143(3)0} of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also resgonsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Parent company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such cantrols,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by managerment

Conclude, an the appropriateness of management’'s use of
the gaing concern basis of accounting ana, baseg on the audit
evidence obiained, whether a material uncertainty exisis
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
or the Group's ability to conlinue as a going concern. 1f ye
conclude that & material uncertainty exists, we are reguired
to draw attention in our auditer’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated Ind A5 financial statements
or, if such gisclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Durconclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of aur auditer’'s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ing AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events
Inamanner that achieves fair presentation,
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Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinien on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
staterments of such entities included in the consolidated
finaricial statements. For the subsidiaries included in the
consolidated financial statements, which have been audited
by ather auditors, such other auditors remain responsible
far the direct on, supervision and performance of the audit
carried out by them:

We communicate vwith those charged with goyernance of the
Holding company and such other entities included in the
consclidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, ineluding any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a
sietement that we have complied with relevant ethical
reguirermnents regarding independance, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
regsonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safequards,

From the matters commun cated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the censolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we getermine that a matter should riot be communicated in
our regort because the adverse conseguences of daing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the oublicinterest
penefits of such communication.

Other Matters

Financial statements/financial infarmation of three (3]
subsidiaries namely Mallcom Safety Pyt. Ltd., Mallcom VSFT
Gloves Pyt. Ltd., anag Best Safety Put. Ltd. whose financial
statermnents/financial infarmation reflect total assets of Rs.
1087.21, Rs. 1925 40 and Rs.627 57 lacs respectively a5 at
31 St pMarch, 2021, total revenues of Rs. 2658 Rs. 120410
and Rs.1457.33 lacs respectively and riet prafits amounting
to Rs, 8.77, Rs, 267.05 and Rs.3.% 5 lacs respectively for the
year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated
Ind &5 financial statements,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 14303 of the Act, based on aur
audit and on the consideration of the reports of the other
auditers on the separate financial statementsand other
financial information of the subsidiaries a= referred in
the ather matter paragranh above, we report, Lo the
extent applicable, that,

gl We have sought and obtained all the infarmation and
explanations which to best of cur knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our aud't of the
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements,

bl Inour ocpinion, proper books of account as required by
law, relating to the preparation aof the aferesaid
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements have been
kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

c] The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consclidated
Statement of Profit and Loss [including other
comprehensive incomel, the consolidated Cash Flow
Staterment and the consolidated Statement of Changes
in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the baoks ot account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial statemenis,

dl  Inoureginion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial
staternents comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of Companies |Accounts! Rules, 201 4.

gl On the basis of written represantations received fram
the directors of the Holaing company as on 31 st March
2021 and taken on record by the Board of Directars of
the Holding company and its Subsidiaries, none of the
directors of the grous’s comparies is aisqualified as on
31st March 2021 from being appointed a5 a director in
terms of Section 144(2) of the Aet.

fl  With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls
aver financia. reporting of the Holding Comparny and its
Subsidiaries, covered unger the Act, and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure A7

gl  With respect to the ather matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accardance with the reguirements
of section 197116] of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
explarations gven to us, the remuneration paid by the
helding company to its directors during the current year
is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of
the Act.

malicom » ——

)

-
(.}

1

(



‘ ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021

hl

)

With respect to the other matters fo be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the exslanations given ta us;

[il The group has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financal position in its consoligated
financial position;

[il The group has made provisian for material
foreseeable losses on long-term derivative
cantracts, as r\equired under the applicable laws ar
Ind AS in these consolidated financial statements,

[ifi] There has been no delay in transferring amaounts.
reguired fo be transferred, to the [nvestor Education
and Protection Fund by the group, during the year

For 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration No. 302206E

Rajesh Singhania
184, Jawaharlal Mehru Road, Partrner
Dated; 19t0 June, 2021 Wempership Mo, 52722
Place: Kolkata UDIN - 21 052722 AAAABAZ 003
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ANNEXURE A" TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

of even date on the consclidated IND AS Financial statements of MALLCOM [INDIA) LIMITED

|Referred to in Paragraph 2[f] under the heading “Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements™ of our report of even date]

Repart o the Internal Financial Controls under Clause [i) of
subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Commpanies Act, 20713 1 the Act”]

We have sudited the internal financial contrals over financial
reparting of MALLCOM (INDIA] LIMITED [“the Compary” | as of 31 st
March 2021 in corjunction with odr audit of the Consolidated ind &%
firgncial statements of the Campany far the year ended an that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respactive Board of Directars of Parent Company s responsible
for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
anthe interral cantral aver financial repocting criteria established
by the Caompany considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note oo Audit of Internal Financial
Cantrols aver Financial Reporting ssued by the Institute of Chartered
Bccourtants of Ind e [ICAIlL These responsibilities ‘nclude the design,
implamentation ang maintenarce of adeguate internal financial
contrals that were operating effectively for-ensuring the crderly
and efficient conduct of 15 business, including adherence to the
Company's policies, the satequarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the sccuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of rellable
financial infermation, &5 required under the Companies Act, 2011 3.

Auditors” Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an epinion on the Group Company's
internal finarcial contrals aver firencial reporting based on aur
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
[*the Guidance Nate"] and the Standards an Auditing, issued by [CAI
and deemed to be prescribed under Section 1431101 of the Camparnies
Act, 20703, ta the extent applicable ta an audit of internal financial
cantrols, both applicable to an awdit of Internal Financial Controls
and, botk lssued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of indiz.
Those Standaros and the Guidance Mote require that we comply
with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to chiain
reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial
controls over firgncigl reporting were established and mainta ned
and If such controls aperated effectively in all material resoects.

CDur audit inyelves pasforming proced uras to obtain aadit evigende
about the adequacy of the internal financial contrals system over
finarcial repurting and their operating effectiveress, Our aua't of
interral financial controls over financial reporting ‘neluded abtaining
an understanding of internal financial controws over financial
reporting, assessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
interral centrol based on the assessed risk. The pracadures selected
depend an the guditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
rizks of material misstaterment of the finarcial statemants, whether
due te fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained ard the audit
evidence abtained by the other Auditors in terms of their Reparts
refarred ta in the Other Matters paragraph below, 7= sufficient and

appropriate to provioe 2 basis for our audit opinion an the Company's
irternal financial contrals system aver financial reporting

Maaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A cormpany's intarnal financial control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability af financial reporting and the preparatian of financial
staternenis for external ourposes in accordance with generally
accepled accounting principles. & company’s internal finangial
central cver financial reporting inciudes those: policies and
procedures that |1 | pertain to the mairtenance of recoros that, in
reasanable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the trarsaction and
o'spas tions of the assels of the company; (2] provide reasonanle
assurance (hat trarsactions are recarded as necessary 1o perrmit
prenaration of financial statements in accordance with gererally
avcepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizatiors of the Maragement and directors of the Campany;
ard [3] provide reasonzable assurance regasding preventian ar timaly
oetection of unautharized acouisitan, use or disposition of the
Cormpany's assets that could nave a material effect on the financial
staternenits.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Beczuse of the inherent imitations of internal fingncial controls
ovar financial raporting, nclud ng the passibility of callusian or
Improper management override of controls, materal misstatements
due toerror or fraud may ccour and net be detected. Alsn, projections
of any eva.uation of the internal financial controls over financal
reporting to future period are subject to the risk that the internal
financial cantrol over financial reperting may become ‘nadequate
because of changes in cord tions, ortnat the degree of compliance
withine pelicies or procedures may deteriotalie.

Dipinion

I our opinion, the Parart Camparny bas, in &)l material resoects,
a7 adeguate internal firancial controis system over financial
regarting and such interral financial controls aver financial meparting
were cperating effectively as at 315t March 2021, based on the
internal control aver financal reporting criteria established by the
camoany considering the essential companents of mternal contral
stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Centrels
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants;
Firm Registration Mo, 302206E

Rajesh Singhania

Partner

Memberskip Mo, 52722

UDIN - 21052722 8888842003

184, Jawaharlal Menra Road,
Dated: 19th June, 202
Place: Kolzia
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March 2021

. - — . [Rs. In Lakhs]
Sl.NO. Particulars MNote As at As at
31t Mareh, 2021 31zt March, 2020
& ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets
P'ru;:nart;;-.' Flant and Equipment 5 4.TH4.TT £,222.38
Intangible assets & 440,78 349
Capital work-in-progress 7 1,456.90 30427
Financial Assets
Investments 8 0.06 0.0
_ koans 9 10101 7B5T
Current Tax Assets (Net] 203 63 202.06
6,951.31 4,837.83
Currant Assets
Inventoriss. 10 5,721.1 7 7,573.48
Financial Aszets
Investments 1 187868 212519
Trade receivables 12 4,822,809 2,220.R4
Cash and cash eguivalents 13 400 .74 52473
Other Bank Balarces 14 2,660.25 a7
Loans 9 5.52 2774
Cikar Current Acsats 15 2 BraR2 2,367.81
18,302.48 14,84%.21
Total Assets 25,253.99 19,687.05
L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity ' . . .
Equity Share Capital 14 024,00 024,00
Dther Equity 17 13,5212 10,3561 5
14,1569.12 11,020.15
Mirwority intarast RIg 2,
LIABILITIES
Mon Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities -
Lung Term Borrowing 18 3RR.13 35513
Deferred Tax Liab lities [Net| 19 62.07 83.77
’ 41720 G3B.Q0
Current Liahilities
Financial Lisbilities
Short-Term Borrowings 22 5.320.87 3.235.48
Trade Payahbles _ 21 3,633.43 J432.92
Other Finarcial Liabil ties 22 36621 404.14
(ther Current Liabilities 23 B14.22 1,142 84
Provisions 24 14.68 12.59
10,575.42 B,644.8%
Total Equity and Liabilities 25,253.99 19,6B87.05
Significant Accounting Policies 3
The accempanying notes are an integral part of the Financal Statements.
Az per our Report of even date.
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 302206E
Rajesh Singhania A Mall G.K.Mall
Pariner Chairman & Managing Director Director
Wembership Mo 52722 {DIN - co470184) (DI - 01 p43022]
S.S.Agrawal 5. Purakayastha
Date: * oth June, 2024 Crief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Blace: Kolkata [ACS : 42302)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2021 ;
Rs. In Lakhs]

5l. MO. Particulars Mote For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

IMCOME
| Fevanue fram operations 25 31 ,68B.45 Z8.7a9.09
I Diner income 26 32212 &5.86
W TOTAL INCOME 201057 BRI
IV EXPENSES - _
Cost of materials consumed 274 16,362.30 16,0162
Purchase of Traded Goods 278 2 R0 < B58.91
Ehaﬂgesm inventaries of finished goods, work-in-progress and i o ] ]
Stock-in-Trade 28 122512 [2e5 53]
Employ=e Benefit Fxpense 29 1246703 104799
Finance Casts 30 15680 2548.08
Depreciaticn and Amartization Fxpense 5 & o 57808 543,30
Manufacturing and other Operational Expense 3 h,B20.345 a,a01.8k
Diker Expences a1[a) 305.37 348.30
TOTAL EXPENSES 28,255.08 26,637.71
~V_ Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 3,745.49 2,377.24
Fricr Perico ltem
Exceptional & Extracrdinary ltems o 152,99
Prafil before tax 3,745.498 2,530.23
Vi Tax Expense
Current tax 834,30 59917
Deferrad tax [17:38] 18.27
Inceme Tax for Earlier Years 5.35 35.41
§22.27 653.05
2,823.22 1.877.19
_ Add: Adjustment for MAT Credit Receivable 7w 11,24
Vil PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 2,831.21 1,888.43
Lass: Mon Controlling Interest 4.99
T Viil__PROFITFORTHE PERIOD 2,826.82 1888.03
X OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
lterns that will he Rerlassified ta Profitor Loss
Incorne Tax relating to items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Fair value of Investment / Exchange differerce on transaction of o ) )
fareign aperaticns 33 [kl [35 75 23.80
Income Tax relating to these items 14.62 [&.o0)
Iterns that will not be reclassifed io profit or oss (Re-measurement of post o -
ernployment beneft obligaticns) a1.80 1 9.00]
Inccrne Tax relating 1o these items [&:o0] £.80
262 3.5
X___TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD_ 2,829.45 189194
“[Comprising Profit and Other Comprehensive Income for the Period]
XI  Earning per equity share of Rs. 10 each [In Rs.)
Cash Ri.2G 39.5H
Basic & Ciluted 45.30 3028
Significant Accounting Poelicies 3
Theaccompany ng notes are an integral part af the Financial Statemenis,
4s per cur Repart ofever date.
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 302206E
Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall
Fartner Chairman & Managing Director Director
Membersnip Mo, 52723 [DIN 004701 84) [ R o e P T e
S.5.Agrawal S. Purakayastha
Cate: 19" June, 2021 Chie® Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place: Kalkata [ACS - 423021
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year endad 31st March, 2021

[Rs. in Lakns]

5L Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
Ma. 41.03.2021 31.03.2020
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before Taxation and Extraordinary ltems 3,745.49 2.377.24
Adjustments far ;
Balances Written Back (Net] |27 6] 242
[epreciation and Amaortisation Expense 578,08 543,30
Firgnce Costs 159,80 256.68
Interest [nccme [30.93] 13.47]
Extraordinary lterm . 152,91
Demessuremant Gair of DAL/ TIBR 2.62 13:51)
Prefit an sate of Property, Plant & Equipment [MNetl/Assets
Written Off |252 91 ] H29.01 - 248,13
Operating Profit before Waorking Capital Changes 417450 3,355.35
Adjustrnaents for .
lincrease|/Decrease in Inventories. o 185231 I7e &0)
[increasel/Cecrease in Trade and (her Receivables [4,BoBRT] 241408
Increase/|Decrease| in Trade & Uther Payables & Provisions [185 48] [3,141.94] [551.73] 1,004.72
Cash generated from Coerations 1.032.56 &,510.09
Cirect Tases paid[ Met of Refunds] [B49 78l {61 B1]
—__ NetCash from Operating Activities 1,882.32 3,768.28
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Income an.g2 .67
Share Capital/Premium & Reserve Raisea/Acquisition BRI.TH
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equinment [Metl/Assets Written OFF 252
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments B -
lincluding Capltal Work-in-Progress and Advances! 12 667 45] |558.21)
Balances Written back [netl/ remeasurement of DEC/CEP 27.54 - ]
Purchases/Proceads fram sale of Investments 24861 [1,1RE.RA [1,6B0.34) 12.13:.88]
Net Cash from/ [Used in] Investing Activities 1,155.56 [2,134.88]
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES )
Repaymeant of Lang Tarm Loans lo.og]
|Repaymentl/ Procesds from Short Term Borrowings 2,094.39 I, 204.22]
interest arid Fingncial Charges Paid 1 59.80] 1256.68
Cividens and Tax paid thereon [Interim, special and Finall [124.80] 1.B09.7% 15145 11,400.18]
Met Cash from/ (Used in] Financing Activities 1,809.7% [1,400.78]
Met Increase/[Decrease] In cash or cash eguivalents [A+B+C] 2,536.55 232.91
__Cashor Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year _ 03444 301.53
Cash or Cash eguivalents at the an%nfﬂl& year 3,070.9% B34.44

The accomparying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
1 Reconcillation of Financial Liabilities arising from Financing Activities

Particulars Opaning Balance Financing Cash Flaw Changes HNan-Financing Cash Flow Changes Clasing Balancs

As at 31.3.20 Principal Proceeds/|Repayment] Fair Value Changes Forex Changes  Asat 31.03.2021
_Short Term Borrowings 3215.48 209439 532987
Lorg term Borrawiras IFE13 - - - - LRk

2 [Direct Taxes are tregted as arising from operat:ng activities and are not bifurcated between investing and financing activities”
3 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set cut in Ind AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows',
£ For the purpose of Staternent of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises the followings:

Particulars Az at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
Balamcss with Barks 2,660 25 g7
_ Lash in Hand __AOLT4 BR4TS
Total 3,070.99 53444
2= per our Report of ever date.
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 302206

Rajesh Singhania ALK Mall G.K.Mall

Partner Charmarn & Managing Director Uirector

tMembership Mo, R2722 (DM = g0l B4 (DM - o1 og3022)
5.5.Agrawal 5. Purakayastha

Cate: 12" June, 2021 Chief Financial Cfficer Company Secretary

Place: Kolkata [&C5 . 42302
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for the year ended 31st March, 2021

A, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars Numbers Amount
Equity Shares of Rs. ' 0 each,issusd, subscribed and fully paid-up
As 3t 31.03.2021 6,240,000 62400
Asat 31.073.2020 6,240,000 B24.00
B. OTHER EQUITY
For the year ended 31st March, 2021 [Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Capital Securities General Retained Total
Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings
Reserve
Dpening Balance as at 01.04.2020 4£01.49 1,268.12 8,975.00 [248.44) 10,396.15
Profit for the Current Year - - . 282687 28263
Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 2.02 2.02
Total Comprehensive Income far the year 2,829.44 2,829.44
Share Premium Raised/ Acquisition during
the year 788.32 151.17 |140.30] 799.18
407 .49 2,056,544 912617 2.440.68 1402477
Less: Mon Contralling Interest - 250.00 125.00 fo.15] 37455
A0 4% 1.405.44 0061 .17 2.440.83 13,045.02
Transfer to/ [from] Retained Earnings 2.500.00 [2 50060 :
Dividend E E = [124.80 12480
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2021 401.49 1,806.44 11,501.17 (183.97] 13,625.12
For the year ended 31st March, 2020 [Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus B
Capital Securities General Retained Tatal
Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings
Reserve
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2019 401.4% 1.268.12 7.375.00 [389.95) 8,654.66
Profit for the Currernt Year - - . 1.B88.43 -
Comprahensive Income forthe year - 3:51 -
Total Comprehensive [ncome for the year - - - 1,897 .64 1.891.94
Transferto/ [from) Retained Earnings 1 At [1.6z0.00) =
Remeasurement of DBP/DBO Investmeant - - - - -
Nividend [124.80) [124.80)
Dividerd Distribution Tax - - - |25.65) [25.45]
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2020 401.49 1,268.12 8,975.00 [248.44) 10,396.15

As per our Beport of aven date.
For 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accounlants

Firm Registration Na. 3022068

Rajesh Singhania
Partner
Memberchip Nao. 52722

Tate: 1980 June, 2021
Place: Kolkata

For and on behatlf of the Board

ALK Mall G.K.Mall
Chairman & Maraging irector lirectar
[DIM : 034701 8] (DM 07 0430232
5.5.Agrawal 5. Purakayastha

Chief Financia, Officer

Company Secretary
(A0S - 42302
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Motes Forming Part of Financial Statements

1.

Group Informatian

Malleom [India) Limited [MIL ar ‘the Company’| is a public
Lirmited company domiciled in India and is incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in
Indig. Its chares are listed on BSE Limited, which is a3
recognized stock exchange n India. The registered office
of the Company is located at EN-12, Sector-Y, Salt Lake
City, Kolkata-700087

These consolldated financial statements (CFS| are
approved and adooted by the Board of Directors of the
Cormpany in its meeting dated 19th June 2021 . They
comprise of the financ sl statements of Mallcom |India)

Limited and its subsidiaries - Mallcom Safety Pyt
Ltd. Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pyt. Ltd, and Best Safefy Pyt
Lta, which are incorporated in India. The effect of intra
group transactions petween the company ana 18
subsidiaries are eliminated on canscligation,

The Group is engeged in the manufacture, export and
distribution of a wide range of Personal Protective
Equipment [PPE)

For Company's principal snhareholders, Refer Mote Moo
Principles of Consolidation

The Subsidiaries considered in the greparation of these
Consolidated Fnancial Statements are:

Marne of the Subsidiary Company Principal | Country of % Shareholeing
Activity Incorporation
As at As at
_ 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Mallcom Safaty Pyvt. Lid Daalers in Persaonal India £0.053 Tom
Protect ve Equipment[FPRE]
Best Safety Private Limited Manufacturer Exparter of India 100
Industrial Safefy Shoes
Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pyt. Ltd Manutfacturer & Expaorter Irdia 100 oo
of Mitrile Dipped & Cther
Synthetic Gloves

The Cansclidated Financial Statements of the Group are
prepared on following basis:

insurance claims which are accounted for an
cashfacceptance basis due to uncertainty of realization.

gl The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees
accordancel_xﬂ.'|{r_1f_lnd A5 110- .EGHSUL[?E’;EH Financial ["INR"} and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs,
Staterments” nofified under gelctlnn 133 of the Eempar!es except otherwise indicated,
Act, 2073, read together with rule 7 of theCompanies
|Accounts) Rules, 201 4. bl Subsidiaries

bl The Fi_r‘lﬂf'll‘iﬁl Stat_emems- of the Compa_ny gno s i.  Subsidiaries are entities overwhich the Group has
Subsidiary Companies are combined on a line-by-line contral and the Control is achieved when the group
basis by adding tagether Like terms of aszets, Labilities, iz exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
incorne and expenses, after eliminating Intra-group its involvernent with the investee and has the ability
balances and intra-group transactions and resulting to affect those returns through its;
unrealized profits or lesses in accordance with ind AS _
10 (al Power overthe investee

¢l The Consolidatea Financial Statements are prepared [b] Exposure or rights to variable returns from its
using unifarm accounting policies for like transactions invalvement with the investes
and other events in similar circumstances and are i ; y
presented in the same manne- as the Company's {e] The EItIIlJF].' to use its power over the inyesteg
Standelane Financial Statements. to aftect its returns

dl The Financial Statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date control over
Subsidlaries used in the consolidationare drawn up to the subsidiary is acquired ana they are discontinued
the same reparting date i.e, 31st March, 2021, from the date of cessation of contral.

3. Significant accounting policies il. TheGroup combines the francial statements of the

. Campany and its subsidiaries based on a line-by-

2, BEssaIHesaTmen line consolldation by adding together the book value
The consolidated financial statements are prepared on af like items of assets and liabil ties, revente and
historical cost convention on acorual basis excent for experses as per the respective finarcial staternents.

o
! 11 'T_.':}_l

(



dl

Intra group balances, inlra group transactions and
the Unreal zed profils en stocks arising out of intra
group transaction have been eliminatad,

iii. The consolidated financial statemants are prepared
vsing uniform aceounting policies for similar
matarial transactions and cther avents in similar
circumstances otherwise as stated slsewhers,

iv. The difference balween Lhe costs of investment in
the subsidizries, over the net assetsat the time of
acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is
recagrisec in the consolidated financial statemenis
as Goodwill ar Capital reserve as the case may be,
The said goodwill is not amortised, however it is
tested for impairment at each balance sheet date
and impairment loss, if any is recognized in the
consolidatad financial staternents,

¥. MNan-centralling interest’s share of net profit af
subisidiaries far the year is identified and adjusted
against the revenue of the Group In arder ta arrive
at the net revenue attribitahle to the owners of the
Company, The excess of loss for the year over the
nan-cantrolling interest is adjusted in owner's
interest.

vi. Mon-contrelling interest’s share of nel assets of
subsidiaries is idenlified and presenled in Lhe
Consolidated Balance Sheet separate from Liabilities
and the equity af the Company’s shareholders.

Non-controlling Interest

Man-conlralling interesls represent the proportion &f
income, other comprehensive incoma and nel assetsin
subsidiaries that is not attributatle to the Company's
EWNErs.

Mon-controlling interaste are initially maasured at
propertionate share on the date of acquisition of the
recogrised amounts of the acguiree’s identifizble nat
assels. bubsequent to the acguisition, the carrying
amount of the non-controlling interests is the amount
of the interest at initial recognition plus the proportionate
share of subsequenl changes.in aquity.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Praperty, Plant and equ pment are stated at cost less
accurmulated depreciation/amortization and impairment,
it any. Freehald land not containing mineral rezerveas
disclosed at cost less impairment, if any. Cost comprises
of purchase price and directly attributatle cost of
acquisition/bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use [net of credit availed, if anyl, When
significant parts of the plant and eguiprrent &re required
to be replaced at intervals the company depreciates

el

malicom

them separately based on their specific useful lives.
Capital work in progress is carried at cost and directly
attributable expenditure during construction period
which is'allocated to the property, plant and equipment
on the campletion of project,

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition/
construction of 8 qualifying asset are capitalized as parl
of the cost of such asset till such lime the assel is ready
for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognized
gs ahexpense in the period inwhich they are incurred.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Deprecialion is provided on written dawn valuemethod
over the estimated useful lives of the sssels. Leasehald
Property are depreciated over their expected lease terms
Mo depreciation ischarged an Freehold land, Estimated
wsaful lives of the assets are as lollows:

Mature of Asset Estimated Useful
Lives
Plant & Machinery 15¥ears
Building 30¥ears
Electric Installations 15 Years
Mauld & Dies 15¥ears
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Office Eguipment 3 Years
Computers 3Yaars
Computer License B Years
Fatent Right B Years

Depreciation methads, useful lives and residusl values
and are reviewsd, and adjusted as appropriate, at each
reporting date.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are slated at cosl less accumulaled
amortization and impairment, if any. Cost comprises of
purchase price and directly attributable enst &f
acquisition/bringing the asset tao its working condition
for its intended use lnet of credil availed. it anyl
Amortizationis prowided on awritten down value method
over estimated useful lives

The residual values, uselul lives and method of
depreciation of intangible assets are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate. Gains or losses ariging from derecognition
af an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal preceeds and the carrying
amount of tha-asset and-are recognised in the statement
of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.
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Derecognition of Tangible and Intangible assets

An item of PPE is de-recognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise fram
its use or disposal Gain orloss arising on the disposal
ar retirement of an itern of PPE |s determines as the
d fference betweer the sales proceeds and the carrying
amuount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of Mon-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of sssets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date if there ls any Ind cation of impairmeant
based on internal & exterral factors. An impairment
lassis recognized whereyer the carrying amaunts of an
asset exceed its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount s the greater of the assets net selling price and
value In use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future casn flows are discountea to thelr present value
at the weighted average cost of cepital. Reversal of
irmpairment loss is recognized immediately as Income
in the Staterment of Profit and Loss.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and financizl labilties [finarncal
instruments] are recognized when the Group becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financia: essets and financial Labilities are initially
messured at fair velue. Transaction costs that are o rectly
attributable to the acquis tion ar issue of financal assets
and financial liabilities (ather than Fnancial assets and
financial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss]
are adoed to or deducted from the fair value of the
finarcial assets or financial liabilities, as approprigte,
on initial recognition, Transaction costs directly
attributable ta the acquisition of financial assefs or
financial liapilities at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in the Statement of Prefit
and Loss.

The financial assets and financial liabilities are classified
as current, if they are expected to be realised or settled
within operating cycle of the Group or otherwise these
are class fied 25 non-clrrent,

The classification of financial instrumernits whether to
be measured at Amortised Cost, at Fair Value through
Profit ana Loss [FWTPL| orat Fair Velue through Cther
Comprehensive [ncome [FVTOC!H depends on the
objective and contractual terms to which they relate.
Classification of financial instruments are determined
oninitial recognition.

Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash & Cash equivelents consist of Cash on Hand, Cash
at Bark, Term Dsposits & Cheques in Hand. ALl highly
tiguid financial instruments, which are readily convertible

1.
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into determinable amounts of cash ana which are subject
to an insignificant risk af change in value and are having
original maturities of three months or less from the date
of purchase, are considered as cash eguivalents,
Cash and cash eguivalents includes balances with
banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal 2nd usage.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at
amortised cost

Financial Assets held within a bus ness whose objective
is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
gssel give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payrnents of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding are measured at amortised cost.

The above Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
subseguent ta initial recagnition are measured at
amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate |EIR] method.

The: effective interest rate is the rate that discounts
estimated Tuture cash payments ar receipts |inc.uding
gll fees and points paid or received, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts| through the expected
life of the Financial Asset ar Financial Liability to'the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the
amortised cost of financial Uability, orwhere eppropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Financial Asset at Fair Value through Other
Coamprehensive Income [FVTOCI|

Financial assets are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income if these financial assets
are held within a business whose abjective is acheved
by bath collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assetsand the contractual terms af the financial
asset give rise of specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payrments of principal and interest on the principal
armount cutstanding. Subseguent to initial recognition,
they are measured at fair value and changes therein are
recognized directly in other comprehensive income,

For the purpose of para (2] and [3) above, principal is
the fair yalue of the financial assetat initial recognition
ana interest consists of consideration for the time vaiue
of rmoney and associated credit risk,

Financial Assets or Liabilities at Fair value through
profit or loss

Financial Instruments which does not meet the criteria
of amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income are classified as Fair Value
through Profit and loss, These are recognisea at fair
value ano changes theren are recagnized in the
statement of profit and loss.

Derivative and Hedge Accounting

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments
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such as forelgn exchange forward, swap and option
contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in foreign
exchange rates in resoect of financial instruments and
forecasted cash flows denominated In certain foreign
currencies. The Group uses hedging instruments which
provide principles an the use of such financial derivatives
consistent with the risk management strategy of the
Group. The hedge instruments are designated and
documented as hedges and effectiveness of hedge
instruments to reduce the risk associated with the
exposure being hedged |5 assessed and measured af
inception and on an ongaing basis

Any derivative that is either not designated as a nedge,
or is so designated but is ineffectve as per ind AS 108
"Financial Instruments” is categorised as a financial
assef, ai fair value through profit or loss. Transaction
costs attributable are also recagnised in Statement of
profit and loss. Changes in the fair value of the derivative
hedging instrument designated as & fair value nedge are
recogrised in the Statement of profit and loss.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative hedging
instrument designated as & cash flow hedge are
recognised in other comprehensive income and
presented within equity as cash flow hedging reserve o
the extent that the hedge is effective.

If the hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria
for hedge accounting, expires or (s sold, terminated or
exercised, then hedge accounting is discontinued
prospectively. Any gain-or loss recagnised in other
cornprenensive [ncome and accumutated in eguity till
that time remains and thereafter to the extent hedge
accounting being discontinued is recognised in Statement
of profit ana loss. When a forecasted transaction is no
longer expected to ocour, the cumulative gain or Loss
acclmuiated in equity s transferred to the Staterment
of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is assessed for impairment at each
balance sheet date_ A financial asset is considered to be
impaired if objective evidence indicates thatone or more
evenis have had a negatve effect on the estimated future
cash flows of that asset.

The Group measures the Luss allowance for a financial
asset at an amaunt equal to the lifetime expected credit
losses ifthe cregit risk on that financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recegnition. If the
credit risk an a financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recegriition, the Group measures
the loss allewance for that financial instrument at an
amount equal to 12-month expected credt losses,

However, for trade receivables or contract assets that
result in relaton to revenue fram contracts with

Vill.
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customers, the Group measures the loss allowance at
an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Derecognition of financial instruments

The Group derecognises a financial asset or a group of
financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from tha asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks anag rewards
of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset [except for eguity
instruments designated as FVTOC!), the difference
between the asset’'s carrying amount and the sum af the
consideration recelved and receivable ave recognisecin
statement of profit and loss.

On derecognition of assets measured at Fair Yalue
through Other Comprehensive Income FYTOC] the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
camprehensive income is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss as a3 reclassification adjustment

Financia. Liabilities are derecognised if the Group's
niligations specified in the contract expire or are
discharged ur cancelled. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the considerat on paid and payable ‘s recognized in
Staternent of Profit ano Loss,

Revenue recoghition
Sales

Fevenue from sale of goods s recagnized when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the gooas
have passed ta the buyer, which generally coincides with
delivery.

Export Benefits

Export incentives are accounted for on expaort of gooas
In theyear of export if the entitlernents can be estimated
with reasanable accuracy ana conditions precedent to
claimis fulfilled.

Interest & Dividend

Interest s recoegnized on a time propertien basis taking
into accaunt the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable,

Oividend income is recognized when the shareholders
right to receive pavment is established by the balance
sheet date.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

Provisicns are recognized when an enterprise has a
present ohligaton as a result of past event that propably
requires an outflow of resources o settle the obligation,
in respect of which & reliable estimate ¢an be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and
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are determined based on best estimate required to settle
the cbligation at the balance sheet date. They are
revieved st each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates

Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are
disclosed by way of nates ta the finarcial statements
when there is a possible cbligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the vccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not whoally within the cantrol of
the Group or when there is & present obligation that
arises from past avents where it is either not probable
that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle
the same or a reliable estimate of the amaunt in this
respect cannol be made,

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in
the consolidated financial statements by way of notes
to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable,

Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency trarsactions are recorded in the
reporting currency prevailing at the date of the
transaction, Realized gaing/ losses on foreign exchange
transactions during the year are recognized in the
Staternent of Profit and Loss.

Monetary assets and liabilities derominated in foreign
currency -are transiated at the yearend rates and
resultant gains/losses from foreign exchange
translations are recognized in the Statement of Prafit
and loss.

Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading
or speculaticn purposss,

The premium or discount arising at the inceptian of
forwiare exchange contracts is amortized as éxpense or
incarme over the e of the contract, Exchenge differences
on such contracts are recagnized in the statement of
profit and loss in the year in which the exchange rates
change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or
renewal of forvard exchange contract 1s recognised as
income or expense for the year

Equity Share Capital

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of
its liabilities. Par value of the equity shares is recorded
gs share capital and the amaount received in excess of
par value Is classified as Securities Premium.

Costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares
are recognised as a deduction from eguity, net of any
tax effects.

m)
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Inventories

Irventories are valued at lower of cost ar net realisable
value. Cost of inventories is ascertained on FIFD' basis.
Materiagls and other supplies held for use in the
praduction of inventories are not written down below
cost if the related finished products are expected to be
sold at or above cost,

Raw Materials, Stores and spares

These are valued at the lower of cost ana estimatea net
realizable value, after providing for cost of obsclescence
and other anticipated losses, wherever, considered

Work-in-progress and Finished Goods

These include cost of corversion and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to thelr present location and
eondition. Cost is determined on First in First out [FIFO)
hasis.

Leases
Company as lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a
lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or cantains,
2 lease if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identited asset tor & period of trme In exchange
f il F
consideration. To a3sess whether a contract conveys the
right to contrcl the use of an identified asset, the
Company assesses whether: {i] the contract involves the
use of an identified asset, [ii] the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the asset through the pericd of the lease ana liii) the
Compary has the right ta direct the use of the asset, At
the date of commencement of the lease, the Company
recognizes a right-of-use asset ["ROUY] and a
corresponding lease Liability for all lease arrangements
inwhich it Is a lessee, except for leases with a term of
twelve months or less [short-term leases) and low value
leases: For these short-term and low value leases, the
Company recagnizes the lease payments as.an operating
expense on a3 straight-line basis over the term of the
lease. Certain lease arrangements includes the aptions
to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the
lease term. ROU assets ang lease lisbilities includes
these aptions when iLis reascnably certain that they will
he exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially
recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount
of the lease Usbility ad ustad for any lease payments
made at ar prior tothe commencement date of the lease
plus any intial direct costs less any lease incentives,
They are subseguently measured al cost leas
accurmulated depreciation and impairment losses. ROU
assets are depreciated from the commencement date
on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use
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assels are evaluated for recoverablity whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoversble, For the purpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount [ie the
higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-
fr-usel is determines on an Individual asset basis unless
the asset does not generate cash flows that are Largely
independent of those fram other assets. in such cases,
the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash
Generating Unit [CGU! to which the asset belangs.

The Company as a lessor

l.eases for which the Campany is 2 lessor is classified
as 3 finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as
a finance lease, Al other leases are classified as
operating leases, When the Comparny is an intermediate
lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and
the sublease separately. The subleaze is classified as.a
finance or cperating lease by reference tathe ROU asset
arising from the head lease. For cperating leases, rental
income s recegnized on g straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease,

Company adopted [nd AS 116 on Leases w.e f1st April
2004

Taxation

Income tax expense represanting the sum of current tax
expenses and the net charge of the ceferred taxes s
recagnized in the incomestatement except to the extent
that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or
other camprehensive income.

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured
atthe ameunt expectad to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorites, The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date Current
income tax relating to items recognised outside profit
or loss is recognised outside profit or loss leither in
other comprehensive income or inequity]. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
with respect to situaticons in which applicable tax
requlations are subject ta interpretation and establishes
provisians where apprapriate. Current lax assets and
lizblities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended
to realise the asset and settle the Lizbility on 3 net basis
or simultaneously.

Deterred tax is provided on temporary differences
between the tax bases of assets and abilties and their
carrying amounts far financial reperting purposes at the
reporting date. Deferred tax liahilities are recognised
for all taxable temporary differences.Deferred tax assels
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are recognised for all deauctible temporary differences,
the carry ferward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
ang unused tax losses can oe ctilised The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
reporting date and reduced ta the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable prefit will he
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised. Urrecognized deferred tax assets are re

assessed at each reperting date and are recognised to
the extent that it has become probabie that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax asset 1o be
recovered.Deferred tax assets and Liabilities are
measured at the fax rates that are expected to &pply n
the year when the asset |s realised or the Liability is
settied, based on tax rates land tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting aate.
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit
or loss is recognised outside profit or loss [either in
other comprehensive income or ineguity].Deferrea tax
assets and deferred tax liabilties are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to sef off current tax assets
against current tax labilities and the deferred tases
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
autnority,

Employee Benefits
Short Term Employea Benefits

Shart term employes benefits; such as salarles, wages,
incentives efc. are recognized as expenses at actusal
arnounts, I the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year
ir which the related services are rendered. Leave nol
availed in & year can be carried forward up to 30 days

Defined Contribution Plans

Defined contribution plans are Provident Fund Scheme,
Emplaoyee State Insurance Scheme and Government
adrministered Pension Fund Schere for the employees.
The company makes monthly contributians towards
these funds / schemes, which are recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss in the financial year towhich
they relate. There is no obligation other than the monthly
contributions.

Defined Benefit Plans

The company has a delined benetit plan for Post-
employment benefit in the form of Gratuity for all
ernployees. Contribution on account of gratulty payment
is made to the Gratuity Trust. Liability far aboye defined
oenefit planis proyidea on the basis of actuarial valuation,
as at the Balance Gheet date. The actuarial method used
for measuring the Liability is the Projected Unit Credit
method. Actuarial gair and losses arising fram
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experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized [n ather comprehensive
ineorme,

Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the
net profit-or loss after tax fer the year attributable to
Equity Shareholders [after deducting attributable taxes)
by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average
numbers of eguity shares gutstanding during the year
are adjusted for events of bonus issue, bonus elements
in a right issue ta existing shareholders and share splits.

For tre purpose of caleulating Diluted Earnings per
share, the net profitor loss for the year attributable to
equity sharehalders and the weightad average number
of shares nutstanding during the year are adjusied for
the etfects of all dilutive potential equity sharas,

Segment Reporting

Segment is identified and reported taking into account
the nature of products and services, the Gitferent risks
andreturrs and the integral business regurting systerms,
The Group's primary business segment is Industrial
Safety Products, The Industrial Setety Products business
incorgorates proouct groups’ viz, Leather hand Gloves,
Industrial Work Garments, Seamiess Knitted Gloves,
Leather Shoe Upper, Safety Shoes and hitrile Dipped
Gloves, which mainly have similar risks and returns,
Fhus the Group's business actlvity falls within a single
primary business segment

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs
incurred in connection with the borrowing of the funds,
Al borrowing costs are recognised in the Staterment of
Profit and Loss using the effective interest method.

Investments

[nvestments that are readily realizable ard intended (o
be helo for not more than ayear are class fied as current
investment: All other investments are classified as leng
term investments. Current Investments are carried at
lower of cost and fair value determined on individual
investment basis. Long-terms investments are carried
gt cost. A provision of diminution is made to recognize
a decline, other than temporary, in the value of long-
term investments.

Critical accounting judgments, assumptions and key
sources of estimation and uncertainty

The preparation of the consoligated financial statemernits
in confarmity with the measurement principle of Ind AS
requires management tomake estimates, judgrents
and assurnptions. These estimates, judgments and
assumptionsaffect the application of aceounting policies

and the reported amounts of assets and dabilities, the
disclosures of cont rigent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consalidated financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
periad. Accounting estimates could change from period
to period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made
as management becomes aware of changes in
clrcumstances surrounding the estimates, Differences
between the actual results and estimates are recognised
in the year in which the results are known /materialised
and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notas
to the consclidated financial staterments,

Application of accounting policies that require significant
areas of estimation, uneertainty and critical judgments
and the use of assumptionsin the consolidated financial
statements have beesn disclosed below. The key
assumptions concerning the future ang other key sources
of estirnation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that
have a significant risk of causing 2 material agjustment
to the carrying amount of assets and Labilities within
the next financial year are discussed below:

i. Depreciation / amortisation and impairment on
property, plant and equipment / intangible assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
are depreciated/amortised on straight-Line/written
down value basis aver the estimated useful lives
{or lease term if shorter] in accordance with Group
accounting policy, taking into account the estimated
residuzal value, wherever applicable.

The Group reviews its carrying value of its Tangiole
and Intangiole Assets whenever there is objective
eviderce that the assets gre impaired. In such
situation Asset's recoverable amount s estimated
which is higher of asset's or cash generating units
[CGEU] Fair value less cost of disposal and its value
in use. |n assessing value in use the estimated
future cash flows are discounted using pre-tax
discount rates which reflect the current assessment
of time valua of money. In determining fair value
less cost of gisposal, recent market realisations
are considered or otherwise in absence of such
transactinns apprapriate valuations are aoopted.
The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of the
assets regularly in order to determine the amount
of depreciation / amortisation and amount of
impairment expense 1o he recorded during any
reporting period, [his reassessment may result in
change estimated in future periogs,

il.  Arrangements containing leases and classification
of leases

The Group enters into service/ hiring arrangements
for yvarious assets [ services. The determination of
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lease and classfication of the service/hiring
arrangement as a finance lease or operating lease
s baseg on an assessment of several factors,
including, but not limited to, transfer of ownership
ofleased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s opticn
ta purchase and estimated certainty of exercise of
such aption, proportion of lease term to the asset’'s
economic life, proportion of present value of
minimum ‘ease payments to fair value of leased
asset and extent of specialised nature of the leased
asset,

Claims and Compensation

Claims ‘ncluding insurance claims are accounted
for on determination of certainty of realisation
thereot,

Impairment allowances on trade receivables

The Group evaluates whether there :s any objective
evidence that trade recelvables are impaired and
determines the amount of imoairment aliowance
gs a result of the inability of the customers to make
reguired payments. The Group bases the estimates
on the ageing of the trage receivables balance,
credit-worthiness of the trade receivables and
histarical write-off experience. |f the financial
conditions of the trade receivable were tfo
deteriorate, actual write-offs would be higher than
estimated.

Income taxes

Significant judgmeant is required in determination
of taxability of certain incorme and ceductibility of
certain expenses during the estimation of the
provision for income taxes,

Deterred Tax for all taxable temporary differences
have been given effect to in the consclidated

vii.

financial statements, n cases of Associatesand Joint
Venture, the Group being in & position to control the
timing of reversal of temporary differences ang
cansidering the pasttrend there being no possibility
of such reversal in near future, adjustment for
deferred taxation against share of orofit attributable
to the Group has not been given effect in the
consolidated financial statements.

Defined benefit obligation [DBO)

Critical astirnate of the DBO involves a number of
critical underlying assumptions such as standard
rates af nflatian, martality, discount rate,
anticipation of future salary increases ett. as
estimated by Independent Actuary appointed far
this purpose by the Managemeant, Yariation in these
assumptions may significanily impact the DED
amount and the annual defined beneft expenses.

Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions and Liabilities are recognised in the period
when it becomes probable that there will be a future
outflow of funds resulting from past operations ar
events and the amount of cash cutflow can be
reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and
guantification of the Liabilty requires the application
of judgerment to existing facts and circumstances,
which can be subject to change.

Management judgment is required for estimating
the possible outflow of resaurces, if any, in respect
of contingencies/claim/Litigations/against the Group
as itis ret possibie to predict the outcome of pending
rnatters with accuracy.

The carrying amounts of proyisions and liabilities
and-estimation for contingencies are reviewed
regularly and revised to take account of changing
facis and circumstances.
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NOTE 5: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Rs. in Lakhs)
5L NO. | Particulars GROS5 BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION MET BLOCK|
Upening | Addilions | Deductions/| Asat | Opening | Provisions | Deductons)|  Upte Asal Esat
asal During  |Adjustments| 31.02.2021| -asat During the |Adjustments) 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021 | 31.02.2021
01.06.2020| theyesr | During the 07.06.2020|  Year During the
year yedr
lil | Tangible Assets:
1 Free Hold Land aL5.49 - | Buhde - gun.ao | Bunan
2 | Buldings 1001 80| 4243 1.991.33) 45319 101.49 7Ra.08| 119005 1.248.71
3 Plart and Equipment 387090 74387 LE3LTT(1 Be4aa] 37889 Daa30% 241175 | 22477
& | Electrical Installations 25747 722 26L600 14820 2710 175.49 B2.20 10008
5| Mould & Dies 326522 1o 344330 19442 26 220430 12370 130.80
& | Furniture & Fiatures 126.07 | 49,73 166.80) 80,74 a.77 90,53 79.27 39.31
7 | Vehicles Go.43 59.42] 4254 528 i7 k2 13.40 16.88
B | Office Equipments 37T 1.54 IR31|  22eg .05 28.m 7.30 10.81
9 | Computer GL&T | Fim TBRE dbed 12.33 5807 19.41 803
Total 742511 71481 - | 8,343.92/3,033.01| 5&4.12 - [ 3,599.15 | &,744.77| 4,394.08
NOTE 6: INTANGIBLE ASSETS [Rs. in Lakhs]
5L NO, | Particulars GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION MET BLOCK|
Dpening | Addifions | Deductions/| Asat | Opening | Provisions | Deductions/| Upto Asat s at
asat | During |Adjustments| 31.05.2021| asat | During the {Adjustmente| 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021
01.042020] theyear | Duringthe 01042020 Year During the
year year
liil |In Tangible Assets:
1| Computer License 8486 = - B486] BALD| 1115 - 8744 1722 17.22
2 | Patent Right 10.06 10.08 794 0.83 B77 1.29 1.28
3 Grmli':*."l_ s &2?.1_19 - 427.28 = S - ?.28 42728
Total 9492 | £27.28 - B22.20 A4.43 11.98 - 76.41| 445.78B| L445.78
NOTE 7: CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS [Rs. in Lakhs)
5L WO. | Particulars COST AMORTIZATION MET BLOCK|
Dpening | Additions | Deductione/| Asal | Opening | Provisions | Deductions/| Upto Asat hs at
szat | During |Adjustments| 31.03.2021| asat | During the |Adjustments| 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021
01042020, theyear | During the 01.04.2020)  Year | Duringthe
year Jear
1| Pant & Equipment 1200 126 1600 135 26
2 Factory Gedawn 0.8 E iy 2204 28204
3 | Factory Building m.al:-i' 1161 26 4 1amge 147176
4 Electrical [nstalations B.I:IE; 3.05
5 | Computer 580 5.80 :
SUE Total [C] 304.2611,184.55 32.851 1,455.96 - - - - = 1,6L55.94
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NOTE 8: NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

[Fully paid up except otherwise stated) Rs. in Lakhs)
SL NO.| Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
Unit Value Unit Value
1 Irvestrment in Government or Trust Securities - 0.06 - n.04
[MEC Placed with Vet Autharities]
Total .08 0,08
NOTE 9: FINANCIAL ASSETS- LOANS Rs. in Lakhs)
5L NO.|Particulars Non-Current Current
As at As at As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
[Unsecured and Cansidered Good|
1 |Security Deposit & Earnest Money Deposit 10 7B.57 - -
2 |Loan & Advances to Staff and Workers - - .52 2774
Total 107:11 THET F.52 2774
MNOTE 10: INVENTORIES [Valued at Lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value) Rs.in Lakhs)
SL. NO.| Particulars As at As at

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

1 |Raw Material [Includes Gaods in Transit Rs.208.07 Lacs

[As &t 31.03.2020 Fs 479.38 Lacs) 3421 .82 411594
2 |Wark-in-Progress 607 57 1,183.84
4 |Finished Goods 742 51 126847
4 {Stores & Spares o5a 27 1,008.20
Total 572117 7,573.48

NOTE 11 : INVESTMENTS

[Fully paid up except otherwise stated| IRs. in Lakhs)
5l. [Particulars Face Value | Asat31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
NO. {inRs.)

Unit Amount Unit Amount

1 |Investments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
In Units of Mutual Funds
Edelweiss Capital Limited, NCD 100,000.00 - 50 208.41
Investment in Mutual Fund [Debt]
L&T Triple Ace Bond Fund -Direct -Growth 10.00 - - 5,641,200 J01s
L&T Banking & P5U Bond Fund-Direct-Growth 10.00 . -| 1643232 305.08
LET Shart Term Fund-Direct -Grawth 10.00 . S| 1468640 205.93
L&T Money Market Fund-Direct-Grawth 10,00 14 88,081 303.99
Hippan Ind'a Banking & PSU Bond Fund-Direct -Growth 10,00 - | 40,m3205 61042
Edelweiss Arbitrage Fund-Direct-Grawth 10.00 .46 761 15224 - -
ICIC! Pru Equity Arbitrage Fund-Direct-Growth lo.u0 | 275,432 77.24 - -
Invesco [ndia Arbitrage Fund-COirect-Growth 1000 584,787 15210 - -
Kotak Equity Arbitrage Fund-Direct-Growih 1n.nn| 58505 19743 - -
LA&T arbitrage Oppertunities Fund-Direct-Growth .00 a1,63,998 Qan.an
Mirae Ascet Arbitrage Fund-Direct-Growth 10:00| V477,232 15218
Mippan India Arbitrage Fund-Direct-Growth 10.00 3,405,449 FE.4A0
Mippan Ind’a Floating Rate Fund-Direct-Growth 10.00 3,058,035 131.37 . -
187858 - 212519
Total 1,878.58 2,125.19 |
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11.2 AGGREGATE CARRYING AMOUNT OF QUOTED INYESTMENTS

[Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
Aggregate Market Aggregate Market
Carrying Value Carrying Value
Amount Amount
Quoted Investments:
In Bonds and Units of Mutual Funds 1,878.58 1,87858 212619 212519
Total 1,878.58 1,878.58 2,125.19 2,125.19
MOTE 12: TRADE RECEIVABLES [Rs. in Lakhs]
Sl NO.| Particulars Current
As at As at
31.03.2021| 31.03.2020
i {Unsecured
Considered Good 478620 222054
Considered Doubtful 7H.60 -
Total 4,822.89 2,220.54
MNOTE 12.1: Ageing of Trade Receivable (Rs. in Lakhs]
Sl. NO. Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 |31.03.2020
Within the credit period 474520 214387
1-180 days pasi due - =
More thar | B0 days past due Th.6% TH.69
Total 4,822.89 2,220.58
MOTE 13: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
[Rs. in Lakhs]
5L NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |CashinHand 14.20 12.43
2 |Belance with Banks 38755 512,30
Total 401.74 524.73
NOTE 14 : OTHER BANK BALANCES
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Sl. NO.| Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |Fixed Deposits |Including margin money) 2 840 25 0,71
Total 2,649.25 .M
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IRs. in Lakhs]
Sk NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
[Unsecurad and Considered Good)]
1 Agvance Recoyveraole incash orin kind® 2.04 20.58
2 |Advance to Suppliers 831 .80 a1 62
3 |MAT Credit Recevahle 5.4
4 |Balance With Revenue Authorities | indirect Taxes| 153521 1,581 57
5 |Prepaid Expenses 15.48 1744
& |Others .90
Total 2,803.52 2,367.81
" Includes amount receivable from- Related Parties
NOTE 14 : SHARE CAPITAL
[Rs. in Lakhs]
SL NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL |
1,00,50,000 Egquity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 1, 000,00 {0600
1,000.00 1,000.00
2 |ISSUED ,SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
$2.40,000 [62,40,000) Equity Shares of Bs_ 10/~ each fully paid-up #24.00 #2400
Total 624.00 624.00
16.1 DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES OF THE COMPANY
SL. | Name of Shareholders Mo, of %o af Total Mo. of % of Total
Mo. Shares Held paid-up Shares Held paid-up
as at Equity Shara as at Equity Share
31.03.2021 Capital 31.03.2020 Capital
1| AJAY KUMAR MALL 10,258,320 1649 10,25,320 16.43 ]
2 | KADAMBINI SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITEL. 22,04,608 35.33 21 Bg.b606 35.09 |
3 | JAY KUMAR DAGA 12 84 402 2026 | 1208404 20.81 |
4 | MALLCOM HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 613,600 9.83 6,13,500 2,83
16.2  The company has only one class of equity shaires haying & par valle of Bs. 1 0 per share. Each holder of equity shares

16.4

16.5

is entitled ta one vote per share.

In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive rermaining assets of
the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts The distribution will be in proportion to the number of

eguity shares held by the shareholders.

As o fresh issue or reduction in capital was made during the current year as well as curing the previous period,

hence there is no change in the opening and closing captal. Accordingly, reconciliation of share capital has not been

givan,

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Mil. Mil

during the period of five years immeadiately preceeding the reparting date:

Agreegate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration ather than cash ang bought back shares

6.6 The Equity Shares of the company are Listed at BSE Limited and the annual Usting fees has been paid for the year,

)
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NOTE 17 OTHER EQUITY
Mature of Reserves
Capital Reserve

A canital reserve represents the amount, being the purchase price lower than the fair market value of the capital assets
acquired by the company and used for the purpose of its business

Securities Premium Reserve

Securities Premium Reserye represents the amaunt received in excess of par value of equity shares of the Company. The
same, inter-alia may be utilized by the Company tc issue fully paid up bonus shares to its membars and buying back the
chares in accorgance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

General Reserve

General Reserve represents the reserve created by apportionment of profits generated during the year or transfer fram
other reserves either valuntarily or pursuant to statutory requirements. The same is a free reserve and available for
distribution,

Retained Earnings

Fetained Earnings represents the undistr buted profiis of the company.

NOTE 18: BORROWINGS

[Rs. in Lakhs]
5L NO.|Particulars Mon-Current Portion
As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |Unsecured Borrowings
From Others |Related Parties) 355.13 35514
Total 355.13 355.13
181 Thare is no default in repayment of principal and interest thereon
MOTE 19: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS & LIABILITIES [NET)
[ Rs. in Lakhs]
SL NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |Deferred Tax Assets:
Arising on account of:
Expenses allowed foar tax purpose when paid -
2 |Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Arising on account of:
Depreciation and Amertization 140.76} [&1.871
Expenses allowed for tax purpose when paid [0 311 (21.0¢]
Net Deferred Tax Assets/[Liabilities) (62.07) 183.77)

)
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Particulars As at Charge/ Charga/ Addition for As at
31.03,2020) (Credit] |Credit] Acquisition | 31.03.2021
Recognised| Recognised in uring
in Profit or | Other Com- the year
loss prehensive
Income
Deferred Tax Assets:
Fair Yaluation of Fnancial assets and financial liahitties {37.95| 5.23 14.62 [18.11]
Froyision for post retirement and other employes benefits B.0% (1.23) [8.00) 13.20]
Rermeasurement of defineg penefit obligations 1003 [10.603)
Total Deferred Tax Assets 121.90) 6.03] 6.62 - [21.31]
Deterred Tax Liabilities:
Fair Valuation [gainl/loss an Investments -
Timing difference with respect to property, plant & Equipment
and other ‘ntangiable assets 51.87) 29.41 : 2 30] [40.76)
Total Deferred Tax Assets [61.87) 23.41 < [2.30)| [40.76)
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ILIABILITIES) 83.77) 17.38 6.62 (2.301] [(62.07]
MOTE 20: CURRENT BORROWINGS
IRs. in Lakhs]
SL. NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 |31.03.2020
Secured
| |Loan Repayable on Demand
Export Packing Credit (Refer Note 20.1) 5.329 .87 A147.66
Packing Credit Foreign Currency Loan |Fefer Mote 20.1) B7.82
Total 5,329.87 3,235.48

20,

Demang loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of all present/future stock and receivables, all present/future

fixed assets |excluaing Land & Building] and Corporate garuntee by Kadambini securities Pvt Ltd and Malleorm Hold ngs

Fvt Ltd and further personel guarantee of Managing Director,

20.2 There s nadefault in repayment of principal and interest thereon

NOTE 21 : TRADE PAYABLES

IRs. in Lakhs]
Sl NO.|Particulars Asat As at
31.03.2021 |31.03.2020
1 |For Supplying of Goods 2,430.88 278273
2 |ForSupplying of Services 119355 680,20
Total 3,633.43 3,432.93

A

Therewere no dues outstanging to the suppliersason 31 03.2621 registered under the Micro, Small and Mediurm Enterprises (Developrnent]

Act, 2008, 1o the extent such parties have beenidentifed from the availlable documents! infarmation, Mo interest in terms of such Act

has either been pad or provided during the year,
NOTE 22 : FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- OTHERS

IRs. in Lakhs]
5L NO.| Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 |31.03.2020
1 Security Deposits from Customers, Vendors & Others 6621 AO40 A
Total 366.21 404.16
{1 27)
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NOTE 23 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

IRs. in Lakhs]
Sl. NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 |31.03.2020
1 |Advance Fram Custamers/Suppliers 782,48 102148
2z |Statutory Ligbiuties 374 2136
Total B14.22 1,142.84
MNOTE 24: SHORT TERMS PROVISIONS
[Rs. in Lakhs]
SL. NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 Provision for Employee Benefits
G"atuftg,r 114 12.59
Uther Staff Benefit Schermes [ eave Encashment] -
Provision for tax 13.58 -
Total 14.48 12.59
NOTE 25: REVENUE FROM DPERATIONS
[Rs. in Lakhs]
S1. NO.| Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
i Sale of Manufactured Goods
Leather Gloves 4,673.07 4,01 464
Textile Garments 0051 54 B.400 .05
Mitrile Dipped Gloyes 317449 2.108.42
Salety Shoes B.395.52 0.425.37
Shoe Upper - &01.73
Knittea Gloves 40070 128,64
Helmet [ Facernask eve protection 785.31 49.61
Others - 1142
2657063 25,430.38
2 Sale of Traded Goods
Safety Shoes 1.482.51 1.396.03
Nitrile Dipped Gloves b45.38 322.47
Leather Gloves 1,971 .47 16627
Textile Garments 7085 278.468
Others 125.88 33.08
4.196.00 2.106.51
3 Service Exports - -
A Jub Work Charges 474 .
5 Fareign Exchange Gain 147.90 144.38
ol Export Incantives 709,09 G77.86
Q21.73 114226
Total 31,488.45| 28,769.09
|@r
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MNOTE 24: OTHER INCOME
(Rs. in Lakhs]
5L NO.|Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |Interest Income 3092 .07
2 |Profiton sale of Fixed asset 1.75 272
3 | Profit on saleof Irvestment 25114 242
4 |Balances Written Back 27.66 -
§ |Other Non Operating Income 10.63 12.85
Total 32212 45.86
MNOTE 27A: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
[Rs. in Lakhs]
51. NO.{Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
al |Dpening Stock £.312.85 L9y
PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES
1 Raw Materials [Including Carriage Irnward) 13,030.058 1422538
z Stores and Spares 1 BER7 .46 1,584.34
3 Packing Materials B43.u4 709.56
Sub-Total 15,430.55 14,518.28
Closing Stock £.381 .11 L1114
Total 16,362.30 16,0156.21
NOTE 27B: PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS
[Rs. in Lakhs]
5L NO.| Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |Safety Shoes 1.321.11
2 [Mitrile Dipped Gloves 48027 209.32
3 |Leather Gloves 1,830.05 104.03
4 |Textile Garrments 44.87 19416
5 |Otkers 153.01 29.09
Total 2,508.08|  1,858.91

—;-E-E_
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NOTE 28: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND TRADE GOODS

[Rs. in Lakhs]
SL MO, Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |Closing stock
Woark-in-Progress 607 57 1,783.85
Finished Gooas 732.51 1.268.47
1,340.08 2.452.33
2 |Opening stock
Wark-in-Progress 1,183.85 1,340 .50
Add: Stok from BSPL 393 -
Finished Gogas 1,268 47 816.30
Add: Stok from BSPL 80.93
2.564.20 Z,156.80
TOTAL 1,224.12 [295.53]
{ Rs. in Lakhs]
SL NO.|Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Finished Goods
Leather Glaves 196.35 31050
Textile Garments 17.31 14850
Mitrile Dipped Gloves 323.52 140,58
Safety Shoes 118.80 6580
Shoe Upper 14.65 Q.30
Kritted Gloves 20.08 41.35
Helmets 1.03 21.67
Leathers TH.88
Personal Protective Eguipments [Others] 30.78 a0.07
732.51 1,260.92
2  |Work-in-progress
Leather Glaves 112.00 103.95
Textile Garments 2R7.49 41883
knitted Gloves - Z.08
Safety Ghoes 220.28 -
Shoe Uppers 21.80 542.86
Leather a5.24
&07.57 1,183.85
b Y
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NOTE 29 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
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(Rs. in Lakhs]
51, NO.|Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Selaries, Wages and Banus 112153 063,08
Contribution to Providend and Otner Funds] 100,36 0319
Staft Welfare Expenses 25.14 ey B
Total 1,247.03 1.067.98
MNOTE 30 : FINANCE COSTS
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Sl. MO.|Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 |Interest Expenses 11032 18934
2 |Bankand Finance Charges 4948 67 34
Total 159.80 256.67

NOTE 31 : MANUFACTURING AND OTHER OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

[ Rs. in Lakhs]

5L NO.| Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended

31.03.2021 | 31.03,2020
1 |Fabrication & Procassing Charges 34.638.90 4, 480,52
2 |Factory Maintenance 112.35 Boa b
3 |Labour Charges 363.03 348.05
4 |Freight - Export 24544 122.82
§ |Terminal Handling Charges - Export A1.06 40.26
6 |Clearing & Forwarding Expanszes 154.85 93.63
7 |Insurance 19.55 2878
8 |Carrnage Outward 37236 J1e.01
2 |Sales Promotion Expenses 1DA7 AN8.25
1M |Trade Fair Expenses .84 Z7.43
1 |5ales Commissian ] 19.08
12 |Cther selling expenses 118.09 14545
13 |Power& Fuel 441.36 38527
14 |Repairsto Buildings 3016 4. 64
15 |Repairsta Plant & Machinery 107.54 11047
10 |Security Charges 00.70 56.39
Total | 5,820.34 6,601.85

)
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NOTE 31 (a) : OTHER EXPENSES

[ Rs. in Lakhs]
S0 NO.|Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 21.03.2020
1 Fent 45.36 3314
2 Fostage, Teleonore & Telex 13.2 1260
3 Travelling & Conveyance 4.87 Q.27
4 Printing & Stationery 11.08 10.04
5 Filling Fees .30 .56
8 Rates & Taxes 12.73 8.47
7 Legal & Professional Fees 20.20 h.ag
B Membership & Subscristion L.67 .21
Q Directors’ 5itting Feas .42 1.72
19 Payment to auditors [refer details below) 7.63 715
11 Miscellaneous Expenses 221 .09 21110
12 Lossan sale of Fired Assets - 0,33
13 AMC Charges 2.90
14 Consultancy Fees Q.04 -
15 General Expenses 223
16 [rrecoverzble Receivahles W ritten-Off - 2.09
Total 345.33 368.30
Payment to Auditor
Audit Cee .30 412
Tax Audit Fee 050 0.5
Certification Charges 0.87 0.80
Other Services 1.96 1.73
Total 7.40 7.15
NOTE 32: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES [CLAIMS/DEMANDS NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT)
[ Rs. in Lakhs]
al Contingent Liabilities As at As at
s 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Export bills duly discounted/neqat ated under _C and forwhich acceptance already
recelved and/or moved to bank line [previous vear figures relates to Bill drawn
under LC only - 158.60
Dutstanding Bank guarantes issied by 5Bl and CITI Bank 21.99 22.4
Bond under custome issued in the favour of Assistant Commissioner of Custorms covering
the purchase of imported / indigenous Capital goods/ Raw Material Without Payment of
Custome Duty with respect to 100 % EQU for Manufacture of Safety Works Garmernits, 250.00 250.00
Bond Cum Legal Ungertaking issued in the favour of development Cammissioner
indigenaus Capital goods/ Raw Material Without Payment af Custome Duty with respect
to 100 % FSEZ unit. 1,040.00 695,00
Sales Tax demand in respect of earlier years, which has been d sputed by the Company 32086 372985
Incame Tax Demand in respect of earlier years, which has bean disputed by the comparny 107.80 B&.21
Seryice Tax Demand in respect af earlier years which nas been disputed by the company 29.50
Corporate Guarantee given to Banks for extending fund based credit Umit to subsidiary 1,300.00 300,00
ard group companies

bl The company has the following outstanding export forward contracts against the confirmed orders in hand hence no

contingent liability has been estimated

P}
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Particulars Asat As at
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
uso 1,801 30B.43 | 2,971 82818
ELRD 3,351 B62.03 | 2,428 332,45
NOTE 33: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (REFER NOTE 29|
lal Contribution to defined Contribution Plans recognized as expenses are as under:-
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Providend Fund 62.04 Bh A2
£SIC 21.24 | 19.58
Total 83.24 | 75.50

[b] Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity - The Company has a defirned benefit gratuity plan. Every emplayee wha has completed five years or more of
service is entitled to Gratuity as per proyisions of The Payment of Gratuity fct, 1972, The scheme is funded through
aporoved gratuity trust and is managad by HOFC Stanoard Life Insurance Cao Ltd,

Disclosure for defined benefit plans based on actuarial reports:

[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Changes in Defined Benefil Obligations:
Present value of defined benefit obligaticn at the beginning of the year 125,09 107.54
Current Service Cost 10.67 11.30
Interest Cost %03 720
Remeasurements [gainsl/losses [17.41] 618
Berefits paid [a.231 | [3.:8]
Present value of defined benefit abligation at the end of the year 127.35 | 129.10
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair valve of plan zssets at the beginning of the vear B7.15 BB, 44
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6,10 h.oy
Remeasurements [gainsl/lossesds by 2464 12.02
Contributions 1259 B.BR
Berefits paid l4.23] | 131 8]
Fair value of plan assets al the end of the year 1286.25 | B87.16
Fair Value of Planned Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 8715 B8.44
Actusl Heturn on olan assets an74 6,95
Contributions 1259 8.85
Berefits paid 1423l |3.78]
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 126.25 | 87.16
Actuarial [Gainl/Loss on Planned Assets:
Actual Return on olan sssets 0.7 |&.55]
Expected Return on Plan Assets G0 5 w7
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 24,484 [12.92]
(133
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|Rs. in Lakhs]

Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Actuarial [Gain] / Loss - Recognised
Actuarial [gainl/loss- abligation 1741l l&.18]
Actvarial lgainl/ioss- plan assets |24 04 [1 292
Total Actuarial (Gainl/Loss [52 5] [19.09] |
Actuarial |Gain] / Loss - Recagnised [4£2.05) 119.09]
Experience adjustment:
Experience Adjustment [Gainl/Loss for Plan Lizbilities 1518 .07
Experience Adjustment [Gainl/Loss for Plan Ascets [24.64] 12.92
Summary of membership data at the date of valuation and statistics based therson:
Mumber of emoloyess 37E bR
Total monthly salary 2728 2723
Avarage Past Service[Years] Gid 850
Average Future ServicelYears| 2010 2060
Average dgelyears] 3060 1040
Weighted average duration (based ar discounted cash flows] Tn years i3 13
&verage Manthly Salary 7,332 7,460
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 10,87 11.30
Interest Cost o.03 726
Expected Returnon Plan Assets 1810l 15971
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss 13.80 12.5%
Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehaensive Income (OCI)
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in financial assumptisns 1.10 41.53 |
Total recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 1.0 41.93
Total recognized in Total Comprehensive Income 14.90 54.52
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet consists of
Presernt Value of Definen Benefit Qbligation 12735 12608
Fair Value of Plan Azsets 126.25 B7. 16
Met Liability 110 41.93
The Major Categories of Plan Assets as a % of Total Plan
Qualifying Insurance Policy 100% 100%
The Principal actuarial assumption used:
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Liscount Rate 7.00% 6.75%
perannum BEr anTum
Balary Growth Pate 5, (0% 5.0 %
per anmnim per annum
Mortality Rate [ALM 201214 | TALM 2006-08
Ultimats LUlbimate
Expected Rate Of Return 7% na
Withdrawal Rate [Per Annum| 2.95%p.a b.95%pa

The estimates of fulure salary increases have been considered 'n actuarial after taxing inte consideration the impact of nfation,
Senicrity, prarotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand situation in the employment market.Same

assumptions were considered for comparative period |.e 201 9-20 as ver Ind AS-19,

The Gratuity Scheme s invested in group Gratuity-Cum-Life Insuarance cash aceumulation policy offered by HOFC Standard
Life insuarance Co Lid. The gratuity plan is not exposed to any significant risk inview of absolute track record, Investment is

as per [RDA guidelines and mechanism s there 1o monitor the performance of the fund,

Ve
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Normal Retiremeant Age b0 Years &0 Years

Salary Lastdrawn | Lastdrawn

Quatifying Quatifying

Salary Satary

Vesting Period 5 fears of 5 Years of

Service Service

Bernefits of Mormal Retirerment 1526 Salary™ | 15/26%Salary

PastService | FastService

[Years] (Years!

Berefit on early exit due to death and d sability As abave s abave

except that excent that

ro yesting no yesting

canditinns canditiars

apply apply

Limit 200000000 | 2,000,00C.00
Current Liability:

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Current Liabilty (Short Term)* 287 28.50
Nen Current Liability [Long Term| 0B .64 100.59
Total Liability 127.35 120,00

* Current Liability :5 nil, because of Cverfunding,
* Current Liability: It is probable outlay in next 12 months as required by the Companies act.
Sensitivity Analysis:
Assumptions Discount Rate Salary Growth Rate Withdrawal Rate

Sensitivity Level 1.0% Increase | 1.0% Decrease | 1.0% Increase | 1.0% Decrease | 1.0% Increase | 1.0% Decrease
Impact on Defined
Benefit Ubligation
|Rs. 'n Lakhs 11949 13029 B0.37 75.62 B1.53 79.75

The company expects to contribute Rs, 12.59 Lakhs [Previous Year Rs. B.B5 lakhs] io gratuity fund,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31.03.2021 is 11 years.

Estimate of expected benefit payments [In absolute terms i.e, undiscounted|.
Particulars (Rs. in Lakhs)|
01 st April 2021 to 31 st March 2022 2B7
01 st April 2022 to 31 5t March 2023 L7
01 st April 2023 to 37 st March 2024 £m
{1 st April 2024 to 31 st March 2025 015
01st April 2025 to 31 st March 2024 4,91
01 st April 20246 Onwards 75.88

MNOTE 34: SEGMENT REPORTING

[&] The Company's primary business segment is |ndustrial Safety Products. The Industrisl Safety Products business incorporates
product groups’ viz. Leather hand Gloves, Industrial Work Garments, Geamiess Knitted Glaves, Leather Shoe Upper, Safety
Shoes ard Mitrile Dipped Gloves, which mainly have similar risksand returns. Thus the Company's business activity falls
within & single primary business segment.

[B] Forthe purpose of geagraphical segments, lotal sales are diviged inte India and other countries. The following table shows
the gistribution of the company's sales by geographical market regardless of where the goods are producea:

—
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[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars For the Year | For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Segmeni Revenue from Operations:
Cutside India 21,260 68 1806422
Within fndia 1041857 o 80487
Total 31,688.45 28,769.09
(Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars For the Year For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Trade Recevables:
Dutside India L 42742 1.040.37
Within India 39547 28019
Total 4,822.89 2,220.56

The cornpany has commaon fxed assets for producing goods for domest'c and export markets. Hence, Separate figures for
fived assefs/aaditions to fixed assets are not furnished,

MOTE 35: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE [AS PER IND AS 24- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES)

[al Group Companies: [il  Chaturbujh Impex Pvt, Ltd.
lil  Malleom Lexobic Exports Put. Ltd.
[ii]  Kadambini Securities Pyt Lig.
[iv] Malleom Holdings Pyt. Ltd.
vl Movers Construction Pvt, Ltd,
vil  Anmol Components Pyt Lid.
lviil DONB Exim Put, Ltd,
[vifil Two Star Tannery Pvt, Ltd.
lix] 55R Enterprise Pyt Ltd.
[«]  Trenchar Online Sarvices Pvt. Ltd.
(b] Key Managerial Personnel: il  Mr Ajay Kumar Mall ([Managing Director]
lii Shyam Sundar Agrawal [CFO]
li)  Shuvanki Purakeyastha [CS]
fc) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel; | (il Mr Sanjay Kumar Mall
lil  Mrs Sunita Mall
[iii]l  Mr Girira) Mall
[iv]  Mr Rohit Mall
[v]  Mrs. Kiran Devi Mall
[vil Mrs. Preeti Mall
[vill Mrs. Surabhi Mall
——
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dl Transaction with related parties during the year and balance outstanding at the year end:

IRs. inLakhs)
. Transaction with Transaction with K Transaction with
Type of Transaction associates referred to in| Managerial Pnrsam::i Relatives of Key
[a) above referred to in [b] above | Managerial Personnel
referred to in [c] above
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
Sale of Goods & Services 43.84 77480
FPurchase of Goods & Services 359 299407
Job Work Charges Paid T3B83 - - B -
Advance Given 1G5
Security Ceposit [ Advance - 30638 - -
Urnsecured Loar & Advance repaid - - -
Feruneration ** - R B Ro81 -
Dividena Paid 75.07 75.07 205 2051 475 875
Rent lincluding service Charges|Paig B4.00 54.00 |

** A the future liability of gratuity is proyided on actuarial basis for the company as awhole, the amaunt pertaining to the

related party is notincluded above.

el Details of compensation paid to KMP during the year are as follows:

Other long-term benefits®

(Rs. inLakhs)
Particulars For the Year | For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Short-term employee benefits R11B 53.18
Post-employment benefits? 3603

3.03

* Post-employment benefits and other long-term benefits are disclosed based on actual payment made on
retirermnent/resignation of services, but does not include provision made on actuarial basis as the same is available for all

the employees together.

NOTE 3é: INCOME TAX EXPENSE

malicom »——

(Rs. inLakhs)
SL. Particulars For the Year | For the Year
No. ended ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 Current Tax G34.30 Boa.17
2 Deferred Tax
- Relating to orig nation and reversa. of ternporary differences l17.38) 1827
Tax Expense attributable to Current Year's/Period's Profit 9146.92 617.456
3 Adjustrments in respect of Incame Tax of Earlier Years 535 an.41
Income Tax Expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 92227 £53.05
Current Tax related to items recognized in Other Comprehensive Income during
the year/period
A Met [gainl/Loss on remeasurermant of defined benefit plan 16.42] 4.52
Income Tax Charged to Other Comprehensive Income [6.62) 4.52
P i,

—
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NOTE 36: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The accounting classification of each category of financial instrument, their carrying amount and fair value are as follows: -

[Rs. inLakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Financial Assets [Current and Non-Current)
Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Trade Receivahles 4, 82280 4,822.99 2220658 222054
Cash and Cash Eguivalents 400 T4 40174 524.73 2473
Ctmer Bank Balances 2,669.25 2,660.25 a7 o7
Loans 106,63 106.63 10631 106,31
Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through
Profit and Loss Account
Irvestment in Eguity Instruments and Bonds 187858 187858 212519 218510
Financial Liabilities [Current and Non-Current)
Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Borrowings 5,885.00 5,085.00 3,590.481 59061
Trade Payables 3.633.47 3.633.4% 393214 331714
Cther Financial Liabilities 36621 il 4| A040 68 ATANH

Fair Valuaton Technigues

The falr values of the financial assets ana Uabilities are inclided at the amount that would be rece ved to sel. an asset ar oaid
to transfer in an orderly transaction between market part cipants at the measurement date.

The following methods and assumpticns were used o estimate the fair values:

The fair value of cash and cash eguivalents, current trade receivacles and payables, current financial liabilities and assets and
borrawings approximate their carrying amount largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments. The management
considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognised at nominal cost/ameortised cost in
the financial statements approximate their fair values.

& substantial portion of the company’s long-term debt has been contracted at floating rates of interest, which are reser at short
interyals, Fair value of variable interest rate borrowings approximates the r carrying value subject t2 adjustments made for
transaction cost. In respect of fixed interest rate borrowings, fair value is determined by using discount rates that reflects the
present borrowing rate of the comgany:

Investrments [Uther than [nvestments in Associates, Juint Venture and Subsid aries) traged ' active market are determined
by refererce fo the quotes from the sicck exchanges as at the reporting date, lnvestments in liguid and short-term mutual
funds are measured using guoted market prices at the reporting oate multiplied by the quantity held, Quotes Investments for
wnich guotations are not available nave been included in the market value at the face value/paid upvalue, whichever is lover
except in case of debentures, bonds and government securities where the net present value at current yield to maturity have
beer considered. Unguoted investments in shares have been valued based on the histarical net asset value as per the Latest
audited financial statemants.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities:

The Company follows establshed risk management pollcies, including the use of deriyatives tc hedge its exposure to foreign
Fluctustions on fareign currency assets/lizbilities. The counter party in these derivative instruments is & benk and the company
considers the risks of non-performance by the counter party as non-material.

Fair Valuaton Technigues

Underlying Purpose Category As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 Currency
No. of deals | Amountin | No. of deals | Amount in
Fareign Foreign
t:urrenn_.r Curre ncy .
Expart Receivahles Farward & |1,891,308.43 16 | 2.371.,82818]  USD/INR
Export Receivables Farwarg 14 | 3,381.882.03 21 2.428,336.45] EURG/INR

Ffmons
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FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Company's activities and exposea to variety of financial risds. The key financial risks Includes market risk, cradit risk and
liquidity risk. The Company's focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek fo minimize potenitial adverse
effects onits financial performance. The board of Directors reviews and approves policies for managing these risks, The risks
are gaverenad by appropriate pelicies and procedures ana accordingly financial risks are idenzified, measured ard managed
in accardance with the Company’s policies and risk cbiectives.

MARKET RISK

Mar«et risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible market fluctuations resulting invariatian in the fair value of future
cash fiows of a financialinstruments. The major companents of Market risks are currency risk, interest rate risk and other
orice risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk incluges trade receivables, borrowings, investments and trade and
ather payables.

Forelan Currency Risk

Fareign Currency risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company's exgosure to the risk of changes in fareign exchange rates relates primarily o the Company's
foreign currency dencminated borrowings, trade recelvables and trace or other payables,

The Company has adopled 2 comprehensive risk management review system wherein it actively hedges its fareign exchange
exposures within defined parameters through use of hedging instruments such as forwara contracts. 7re Campany seriadically
reviews its risk management initiatives and also takes experis advice on regular basis on hedging strategey,

Interest Rate Risk

The company’s exposure in market risk relating to change in interest rate primarily arises from floating rate borrowing with
banks and financial institutions. Barrowings at fixed interest rate exposes the comoany to the fair value interest rate risk,

Other price risk

The Compary's equity exposure in Subsidizries are carried at cost or deered cost and these are subject to ‘mpairment testing
as per the policy followed in this respect. The company's current investments which are fair valued through profit and loss are
not material. Accordingly, other price risk of the financial instrument to which the company is exposed is not expected to be
material.

CREDIT RISK

The credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligationsundera financial instrument or customer contract,
teading to a financ al luss. The company s exposed to credit risk from its operating activities |erimarily trade receivables|. The
management has a cradit policy in slace and the exposure to credit risk is monitored an an ongoing basis. The campany
periodically assesses the financial relizbility of custorners, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends
and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limits are-set accoroingly and the company obtains necessary security incluging
letter of credits ana/or bank guarantee to mitigate.

The carrying amount of respective financial assets recagnized inthe financial statements, [net of impairment losses] represents
the comparny's masimum exposure to credit risk. The concentration of credit risk is limited gue to the customer base being
large and unrelated. Of the trade receivable balance at the end of the year lother than subsidiaries!, there are ne single customer
accounted for more than 10% of the accounts receivable and 10% of revenue,

LIQUIDITY RISK

_guidity risk is defined as the risk that the carnpany will not be able to settle or meet |ts obligations on time or at a reasonable
price. The Company's objective is to maintain aotimum level of liquigity to meet it's cash and callateral requirements at all
times. The company's assets represented by financial instruments comprising of receivables are largely funded against borrawed
funds. The company relies an borrowings and internal accruals to meet its fund reguirements. The current committed line of
cred't are sufficient to meet its short to medium term fund reguirement.

NOTE 38: EARNING PER SHARE [EPS]
A, Basicard Diluted EPS:

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Profit or Loss attritutable to ordinary Equity Shareholders Rs. in Lakhs 2.831.20 1,888.43
Egquity Share Capital Rs. in Lakhs 62400 624,00
Weighted average number of equity shares outstending
[Facevalue of Rs.10/- per share] Mos. 6,240,000.00 | 6,240.000.00
Earnings Per Share- Basic and Diluted Rs=. £5.30 J0.26
(139)
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B. Cash EPS: [Profit far the year+Depreciation and Amortisation Expense+Deferred taxl/Weighted average number of equity
shares putstanding

MNOTE 2%: OPERATING LEASES

The campany has taken certain premises on lease for 3 years to 09 years. There are no subleases.

(Rs. in Lakhs]

Particulars | 2020-21 2019-20
Lease payment for the year 18.30 13:63
Minirmum Lease payment not later than 1 year 16.603 14.48
Later than one year but not tater than Five years 5.91 4.22
Later than Five years A7.20 L8y

MNOTE 40:

There were no dues outstanding tothe supoliers as on 31 .03.2021 registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
[Ceveloprment] Act, 2006, to the extent such parties have been identified from the available documents) information. Mointerest
in terms of such Act has either been paid or provided during the year,

NOTE 41:

in the opinien of the managemeant ana to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value of realization of leans and advances
and other current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet.

NOTE 42:

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 201 3 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR) is applicable in case of
tha company. The Company was raquired o incur a minimum amount of Rs. 28,11 Lakhs being two percent of average net orofits
of the cornpany made during the three immediately preceding financial years as caloulated as per section 198 of the Companies
Act, 201 3. The campany has incurred a sum of Bs 31.51 Lakhs inthe year and the excess amount was duly eperoved by the TSR
Cormmittes, Audit Comitiee and the Board. All the expenses nave been incurred in cash,

NOTE 43:

Figures less than Rs 50,000 have been showr actual, whereyver statutarily requires to be disclosed, as the figures haye baen
rounded off to the nearest Lakhs.

NOTE 44;

The Company has considered the possible effects that may arise out of the still unfolding COVIC-1 @ pandermic on the carrying
emaunts of Property | Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assets, [nvestments | Inventories | Trade Receivables eic.
For this purpose the company has considered internal and external sources of information up to the date of aporoval of the
financial results including eredit reports and related information | economic forecasts, market value of certain investments
etc. Based on the current estimates the company doesn't expect any significant impact on such carrying values.
MOTE 45:

The Board of Directors has recommended dividend of Rs 3/- per equity shares [previous year Rs 2/-| of Rs 10/~ each for the
year ended 31st March, 2021
MNOTE 46:

These Financial Statements haye been approved by Board of Directors of the Company on 19th Jure 2021 for issue to the
sharzhalders for there adoption

Az per aur Feport of even date.

For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 302206E

Rajesh Singhania A.K.Mall G.K.Mall

Partner Chairman & Manag ng Director Director

Mambarshio Mo, 52722 [DHM - pog7o 84 [DIM 071 043022]
5.5.Agrawal 5. Purakayastha

Date: 19t June, 2021 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Kolkata |ALCS : 42302)
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As a part of its
#StayProtectedWithPositivity
campaign during lockdown in India,
Mallcom invited people to showcase
their artistic talents and we were
overwhelmed with responses.

To showcase resilience and hope,

all the paintings and poems that

you see in the covers of the report are
crowdsourced from that campaign!

Courtesy:
Kashitra Pal & Madhuri Chadha
Anamika Chakraborty & Niharika Thakur
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